
 

450 Capitol Avenue Hartford, Connecticut 06106-1379 
www.ct.gov/opm 

 
 
TO:  Members of the Municipal Finance Advisory Commission 
 
FROM:  Kimberly Kennison, Executive Financial Officer   Kimberly Kennison 
 
DATE: January 17, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda for MFAC Meeting – Wednesday, February 19, 2025 
 
The next MFAC meeting is scheduled for February 19th at 10:00 am and will be conducted remotely by telephone 
and via Microsoft TEAMS.  Information for attending the meeting is as follows: 
 
Attendance Instructions: 
 Attendance by phone use the following telephone number and access code: 
 
 Telephone Number: 860-840-2075 
 Meeting Access Code: 250 656 613# 
 
 Attendance by Microsoft TEAMS 

The link to join the meeting via TEAMS was previously distributed via email to your electronic calendar.  
 

The Agenda is as follows: 
 

1. Call to order 
 
2. Approval of the minutes to the November 20, 2024, meeting 

 
3. FY 2023 and 2024 Municipal Audit Reports Update 

• OPM Update – Status of FY 2023 and 2024 Municipal Audit Reports 
• Town/City Presentations 

o Update on Delinquent FY 2023 Municipal Audit Report including Updated Timelines 
o  Plan/Strategy for return to timely audit submissions 

 
4. City of Derby 

•  Status Update: 
o Staffing – Finance Office - City and BOE, Tax Collector’s Office 
o New Financial accounting System / Budget and Reporting – City and BOE 
o Budgeting Practice – Education Grants 
o Police outside work – charges/collection efforts 
o FY 2024 Audit including timeline for Audit submission 

• Updated Corrective Action Plan to latest Audit Findings, including projected implementation dates 
• FY 2023-24 Budget to Actual unaudited results through June 30, 2024, City and BOE  
• FY 2024-25 Budget to Actual results with projections through June 30, 2025, City and BOE 
• ARPA Report on use of funds – City and BOE 
• Other Fiscal Matters 



 
5. Town of Hamden 

• Status Update: 
o Staffing of Finance Office – Town and Board of Education 
o FY 2024 Audit, including timeline for submission 

• FY 2023-24 Budget to Actual unaudited results through June 30, 2024, Town and BOE 
• FY 2024-25 Budget to Actual results with projections through June 30, 2025, Town and BOE 
• ARPA Report on use of funds - Town and BOE 
• Other Fiscal Matters 

 
6. Town of Plymouth 

• Status Update: 
o Staffing of the Finance Office, Town and BOE 
o FY 2024 Audit, including timeline for submission 

• FY 2023-24 Budget to Actual unaudited results through June 30, 2024, Town and BOE 
• FY 2024-25 Budget to Actual results with projections through June 30, 2025, Town and BOE 
• ARPA Report on use of funds - Town and BOE 
• Other Fiscal Matters 

 
7. Other Business 

 
 
Please contact Bill Plummer at bill.plummer@ct.gov for any questions you may have. 
 
Cc: 
        Joseph DiMartino, Mayor, City of Derby 
        Brian Hall, Finance Director, City of Derby 
        Nancy Balsys, Deputy Finance Director, City of Derby 
        Dr. Matthew J. Conway, Jr., Superintendent, Derby Public Schools 
        Robert Trainor, Business Manager, Derby Public Schools 
        Lauren Garrett, Mayor, Town of Hamden 
        Sean Grace, Chief of Staff, Town of Hamden 
        Rick Galarza, Deputy Finance Director, Town of Hamden 
        Joseph Kilduff, Mayor, Town of Plymouth 
        Seth Bernstein, Finance Director, Town of Plymouth 
        Roberto Alves, Mayor, City of Danbury 
        Taylor O’Brien, Chief of Staff, City of Danbury 
        Dan Garrick, Finance Director, City of Danbury 
        RSM, Audit Firm for City of Danbury 
        Dan Cunningham, First Selectman, Town of East Lyme 
        Kevin Gervais, Finance Director, Town of East Lyme 
        David R. Porter, Town Manager, Town of Marlborough 
        Linda Savitsky, Interim Finance Director, Town of Marlborough 
        CLA, Audit Firm for Towns of East Lyme and Marlborough 
        Secretary of State  
        Sarah Sanders and Kimberly Masson - State Treasurer’s Office 

mailto:bill.plummer@ct.gov


S T A T E  O F  C O N N E C T I C U T  
 

OFFICE OF POLICY AND MANAGEMENT 
 

 
MUNICIPAL FINANCE ADVISORY COMMISSION 

 
DRAFT MINUTES – SPECIAL MEETING 

 
Wednesday, November 20, 2024 

 
Meeting Location: Telephonic Meeting 

Date/Time: November 20, 2024, at 10:00 A.M.  

Members Present: Mr. Michael LeBlanc, Commission Chair 
Mr. Anthony Genovese 
Ms. Kimberly Kennison 
Ms. Marcia Marien 
Mr. Glenn Rybacki 
Ms. Rebecca A. Sielman 
Mr. Edward Sullivan 
Ms. Diane Waldron 

 
Others Present: William Plummer, OPM Staff  

Michael Reis, OPM Staff 
Rachel Moser, OPM Staff 
Kimberly Masson, State Treasurer’s Office 
Joseph DiMartino, Mayor, City of Derby 
Brian Hall, Finance Director, City of Derby 
Dr. Matthew J. Conway, Jr., Superintendent, Derby Public Schools 
Robert Trainor, Business Manager, Derby Public Schools 
Lauren Garrett, Mayor, Town of Hamden 
Rick Galarza, Assistant Finance Director, Hamden 
Joseph Kilduff, Mayor, Town of Plymouth 
Seth Bernstein, Interim Finance Director, Town of Plymouth 
Mayor, Roberto Alves, City of Danbury 
Taylor O’Brien, Chief of Staff, City of Danbury 
Dan Garrick, Finance Director, City of Danbury 
Joanne Sterk, Assistant Director of Finance – Operations, City of Danbury 
David Porter, Town Manager, Town of Marlborough 
Linda Savitsky, Interim Finance Director, Town of Marlborough 
John Accavallo, Accavallo & Company, LLC 
Vanessa Rossitto, Jessica Aniskoff, Mike Popham - CLA 
Scott Bassett, RSM 

 
Call to order 

 
The meeting was called to order at 10:01 a.m. by Commission Chair LeBlanc.   
 
Commissioner LeBlanc noted that Marcia Marien was attending her first meeting as a Commissioner 
of the Municipal Finance Advisory Commission (MFAC).  She is currently the Finance Director of the 
Town of Brookfield and as a Commissioner is representing municipalities with a population range of 
10,000 – 24,999 residents.  This position was previously held by Kathleen Clarke Buch.  The 
Commission is now fully staffed with 8 Commissioners. 



2 
 

 
Commissioner Marien introduced herself and described her background which included 35 years in the 
municipal audit field. 
 

1. Approval of the meeting minutes of August 14, 2024 Meeting 
 

The August 14th minutes were approved with abstentions by Commissioners Marien and Rybacki.  
 

2. FY 2023 and 2024 Municipal Audit Reports Update 
 

Mr. Plummer provided a brief update on the FY 2023 audit reports submitted within the 6-month 
extension allowable time limit, and the audit reports that were delinquent.  He identified the remaining 
six delinquent audits as of today’s meeting.  He referenced the packet provided to Commissioners 
including a 3-year summary lookback of municipal audit submissions. Mr. Plummer indicated that so 
far, there had been some improvements in the submission times of the FY 2023 audit reports in 
comparison to the FY 2022 reports.  However, OPM believes there needs to be significant 
improvements in this area regarding the number of municipalities submitting significantly late audit 
reports and the length of the late submissions. 
 
Commissioner LeBlanc observed that there were two municipalities who had not provided projected 
submission dates to OPM.  He indicated that three municipalities were scheduled to update the 
Commission on their delinquent FY 2023 audit reports. 

 
a) City of Danbury: 

 
Mayor Alves introduced himself and indicated that in attendance for today’s meeting was his Chief of 
Staff, the City’s Finance Director and the City’s independent auditor.  He stated that he took office 
almost a year ago and started attending meetings with the Commission regarding the FY 2022 
delinquent audit.   Since then, he and his administration has focused on the outstanding audits and he 
has worked towards providing the resources necessary to begin to get back to producing timely audits.  
The Finance Office is now fully staffed and additional resources including consultants and outside firms 
have been retained to complete the outstanding FY 2023 audit and to turn around the FY 2024 audit at 
a much quicker pace.   
 
Finance Director Dan Garrick described the items previously requested by the City’s auditor to 
complete the FY 2023 audit and that 18 items remain open with some related to the school side.  Mr. 
Garrick is projecting the FY 2023 audit report being issued in December 2024.  Scott Bassett from 
RSM, the City’s independent auditor indicated that December 31st is a tight timeline.  The audit firm 
has certain processes that cannot be bypassed in order to issue the report.  However, it is his belief that 
if the FY 2023 audit report is not issued by December 31st, it will be issued soon after.  
 
Commissioner LeBlanc inquired on the condition of the City’s books as it relates to the FY 2024 audit.  
Mr. Garrick indicated that in general, the books are in good shape.  However, there is some work needed 
on the school side.  To that regard, the City’s Assistant Finance Director, Joanne Sterk, has been actively 
working with the school business office.  Commissioner Kennison recommended to Mayor Alves that 
as the City wraps up the FY 2023 audit and prepares for the FY 2024 audit, that the City work on 
creating timelines for the FY 2024 and FY 2025 audits targeting key dates with the goal of issuing the 
FY 2024 audit within the maximum 6-month audit extension time period, June 30, 2025 and the FY 
2025 audit by the due date, December 31, 2025. 
 
Commissioners thanked Mayor Alves and his staff for attending today’s meeting. 
 
 
 
 



3 
 

b) Town of East Lyme: 
 
Commissioner LeBlanc indicated that neither the First Selectman Dan Cunningham nor Finance 
Director Kevin Gervais were available to attend today’s meeting.  However, Jessica Aniskoff from 
CLA, the Town’s independent auditor was in attendance.  Mr. LeBlanc noted that the audit completion 
schedule provided by East Lyme indicated that the Town would be sending to the auditor, its previous 
request by November 15th.  Ms. Aniskoff confirmed that the schedule laid out in the plan was for the 
Town to provide the requested information by November 15th and the audit field work to begin around 
mid-December, with a targeted issuance date in mid-February 2025.  She checked the portal last Friday 
and no information from the Town had been submitted.  There is still time for the Town to provide the 
information requested, allowing the audit firm to stay on track with beginning audit field work in mid-
December.  She intends to follow-up with the Town regarding the missing information.  Commissioner 
LeBlanc requested that OPM directly reach out to East Lyme to ensure that the Town is meeting the 
scheduled dates for audit completion that it provided to the Commission.  Commissioner Kennison 
indicated that OPM would follow up with the Town.  She has concerns regarding whether the Town’s 
projected 3-month turnaround of the FY 2024 audit is a realistic timeline.  
 

c) Town of Marlborough 
 
Town Manager David Porter introduced himself and Interim Finance Director Linda Savitsky.  He and 
Ms. Savitsky provided some background regarding the Town not having a Finance Director for close 
to all of FY 2023.  In closing its books for FY 2023, the Town discovered a series of missing journal 
entries due to the absence of a permanent Finance Director.  The Town is still working to identify the 
missing transfers, complete the reconciliations and enter the journal entries to create accurate records 
for its auditors.  These issues affect both the Town and Board of Education records.  There are also 
issues with the records in the Tax Collector’s Office that need to be addressed.  As of today, a firm 
projected completion date for the FY 2023 audit is not available.  The next check-in with the 
independent auditor is schedule for mid-December.   
 
Commissioner Sullivan inquired as to a timeline for the FY 2023 audit as this would also affect the 
timing of the issuance of the FY 2024 audit since there was an assumption that certain efficiencies had 
taken place which would provide a quicker turnaround of the FY 2024 audit.  Mr. Porter and Ms. 
Savitsky indicated that with the various and multiple issues that needed to be resolved with the Town’s 
records a timeline and projected issuance date for the FY 2023 audit was not possible at this time.  Ms. 
Savitsky did express her belief that the FY 2024 audit would be a more smoother process. 
 
Commissioner LeBlanc inquired with Vanessa Rossitto from CLA, the Town’s independent auditor, as 
to the audit firm’s schedule to begin the FY 2023 audit.  Ms. Rossitto indicated that if the Town can 
provide the firm with the records it needs for the audit by the end of December, the firm would be in a 
position to start the audit in January of 2025.  Commissioners discussed with the Town its search for a 
permanent Finance Director including a timeline for re-posting of the vacancy and whether the Town 
had considered bringing in outside help to assist with its financial records.  The Town indicated that it 
had been unsuccessful in the past in its search for a Finance Director with municipal experience and 
had decided to put the search on hold until the FY 2023 audit was completed.  As to outside help with 
its financial records, the Town is considering this option. 
 
Commissioners expressed their appreciation to Town officials for attending today’s meeting  

 
 

3. City of Derby 
 

Commissioner Rybacki noted for the record that the City of Derby is a client of his firm. 
 
Mayor, Joseph DiMartino and Finance Director Brian Hall introduced themselves.  Commissioner 
LeBlanc requested an update from the City.  Mr. Hall indicated in terms of staffing, due to time-off and 



4 
 

related issues in the Tax Office, his Finance Office team has had to cover the staffing shortage in that 
department, causing a delay in some of the items that needs to be completed by the Finance Office staff.  
There are issues with the QDS tax system and with the City’s new ERP system whereby certain 
processes are having to be done on a manual basis.  This creates significant additional work for City 
staff.  In regard to Police outside work, the City is still negotiating with the Police union, but Mr. Hall 
believes that there has been progress on this issue that would allow for a significant increase the City 
could charge for these services.  The audit for FY 2024 is ahead of prior years in terms of the timing of 
the completion of the audit.  Although Mr. Hall does not believe the FY 2024 audit will be completed 
by December 31st, he does believe it will be completed by the first quarter of calendar year 2025.  
Regarding the audit findings, Mr. Hall plans to develop planned actions to address some of these long-
standing deficiencies. 
 
The FY 2023-24 unaudited results project a $1.2 million operating surplus that would result in a 
cumulative fund balance of $3.8 million as of June 30, 2024.  The surplus would reverse the operating 
deficit trend from the past several years.  The FY 2024-25 budget included a significant tax increase in 
order to achieve a realistic budget as opposed to past years.  He does not anticipate any significant tax 
increase in the FY 2025-26 budget.  Mr. Hall does not anticipate the City having to return ARPA funds 
back to the Federal Government.  The City intends to utilize any remaining unobligated funds for 
revenue loss.  
 
Commissioner Marien noted that the documents submitted by the City indicated that the City over-
expended its FY 2023-24 budget by 6%, she inquired as to the controls in place to ensure that similar 
over-expenditures do not recur as it relates to FY 2024-25.  She specifically inquired as to controls 
related to purchase orders and interim transfers.  Mr. Hall indicated his belief that adequate controls 
were in place and described the control procedures.  The areas of significant over-expenditures that had 
occurred in FY 2023-24 were primarily related to the Finance Office and unrealistic budgeting in areas 
such as benefits where inappropriate budgeting can lead to significant variances. 
 
Commissioner Waldron inquired about the education overspending as reported in the FY 2023-24 
budget vs. actual results document presented and whether controls were in place.  Mr. Hall 
acknowledged that this is one area he believes does need a strengthening of controls.  He and the 
School’s Business Manager, Robert Trainor described the problems that led to the overspending and 
indicated that the City and Board of Education were communicating more closely to prevent this from 
happening in FY 2024-25.  Mr. Hall indicated that he intended to address this matter by more closely 
monitoring the Board of Education spending, changing certain budgeting practices, and would be 
implementing additional controls in this area. 
 
Commissioners expressed their appreciation for the City’s attendance at today’s meeting. 

 
4. Town of Hamden 

 
Mayor Lauren Garrett introduced herself and the Town’s Assistant Finance Director, Rick Galarza.  
She indicated that the Town’s Finance Director, Curtis Eatman had resigned as it was his intent to move 
out of the State.  The Town is now going through the hiring process for a new Finance Director, but 
until that happens, she believes that the Town is in good hands with its present staff.  The Town recently 
hired a full-time risk manager and a new economic development director.  Unaudited results for FY 
2023-24, indicate a positive result from operations with favorable revenue and expenditure variances. 
Mayor Garrett noted that the Wintergreen School was sold in FY 2022, a certain portion of the proceeds 
were earmarked to cover school related costs including capital related school projects.  Those funds 
meant for school related projects were kept in the General Fund, fund balance.  Those school related 
costs are now reflected as a use of fund balance in the FY 2023-24 budget results.  Regarding ARPA, 
all funds are expected to be obligated by the December deadline.  There are currently two remaining 
projects that are expected to be obligated by December to obligate the remaining ARPA funds.  There 
is a new audit firm that is conducting the FY 2024 audit, and the Town does expect to request an audit 
extension.  Commissioner LeBlanc inquired as to the projected issuance date of the FY 2024 audit 



5 
 

given that there is an indication that an extension will be requested.  The Mayor indicated that She 
expects the audit to be issued in the January/February 2025 time frame.  Several other questions were 
posed to the Town and the Mayor and Assistant Finance Director responded. 
 
Commissioners thanked the Town for its attendance at today’s meeting. 

 
 

5. Town of Plymouth 
 

Commissioner Sielman stated that the Town of Plymouth was a client of her firm. 

 

Mayor Kilduff introduced himself and Interim Finance Director Seth Bernstein.  The Town retained an 
outside consultant who is acting in the capacity of the Interim Finance Director.  The permanent Finance 
Director position has now been posted and the Town is actively seeking to fill the position.  The Mayor 
indicated that there continues to be no issues with the Town’s financial condition.  He described the 
social engineering incident that led to the original loss of $208,300 in Town funds.  Since that time, the 
Town has recovered over half of that loss reducing the amount to approximately $84,000.  There is 
currently an insurance claim and law enforcement were notified.  The investigation is ongoing but there 
is no suspicion that Town employees were involved.  The Town’s Finance Director resigned because 
of the incident.  The Mayor believes that human error was the primary cause of the loss, nevertheless, 
the Town has implemented additional controls and is providing additional training to employees.  
Commissioner Waldron inquired whether the training being provided was organization wide and 
extended to the Board of Education.  Mayor Kilduff indicated that training was definitely being 
provided to those employees on the Town side, but he was uncertain regarding the training at the Board 
of Education.  He intends to obtain that information.   Additional questions were posed including further 
questions on the cyber incident and ARPA funds.  

 

Commissioners thanked the Town for attending today’s meeting. 
 

6. Other Business - Legislative Changes Affecting Municipal Finance and Audits: 
 

• Municipal Fiscal Indicators  
o Mr. Plummer explained the late issuance of the FY 2018-2022 Edition of Municipal Fiscal 

Indicators (MFI) in September of 2024.  The late publication was the direct result of the 
significant late submissions of the FY 2022 municipal audit reports.  OPM does not issue 
MFI until all 170 municipal audit reports have been submitted. 
 

• Proposed Meeting Dates for Calendar Year 2025 
o Commissioner LeBlanc referenced the proposed meeting dates of the Commission for 2025 

included in the packet of information provided to Commissioners.  He noted the proposed 
May 7th meeting which would be an in-person meeting in Hartford at the Board of Regents.   
 

o The proposed meeting dates were approved unanimously. 
 

7. Adjournment: 
• The meeting adjourned at 11:31 a.m. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 

Kimberly Kennison 
Commission Secretary 



 

 

 

 

 

 

MUNICIPAL AUDIT REPORTS UPDATE 
 

 OPM Update 
 4-yr Submission History (FY 2021-2024). 
 FY 2023 Delinquent Audit Update. 

 
 Danbury Presentation 

 FY 2023 financial audit report submitted on 2/10/2025. 
 Presentation documents will be provided at 2/19/2025 Meeting. 

 
 East Lyme Presentation 

 Presentation documents will be provided at 2/19/2025 Meeting. 
 

 Marlborough Presentation 
 Audit Work Schedule provided for MFAC 2/19/2025 meeting and 

included in meeting packet. 



2021 2022 2023 2024
Total Submitted On-Time (Dec. 
31st)

75 64 65 75

Jan 20 17 19 16
Feb 31 28 20 2
Mar 14 18 12

April 10 9 13
May 3 4 7
Jun 5 10 19

# of Reports Submitted within 
the allowed extension period

83 86 90

Total submitted on-time or 
within 6 month ext limit

158 150 155

Jul 2 2 2
Aug 2 1 3
Sep 1 3 2
Oct 1 2 1
Nov 1 4 1
Dec 1 3 0

# of delinquent reports 
submitted from July -Dec.

8 15 9

Total Submissions as of 
December 31st 

166 165 164

Jan- Over a year 1 2 0
Feb- Over a year 1 0 1
Mar- Over a year 0 0
Apr- Over a year 0 0
May- Over a year 0 1

June/July - Over a year 2 2
# of delinquent reports 
submitted over a year past the 
Dec. 31st due date

4 5
1 submitted,  5 

outstanding

FY 2023 Delinquent Audit 
Reports with Prior Years 
Submission Comparison

FY 2021 
Submittal 

Date

FY 2022 
Submittal 

Date

FY 2023 
Submittal 

Date

EAST LYME Jun-23 Jul-24
MIDDLETOWN Jul-22 Oct-23
MARLBOROUGH Dec-21 May-24
STAMFORD May-22 Jan-24
WETHERSFIELD Apr-22 Dec-23
NORTH BRANFORD Jan-22 Mar-23 Jul-24
NAUGATUCK Jun-22 Sep-23 Jul-24
PLYMOUTH Oct-22 Jun-23 Aug-24
BRANFORD Jan-23 Jan-24 Aug-24
EAST HADDAM  Dec-21 Jun-23 Aug-24
NEW HAVEN Jun-22 Jul-23 Sep-24
COLCHESTER Feb-22 Dec-23 Sep-24
WEST HARTFORD Jan-22 Feb-23 Oct-24
ENFIELD Feb-22 Mar-23 Nov-24
DANBURY Jun-23 Jun-24 Feb-25

Notes:

1
2
3
4 None of the municipalities whose FY 2023 audit reports were delinquent have submitted their FY 2024 audit to date.

Delinquent Reports
Severely Delinquent 

Reports
Allow

ed 6-m
onth 

Extension Period

Dark blue shaded cells indicate submissions over 12-months past the annual Dec. 31st due date.
Light blue shaded cells indicate submissions 7-12 months past the annual Dec. 31st due date of the audit report.

Submitted
Submitted

Extension requests can only be granted up to 6 months past the statutory December 31st due date.

FY 2021 to 2024 Municipal Audit Submission Information with FY 2023 Submission Details
2/10/2025

Submitted
Submitted
Submitted

Projected Submittal Date - FY 2023 Audit 
Report

No specific projected issuance date.
No specific projected issuance date.
No specific projected issuance date.
End of February.

Submitted

No specific projected issuance date.
Submitted
Submitted
Submitted
Submitted



Name of Entity:  Town of Marlborough CT Projected Audit Completion Date: not yet determined

Reason for Late 
Audit (list each 

significant reason on 
a separate line 

below)

Corrective Measures 
Taken or Planned

Date Completed 
or       Planned 

Completion Date

Name and Title 
of Person 

Responsible

Comments

Delayed completion of 
FY 22 Audit

Staff was involved in FY 
25 Budget process and 
three budget referenda 
which limited time to start 
FY 23 Audit preparation.  
Late close of FY 23 in 
MUNIS  ALSO delayed 
start.

FY 22 Audit was 
issued April 30 
2024

N/A

Delays occurred 
because of significant 
staffing changes in 
Finance Office.  

Interim Finance Director 
was retained in 
September 2023. A 
restructuring of Office 
duties was implemented 
in March  2024, with 
addition of PT Finance 
Assistant for Payroll and 
Benefits. The Town 
posted the FD position; 
no qualified applications 
were received.  

on-going David Porter, 
Town Manager 

NO CHANGE.  Town will repost when FY 
23 audit is finalized.

Audit is currently 
underway.  Multiple 
finance directors(3) 
worked during FY 23. 
BOE Business 
Manager left 
06.30.2024. There is 
only one person 
currently employed 
between Town and 
Board financial 
operations who 
worked during FY 23.

BOE has hired 
experienced PT Business 
Manager effective 
07.01.2024 with limited 
experience with MUNIS. 
Town previous LT 
Finance Director is 
working with staff to 
respond to some audit 
questions.

on-going Linda Savitsky is 
coordinating all 
audit requests; 
activity.

Town and CLA agreed that CLA had to 
stop as year end closing activities were 
incomplete.   Significant progress has 
been made on open items.  The two 
major open items are the Town / BOE 
reconciliation and Fixed Asset Update.  
Both are close to completion.  
Handicapped by lack of institutional 
history or knowledge re: FY 23 at BOE 
and Town.  Anticipated completion of 
both items is mid December pending 
meeting scheduled next week. 

Audit Work Schedule with Corrective Measures

Instructions:  Identify below each significant item that caused the delay in completing the FY 2023 audit.  Enter the 
C      f      f  ff  ff      f   

1



Reason for Late 
Audit (list each 

significant reason on 
a separate line 

below)

Corrective Measures 
Taken or Planned

Date Completed 
or       Planned 

Completion Date

Name and Title 
of Person 

Responsible

Comments

Audit is currently 
underway.  Multiple 
finance directors(3) 
worked during FY 23. 
BOE Business 
Manager left 
06.30.2024. There is 
only one person 
currently employed 
between Town and 
Board financial 
operations who 
worked during FY 23.

BOE has hired 
experienced PT Business 
Manager effective 
07.01.2024 with limited 
experience with MUNIS. 
Town previous LT 
Finance Director is 
working with staff to 
respond to some audit 
questions.

on-going Linda Savitsky is 
coordinating all 
audit requests; 
activity.

UPDATE 02.04.2025:  Subsequent to 
11.2024 meeting, Town reassessed 
staffing needs.  Hired two experienced 
individuals to assist with completion 
of the open items.  They have 
reconciled BOE/Town/BOE Grants and 
presented Journal Entries(JE) to 
correct differences.  Tax Collector 
report/ os balances have been 
finished.  AJE have been presented.  
Fixed assets are finished and posted 
to the MUNIS system.  The open item 
list is under review.  A new trial 
balance will be run and presented to 
CLA after all JE are posted. CLA 
projects they will resume the audit 
process on February 24, dependent 
upon an update from the Town by 
February 10.

CORRECTIVE 
MEASURE 
IDENTIFIED IN FY 22 
AUDIT

CLA in FY 22 
recommended that Town 
and BOE develop written 
procedures/ checklist  for 
YE close.  Process began 
before previous Business 
Manager left.  He 
developed procedures for 
close process within 
MUNIS.  The operational 
checklist development is 
"in process" as the FY 23 
audit progresses.

on-going Linda Savitsky , 
BOE Business 
Manager and 
staff. 

08.01.2024  LRS Progress towards 
preparing for audits in a 
more timely manner,

on-going Linda Savitsky , 
BOE Business 
Manager and 
staff. 

As we are finishing the FY 23 report, we 
are preparing for the FY 24 audit.  Our 
goal is to have both audits finished by 
June 20, 2025, so the FY 25 audit 
proceeds on  a normal timeline. NO 
CHANGE

2



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF DERBY 



General Government
23-24 FY 
Budget 23-24 FY Est

Variance 
Fav/(Unfav)

24-25 FY 
Budget 24-25 FY Est.

Variance 
Fav/(Unfav)

Dec. 2024 FY 
Actuals

Mayor 208,583$         206,249$         2,334$               203,602$          203,602$         -$                 103,092$           
Financial Administration 344,480$         394,536$         (50,056)$            346,857$          346,857$         -$                 190,996$           
Finance Committee 4,000$            4,000$            -$                  4,000$              4,000$             -$                 2,000$              
Tax Assessor 183,433$         144,155$         39,278$             232,888$          232,888$         -$                 77,917$            
Tax Collector 132,560$         93,625$           38,935$             130,359$          130,359$         -$                 65,405$            
Treasurer 57,000$           60,448$           (3,448)$              57,000$            57,000$           -$                 18,615$            
Legal 251,500$         376,200$         (124,700)$          251,500$          251,500$         -$                 156,582$           
Human Resources 2,000$            83,756$           (81,756)$            72,000$            72,000$           -$                 36,143$            
Information Technology 109,000$         119,325$         (10,325)$            152,068$          152,068$         -$                 93,485$            
Town Clerk 284,955$         278,630$         6,325$               285,747$          285,747$         -$                 110,746$           
Registrar of Voters 64,253$           75,959$           (11,706)$            79,712$            79,712$           -$                 49,622$            
Zoning/Appeals Board 100$               100$               -$                  100$                100$                -$                 -$                  
Insurance 410,000$         385,595$         24,405$             470,191$          470,191$         -$                 424,931$           
Probate Court 6,094$            5,894$            200$                  6,000$              6,000$             -$                 5,949$              
Inlands/Wetlands 190$               -$                190$                  190$                190$                -$                 -$                  
Economic Development 89,500$           89,823$           (323)$                91,625$            91,625$           -$                 45,813$            
Grant Writer 20,000$           7,484$            12,516$             20,000$            20,000$           -$                 2,006$              
City Hall Maintenance 318,533$         392,526$         (73,993)$            365,725$          365,725$         -$                 121,775$           
City Electricity 424,650$         413,026$         11,624$             475,608$          475,608$         -$                 140,951$           
Parking Division 117,758$         63,626$           54,132$             67,813$            67,813$           -$                 20,649$            
Cemetery 600$               -$                600$                  600$                600$                -$                 -$                  
Flood Control 9,500$            8,562$            938$                  9,500$              9,500$             -$                 -$                  
Health Services 372,762$         354,719$         18,043$             387,336$          387,336$         -$                 214,918$           
Community Development 316,500$         45,279$           271,221$           316,500$          316,500$         -$                 23,024$            
Library 525,727$         518,426$         7,301$               560,690$          560,690$         -$                 247,280$           
City Wide Agencies 269,004$         195,596$         73,408$             319,980$          319,980$         -$                 174,532$           
City Wide Fuel 150,000$         138,816$         11,185$             150,000$          150,000$         -$                 32,694$            
Budget Working Balance 349,998$         (26,329)$         376,327$           728,598$          728,598$         -$                 -$                  
Payroll Taxes 475,000$         569,835$         (94,835)$            582,277$          582,277$         -$                 286,707$           
Employee Benefits 8,041,900$      8,246,707$      (204,807)$          10,101,030$     10,101,030$     -$                 4,959,174$        
Retirement 1,931,500$      1,540,312$      391,188$           2,225,243$       2,225,243$       -$                 605,791$           
Total General Government 15,471,080$ 14,786,879$ 684,201$         18,694,740$   18,694,740$  -$                 8,210,798$      

Public Safety
Police 4,204,502$      4,988,677$      (784,175)$          4,994,133$       4,994,133$       -$                 2,459,951$        
Auxilary-Police 17,605$           15,876$           1,729$               17,605$            17,605$           -$                 1,790$              
Fire Marshall 118,300$         140,308$         (22,008)$            154,763$          154,763$         -$                 68,723$            
Fire 347,509$         351,493$         (3,984)$              443,984$          443,984$         -$                 242,246$           
Building Inspector 159,799$         119,601$         40,198$             157,921$          157,921$         -$                 57,636$            
Office of Emergency Management 12,200$           11,036$           1,164$               12,200$            12,200$           -$                 157$                 
Total Public Safety 4,859,915$    5,626,990$    (767,075)$        5,780,606$     5,780,606$    -$                 2,830,504$      

Total Education 19,607,966$ 21,209,528$ (1,601,562)$     20,281,949$   20,281,949$  -$                 8,619,652$      

Public Works
Highway Department 1,795,015$      1,675,225$      119,790$           1,833,315$       1,833,315$       -$                 891,354$           
Sanitation 1,337,191$      2,010,743$      (673,552)$          1,970,804$       1,970,804$       -$                 947,409$           
Public Hydrants 280,828$         288,389$         (7,561)$              280,828$          280,828$         -$                 19,941$            
City Engineer 75,000$           132,196$         (57,196)$            75,000$            75,000$           -$                 83,578$            
Total Public Works 3,488,034$    4,106,553$    (618,519)$        4,159,947$     4,159,947$    -$                 1,942,283$      

Parks and Recreation
P&R 233,874$         229,122$         4,752$               247,176$          247,176$         -$                 125,204$           
P&R - Ryan Complex 67,530$           50,216$           17,314$             76,692$            76,692$           -$                 27,849$            
Total Parks and Recreation 301,404$       279,338$       22,066$            323,868$        323,868$        -$                 153,053$         

Total Debt Services 3,408,517$    3,364,369$    44,148$            3,238,117$     3,238,117$    -$                 1,876,207$      

Social Services
Youth Service Bureau 80,222$           52,916$           27,306$             77,554$            77,554$           -$                 19,104$            
Senior Center 227,000$         171,806$         55,194$             216,851$          216,851$         -$                 81,778$            
Total Social Services 307,222$       224,722$       82,500$            294,405$        294,405$        -$                 100,882$         

Capital Investment
LOCIP Funds 103,948$         922,040$         (818,092)$          146,709$          146,709$         -$                 -$                  
ARPA Expeses -$                -$                -$                  -$                 359,280$         (359,280)$         4,850$              
Misc Capital 342,508$         310,785$         31,723$             266,009$          266,009$         -$                 51,290$            
Total Capital Investment 446,456$       1,232,825$    (786,369)$        412,718$        771,998$        (359,280)$       56,140$           

Total General Fund Expenses 47,890,594$ 50,831,204$ (2,940,610)$     53,186,349$   53,545,629$  (359,280)$       23,789,519$   

Revenues
23-24 FY 
Budget 23-24 FY Est

Variance 
Fav/(Unfav)

24-25 FY 
Budget 24-25 FY Est.

Variance 
Fav/(Unfav)

Dec. 2024 FY 
Actuals

Property & Motor Vehicle Taxes 33,104,971$    32,859,086$    (245,885)$          36,343,234$     36,482,278$     139,044$          25,587,571$      
Education Grants 6,865,690$      6,871,176$      5,486$               6,865,690$       6,865,690$       -$                 1,716,422$        
State Grants/Intergovernmental 3,186,740$      4,323,405$      1,136,665$        3,238,092$       3,124,048$       (114,044)$         2,561,730$        
Police Outside Work 175,000$         1,465,011$      1,290,011$        1,140,000$       1,140,000$       -$                 547,409$           
Health Insurance Premium Payments 1,710,928$      1,347,593$      (363,335)$          1,427,412$       1,427,412$       -$                 575,420$           
City Permits, Fees 803,200$         1,116,850$      313,650$           921,600$          921,600$         -$                 352,931$           
WPCA Bond Payments 1,386,198$      1,372,300$      (13,898)$            1,331,550$       1,331,550$       -$                 470,688$           
All Other Revenues 657,867$         915,491$         257,624$           1,493,772$       1,468,772$       (25,000)$           359,046$           
ARPA Revenue 1,716,695$      1,716,695$        425,000$          784,280$         359,280$          784,280$           
Total Revenues 47,890,594$ 51,987,608$ 4,097,014$      53,186,349$   53,545,629$  359,280$         32,955,496$   

3.0%

Revenues Less Expenses (0)$                 1,156,404$    1,156,404$      (0)$                   0$                    0$                     9,165,977$      

Actual Mill Rate 38.60              38.60              43.20 43.20 43.20
% Increase 11.9%

Fund Balance at June 30,2023 2,581,947$    
FY 2023-24 Estimate (Unaudited) 1,156,404$      
Est. Fund Balance at June 30,2024 3,738,351$    

City of Derby
Financial Overview



Expenditure Details

Account 
Code Account Title 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

4109 Mayor
   51610    Regular 200,633 197,963  $                      2,670 195,652             195,652             -$                            100,638 
   55000    Expenses 5,000 5,000  $                           -   5,000                 5,000 -$                            794 
   55005    Reimburseable Expense 1,000 1,159  $                        (159) 1,000                 1,000 -$                            1,068 
   56010    Office Supplies 1,200 1,308  $                        (108) 1,200                 1,200 -$                            328 
   56925    Petty Cash 750 818  $                         (68) 750                   750 -$                            265 

Total 4109 Mayor
208,583 206,249 

 $                      2,334 
203,602 203,602 -$                            103,092 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

-1.3%

 
4117 Financial Administration

23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   51610    Regular 297,280 322,980  $                   (25,700) 334,657             334,657             -$                            170,285 
WPCA In-Kind Services  $                           -   (40,000)              (40,000)              -$                            

   51630    Overtime 0 2,119  $                     (2,119) -                    0 -$                            0 
   53035    Payroll Outsorce Fee 20,000 30,753  $                   (10,753) 25,000               25,000 -$                            8,663 
   53105    Finance Services 10,000 14,053  $                     (4,053) 10,000               10,000 -$                            6,040 
   53210    Membership Confrence 200 65  $                         135 200                   200 -$                            190 
   53506    Mail Machine Lease 2,000 1,674  $                         326 2,000                 2,000 -$                            918 
   55302    Courier Services 10,000 17,841  $                     (7,841) 10,000               10,000 -$                            3,260 
   56100    General Supplies 0 7  $                           (7) -                    0 -$                            40 
   56120    Administration Supplies 4,000 4,282  $                        (282) 4,000                 4,000 -$                            1,439 
   58000    Requisitions/Purchase Orders 1,000 762  $                         238 1,000                 1,000 -$                            160 

Total 4117 Financial Administration
344,480 394,536  $                   (50,056) 346,857             346,857             -$                            190,996 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

-12.1%

4120 Finance Committee 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   51610    Regular 4,000 4,000  $                           -   4,000                 4,000                 -$                            2,000 

Total 4120 Finance Committee 4,000 4,000  $                           -   4,000 4,000 

-$                            

2,000 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

0.0%

 
4131 Tax Assessor 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   51610    Regular 101,883 101,596  $                         287 101,338 101,338 -$                            51,821 

Page 1



Expenditure Details

Account 
Code Account Title 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   51970    Vehicle Allowance 1,200 1,200  $                           -   1,200 1,200 -$                            700 
   53040    Audit of Personal Property 4,000 4,000  $                           -   4,000 4,000 -$                            0 
   53045    Cama System 7 Revaluation 13,650 11,255  $                      2,395 13,650 13,650 -$                            11,815 
53055 Reevaluation 50,000 16,820  $                     33,180 100,000 100,000 -$                            4,979 
   53050    Cama/Mapping 10,000 8,116  $                      1,884 10,000 10,000 -$                            7,500 
   56100    General Supplies 2,700 1,168  $                      1,532 2,700 2,700 -$                            1,101 

Total 4131 Tax Assessor
183,433 144,155 

 $                     39,278 
232,888 232,888 -$                            77,917 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

61.6%

 
4135 Tax Collector 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   51610    Regular  $        128,800  $       92,502  $                     36,298 126,599$            126,599$            -$                             $                    65,015 
   51625    Temporary  $            2,000  $              -    $                      2,000 2,000$               2,000$               -$                             $                          -   
   53200    Training/Education/Seminars  $              500  $           228  $                         272 500$                  500$                  -$                             $                          60 
   53525    DMV Access  $              260  $              -    $                         260 260$                  260$                  -$                             $                        250 
   56100    General Supplies  $            1,000  $           895  $                         105 1,000$               1,000$               -$                             $                          80 

Total 4135 Tax Collector
 $        132,560  $       93,625  $                     38,935  $           130,359  $           130,359 -$                             $                    65,405 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

39.2%

 
4137 Treasurer 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   51610    Regular 12,000 12,335  $                        (335) 12,000 12,000 -$                            4,385 
   55020    Tax Refunds 45,000 48,113  $                     (3,113) 45,000 45,000 -$                            14,230 

Total 4137 Treasurer 57,000 60,448  $                     (3,448) 57,000 57,000 

-$                            

18,615 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

-5.7%

 
4139 Legal 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   53010    Litigation 90,000 70,905  $                     19,095 40,000 40,000 -$                            10,000 
   53020    Legal Services 74,500 225,338  $                 (150,838) 124,500 124,500 -$                            90,872 
   53025    Labor Counsel 60,000 79,957  $                   (19,957) 60,000 60,000 -$                            53,650 
   53030    Appraisals 4,500 0  $                      4,500 4,500 4,500 -$                            0 
   54410    Land Use 22,500 0  $                     22,500 22,500 22,500 -$                            2,060 

Total 4139 Legal 251,500 376,200  $                 (124,700) 251,500 251,500 

-$                            

156,582 

Page 2



Expenditure Details

Account 
Code Account Title 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

-33.1%

 
4141 Human Resources 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   51610    Regular 0 83,157  $                   (83,157) 70,000 70,000 -$                            36,008 
   55400    Advertising 1,500 300  $                      1,200 1,500 1,500 -$                            76 
   56010    Office Supplies 500 299  $                         201 500 500 -$                            59 

Total 4141 Human Resources 2,000 83,756  $                   (81,756) 72,000 72,000 -$                            36,143 
% Change vs 23-

24 FY Estimate
-14.0%

 
4143 Information Technology 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   53523    Managed Services 60,000 93,393  $                   (33,393) 95,000 95,000 -$                            41,031 
   56100    General Supplies 1,000 635  $                         365 1,000 1,000 -$                            365 
   57305    Upgrades/New Equipment 5,000 3,798  $                      1,202 5,000 5,000 -$                            1,021 
   57365    Financial Software 43,000 21,500  $                     21,500 51,068 51,068 -$                            51,068 

Total 4143 Information Technology
109,000 119,325 

 $                   (10,325)
152,068 152,068 -$                            93,485 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

27.4%

 
4147 Town Clerk 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   51610    Regular  $        234,454  $     229,011  $                      5,443 234,347$            234,347$            -$                             $                  108,489 
   53200    Training/Education/Seminars  $            4,000  $         3,659  $                         341 4,500$               4,500$               -$                             $                        905 
   53520    Website Hosting Maintenance  $            1,500  $         1,500  $                           -   2,400$               2,400$               -$                             $                          -   
   53524    Electronic Records Management  $          26,000  $       29,967  $                     (3,967) 26,500$             26,500$             -$                             $                     1,187 
   55500    Ordinance and Charter  Codification  $            2,000  $              -    $                      2,000 2,000$               2,000$               -$                             $                          -   
   56010    Office Supplies  $            5,000  $         2,493  $                      2,507 5,000$               5,000$               -$                             $                        164 
   59000    Town Clerk Library Grant  $            6,000  $         6,000  $                           -   5,500$               5,500$               -$                             $                          -   
   59005    Match - Town Clerk Lib Grant  $            6,000  $         6,000  $                           -   5,500$               5,500$               -$                             $                          -   
   59020    City Preservation Current  $                  1  $              -    $                             1 -$                             $                          -   

Total 4147 Town Clerk
 $        284,955  $     278,630 

 $                      6,325 
 $           285,747  $           285,747 -$                             $                  110,746 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

2.6%

 
4149 Registrar of Voters 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   51610    Regular 25,603 26,945  $                     (1,342) 25,562 25,562 -$                            3,375 
   51630    Overtime 1,700 1,700  $                           -   1,700 1,700 -$                            0 

Page 3



Expenditure Details

Account 
Code Account Title 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   53205    Rovac 3,000 3,797  $                        (797) 3,000 3,000 -$                            831 
   55000    Expenses 3,950 3,889  $                           61 3,950 3,950 -$                            1,250 
56913 Early Voting 0 6,489  $                     (6,489) 15,500 15,500 -$                            7,861 
   56903    Primary 15,000 18,589  $                     (3,589) 15,000 15,000 -$                            13,613 
   56904    Elections 15,000 14,550  $                         450 15,000 15,000 -$                            22,692 

Total 4149 Registrar of Voters
64,253 75,959 

 $                   (11,706)
79,712 79,712 -$                            49,622 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

4.9%

 
4155 Zoning/Appeals Board 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   51610    Regular 100 100  $                           -   100 100 -$                            0 

Total 4155 Zoning/Appeals Board 100 100  $                           -   100 100 

-$                            

0 

 
4157 Insurance 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   55200    Liability 300,000 271,127  $                     28,873 350,000 350,000 -$                            353,452 
   55201    Cyber Insurance 40,000 39,525  $                         475 41,501               41,501               -$                            39,275 
   55203    Arch Firemen'S Insur 70,000 74,943  $                     (4,943) 78,690               78,690               -$                            32,204 

Total 4157 Insurance
410,000 385,595 

 $                     24,405 
470,191 470,191 -$                            424,931 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

21.9%

 
4161 Probate Court 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   58255    Probate Share 6,094 5,894  $                         200 6,000                 6,000                 -$                            5,949 

Total 4161 Probate Court 6,094 5,894  $                         200 6,000 6,000 

-$                            

5,949 

4163 Inlands/Wetlands 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   53200    Training/Education/Seminars 100 0  $                         100 100 100 -$                            0 
   56100    General Supplies 90 0  $                           90 90 90 -$                            0 

Total 4163 Inlands/Wetlands 190 0  $                         190 190 190 

-$                            

0 

 
4177 Economic Development 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   51610    Regular 85,000 87,125  $                     (2,125) 87,125               87,125               -$                            45,562 

Page 4



Expenditure Details

Account 
Code Account Title 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   55010    Departmental Operations 4,000 2,578  $                      1,422 4,000 4,000 -$                            175 
   56010    Office Supplies 500 121  $                         379 500 500 -$                            75 

Total 4177 Economic Development 89,500 89,823  $                        (323) 91,625 91,625 

-$                            

45,813 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

2.0%

4199 Grant Writer 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   51610    Regular 20,000 7,484  $                     12,516 20,000               20,000               -$                            2,006 
Total 4199 Grant Writer

20,000 7,484 
 $                     12,516 

20,000 20,000 -$                            2,006 

 
4201 Police 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   51610    Regular  $      3,310,749  $   3,156,471  $                   154,278 3,250,275$         3,250,275$         -$                             $               1,578,442 
51610 Officer In Charge  $                           -   3,000$               3,000$               -$                            
51610 Supernumerary Wages  $                           -   5,668$               5,668$               -$                            
   51630    Overtime  $        343,356  $     391,591  $                   (48,235) 343,356$            343,356$            -$                             $                  246,322 
   51942    Other -  Training  $          40,000  $       39,759  $                         241 40,000$             40,000$             -$                             $                    14,758 
   51943    Other -  Outside Work Wages  $        175,000  $   1,038,946  $                 (863,946) 950,000$            950,000$            -$                             $                  385,071 
   51945    Other -  Community Outreach  $          11,400  $       10,374  $                      1,026 11,400$             11,400$             -$                             $                     5,106 
   51946    Other -  Sick Time Cashout  $          24,574  $       24,573  $                             1 31,976$             31,976$             -$                             $                    31,976 
   51952    Other - Longevity  $          13,450  $       13,000  $                         450 13,000$             13,000$             -$                             $                     7,300 
   51953    Other - FTO  $            2,900  $         2,560  $                         340 3,300$               3,300$               -$                             $                     3,300 
   51980    Other - Differential Wages  $                -    $       36,527  $                   (36,527) 35,000$             35,000$             -$                             $                    16,433 
   53070    Drug Testing  $            6,675  $         5,193  $                      1,483 6,430$               6,430$               -$                             $                        465 
   53200    Training/Education/Seminars  $          16,500  $       18,886  $                     (2,386) 16,500$             16,500$             -$                             $                     6,790 
   53215    N. E. Chiefs Of Police  $              180  $           180  $                           -   180$                  180$                  -$                             $                          -   
   53220    CPCA  $            1,000  $         1,000  $                           -   1,000$               1,000$               -$                             $                     1,000 
   53225    IACP  $              380  $           380  $                           -   460$                  460$                  -$                             $                        220 
   53230    Employee Assistance Program  $            2,250  $         2,250  $                           -   2,250$               2,250$               -$                             $                     2,250 
   53235    Education Reimbursement  $          11,078  $         9,495  $                      1,584 9,495$               9,495$               -$                             $                     3,276 
   53240    Exams  $            1,500  $              -    $                      1,500 1,500$               1,500$               -$                             $                        473 
   53245    Contingincy Fund  $            1,000  $              -    $                      1,000 1,000$               1,000$               -$                             $                          -   
   53250    SCCJA  $          12,000  $       12,000  $                           -   12,600$             12,600$             -$                             $                    12,600 
   53255    Physicals/Pre-Emplpyment Screening  $            3,800  $         3,800  $                           -   3,800$               3,800$               -$                             $                     2,895 
   53260    Police K-9 Expenses  $            3,000  $              -    $                      3,000 3,000$               3,000$               -$                             $                          -   
   53265    Pspp Insurance  $            1,995  $         1,995  $                           -   2,520$               2,520$               -$                             $                     1,128 
   54305    Air Heat Maintenance Contract  $            1,513  $              -    $                      1,513 1,513$               1,513$               -$                             $                     1,513 
   54310    Radio Maintenance Contract  $          10,322  $       10,322  $                             0 10,472$             10,472$             -$                             $                    10,471 
   54315    At&T Service Contract  $              950  $              -    $                         950 950$                  950$                  -$                             $                        950 

Page 5



Expenditure Details

Account 
Code Account Title 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   54325    Vehicle Maintenance  $          32,000  $       35,657  $                     (3,657) 40,000$             40,000$             -$                             $                    21,630 
   54330    Extinguisher Repair  $              250  $           250  $                           -   500$                  500$                  -$                             $                          -   
   54335    Traffic Light Maintenance  $              900  $              -    $                         900 900$                  900$                  -$                             $                          -   
   54340    Generator Maintenance  $            1,657  $           950  $                         707 1,992$               1,992$               -$                             $                          -   
   54345    Car Radio Repair  $              900  $         1,800  $                        (900) 900$                  900$                  -$                             $                          -   
   54350    Police Station Maintenance  $          15,000  $       14,945  $                           55 18,000$             18,000$             -$                             $                     6,350 
   54355    Computer Maintenance  $          35,000  $       30,553  $                      4,447 35,000$             35,000$             -$                             $                    23,880 
   54360    Recorder Service Contract  $            1,993  $         1,993  $                           -   2,052$               2,052$               -$                             $                     2,052 
   54430    Copy Machine Lease  $            3,500  $         3,531  $                         (31) 3,500$               3,500$               -$                             $                     1,763 
   55025    Police Commissioners Expenses  $              585  $           581  $                             4 585$                  585$                  -$                             $                        294 
   55030    Recording Secretary Fees  $            1,200  $             75  $                      1,125 1,200$               1,200$               -$                             $                          75 
   55035    Accredidation Manager  $          30,240  $       29,988  $                         252 30,240$             30,240$             -$                             $                    13,188 
   55300    Telephones  $            7,450  $         7,954  $                        (504) 8,296$               8,296$               -$                             $                     4,172 
   56100    General Supplies  $          18,800  $       18,442  $                         358 21,800$             21,800$             -$                             $                     7,868 
   56125    Traffic Signs  $            2,000  $         1,992  $                             8 2,000$               2,000$               -$                             $                          -   
   56210    Yankee Gas  $            5,265  $         4,983  $                         282 5,265$               5,265$               -$                             $                     1,472 
   56290    Water Co.  $            2,000  $         2,088  $                         (88) 2,100$               2,100$               -$                             $                        967 
   56300    Prisoner Food  $            1,800  $         1,042  $                         758 1,800$               1,800$               -$                             $                        342 
   56910    Police Vests  $              900  $           900  $                           -   900$                  900$                  -$                             $                        900 
   56915    Uniforms  $          35,800  $       35,783  $                           17 35,800$             35,800$             -$                             $                    18,908 
   57310    Ammo & Firearms Equipment  $            4,000  $         8,178  $                     (4,178) 4,000$               4,000$               -$                             $                     6,725 
57315 Body Cameras & License  $              -    $                           -   9,000$               9,000$               -$                             $                     8,970 
   57360    Accreditation Software  $            7,690  $         7,690  $                             0 7,658$               7,658$               -$                             $                     7,658 

Total 4201 Police
 $      4,204,502  $   4,988,677 

 $                 (784,175)
 $        4,994,133  $        4,994,133 -$                             $               2,459,951 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

0.1%

 
4202 Auxilary-Police 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   51610    Regular  $            3,095  $         2,360  $                         735 3,095$               3,095$               -$                             $                          -   
   54325    Vehicle Maintenance  $            4,750  $         4,749  $                             1 4,750$               4,750$               -$                             $                     1,685 
   55015    Instructor/Admin Costs  $            1,600  $         1,600  $                           -   1,600$               1,600$               -$                             $                          -   
   57300    Equipment  $            8,160  $         7,166  $                         994 8,160$               8,160$               -$                             $                        105 

Total 4202 Auxilary-Police  $          17,605  $       15,876  $                      1,729  $             17,605  $             17,605 

-$                            

 $                     1,790 

 
4203 Fire 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   51610    Regular  $          26,884  $       26,884  $                             0 26,884$             26,884$             -$                             $                    13,442 
   51975    Other - Outside Demolition Watch  $            1,500  $              -    $                      1,500 1,500$               1,500$               -$                             $                          -   

Page 6



Expenditure Details

Account 
Code Account Title 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   51976    Other - Station Standby  $            8,400  $         9,461  $                     (1,061) 8,400$               8,400$               -$                             $                          -   
   51977    Other - Fire Watch  $            4,500  $           910  $                      3,590 4,500$               4,500$               -$                             $                     1,120 
   53200    Training/Education/Seminars  $          18,000  $       24,036  $                     (6,036) 30,000$             30,000$             -$                             $                     9,629 
   53290    Valley Fire Chiefs  $              200  $              -    $                         200 200$                  200$                  -$                             $                        200 
   53540    Firemen Physicals  $          36,000  $         6,895  $                     29,105 36,000$             36,000$             -$                             $                        747 
   53545    Expense Of Companies  $            6,000  $         6,000  $                           -   6,000$               6,000$               -$                             $                     6,000 
   53550    Test Ladders Per Nfpa  $            2,500  $         2,500  $                             0 4,000$               4,000$               -$                             $                          -   
   54300    Repairs & Maintenance  $          46,000  $     121,392  $                   (75,392) 90,000$             90,000$             -$                             $                    71,292 
   54301    Building Maintenance  $          28,750  $       30,043  $                     (1,293) 35,000$             35,000$             -$                             $                    19,609 
54320 Fire Alarm System Removal  $              -    $                           -   10,000$             10,000$             -$                             $                          -   
   54321    Radio Maintenance  $            6,500  $         5,855  $                         645 10,000$             10,000$             -$                             $                          -   
   54355    Computer Maintenance  $          10,000  $         8,557  $                      1,443 10,000$             10,000$             -$                             $                     7,837 
   54395    Annual Service Contracts  $          22,000  $       14,053  $                      7,947 25,000$             25,000$             -$                             $                    19,747 
   55000    Expenses  $            2,400  $         2,400  $                           -   2,400$               2,400$               -$                             $                     2,500 
   55310    Comcast  $          12,400  $       18,659  $                     (6,259) 12,400$             12,400$             -$                             $                    10,713 
   56210    Yankee Gas  $          31,500  $       30,176  $                      1,324 31,500$             31,500$             -$                             $                     5,310 
   56290    Water Co.  $            3,500  $         4,187  $                        (687) 3,500$               3,500$               -$                             $                     1,624 
   56902    Extinguishers  $            2,000  $           265  $                      1,735 2,000$               2,000$               -$                             $                          -   
   57390    Personnal Fire Alert System  $            6,000  $         5,837  $                         163 6,000$               6,000$               -$                             $                     1,024 
   57391    Engine Pump Test Nfpa  $            1,575  $         1,225  $                         350 1,800$               1,800$               -$                             $                        510 
   57392    New Fire Equipment  $          24,500  $       15,074  $                      9,426 24,500$             24,500$             -$                             $                     4,886 
   57393    Hose  $          15,000  $         8,360  $                      6,640 15,000$             15,000$             -$                             $                          -   
   57394    Breathing Equipment  $          26,400  $         6,546  $                     19,854 26,400$             26,400$             -$                             $                    10,834 
   57395    Turnout Gear Repair  $            4,000  $         2,121  $                      1,879 20,000$             20,000$             -$                             $                    55,223 
   57396    Fire Police  $            1,000  $             56  $                         944 1,000$               1,000$               -$                             $                          -   

Total 4203 Fire
 $        347,509  $     351,493 

 $                     (3,984)
 $           443,984  $           443,984 -$                             $                  242,246 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

26.3%

 
4213 Building Inspector 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   51610    Regular  $          60,000  $       60,000  $                           -   60,000$             60,000$             -$                             $                    30,000 
   51620    Part-Time  $          47,099  $       24,677  $                     22,422 44,221$             44,221$             -$                             $                    12,576 
   51630    Overtime  $                -    $           629  $                        (629) 1,000$               1,000$               -$                             $                          -   
   51961    ZEO/WO PT  $          26,000  $       26,000  $                             0 26,000$             26,000$             -$                             $                    13,000 
   51970    Vehicle Allowance  $            3,000  $         1,400  $                      1,600 3,000$               3,000$               -$                             $                        600 
   53200    Training/Education/Seminars  $            5,000  $              -    $                      5,000 5,000$               5,000$               -$                             $                          -   
   55045    St of CT Permit Fees  $            4,500  $         6,286  $                     (1,786) 4,500$               4,500$               -$                             $                        928 
   55520    Stationary, Forms, Etc.  $            2,000  $              -    $                      2,000 2,000$               2,000$               -$                             $                        252 
   56100    General Supplies  $            2,000  $           534  $                      1,466 2,000$               2,000$               -$                             $                        279 

Page 7



Expenditure Details

Account 
Code Account Title 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   56925    Petty Cash  $              200  $             75  $                         125 200$                  200$                  -$                             $                          -   
   59030    Uniform Relocation Act  $          10,000  $              -    $                     10,000 10,000$             10,000$             -$                             $                          -   

Total 4213 Building Inspector  $        159,799  $     119,601  $                     40,198  $           157,921  $           157,921 -$                             $                    57,636 
% Change vs 23-

24 FY Estimate
32.0%

 
4214 City Hall Maintenance 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   51610    Regular  $          61,533  $       50,495  $                     11,038 49,525$             49,525$             -$                             $                    26,236 
   51978    Other - Mileage Reimbursement  $            3,000  $           215  $                      2,785 3,000$               3,000$               -$                             $                        137 
   53060    City Audit  $          60,000  $     119,500  $                   (59,500) 90,000$             90,000$             -$                             $                    21,750 
   53065    Commiss/Committ Secretary Service  $            6,000  $         3,550  $                      2,450 6,000$               6,000$               -$                             $                     1,825 
   54301    Building Maintenance  $          15,000  $       25,518  $                   (10,518) 20,000$             20,000$             -$                             $                     8,451 
   54430    Copy Machine Lease  $          13,000  $       14,740  $                     (1,740) 13,000$             13,000$             -$                             $                     3,253 
   55300    Telephones  $          56,000  $       57,658  $                     (1,658) 56,000$             56,000$             -$                             $                    29,589 
   55301    Postage  $          32,000  $       22,658  $                      9,342 32,000$             32,000$             -$                             $                     5,424 
   55510    Notices & Publications  $          15,000  $       12,470  $                      2,530 15,000$             15,000$             -$                             $                     8,942 
   56100    General Supplies  $            6,000  $         6,121  $                        (121) 6,000$               6,000$               -$                             $                     1,954 
56220 Electricity  $                -    $       10,685  $                   (10,685)  $                          -   
   56240    Oil Heat  $          46,000  $       62,071  $                   (16,071) 67,200$             67,200$             -$                             $                    14,214 
   56290    Water Co.  $            5,000  $         6,847  $                     (1,847) 8,000$               8,000$               -$                             $                          -   

Total 4214 City Hall Maintenance
 $        318,533  $     392,526 

 $                   (73,993)
 $           365,725  $           365,725 -$                             $                  121,775 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

-6.8%

 
4219 Fire Marshall 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   51610    Regular  $        106,000  $     132,328  $                   (26,328) 144,663$            144,663$            -$                             $                    65,821 
   51965    Clothing Allowance  $              500  $           299  $                         201 750$                  750$                  -$                             $                          50 
   53200    Training/Education/Seminars  $            3,000  $         2,248  $                         752 1,000$               1,000$               -$                             $                          75 
   53270    Convention Expenses  $            1,600  $         1,350  $                         250 2,100$               2,100$               -$                             $                        850 
   53275    Fire Prevention  $            1,200  $         1,193  $                             7 500$                  500$                  -$                             $                          -   
   54321    Radio Maintenance  $            1,500  $           266  $                      1,234 1,000$               1,000$               -$                             $                          -   
   54325    Vehicle Maintenance  $            1,000  $           375  $                         625 1,500$               1,500$               -$                             $                     1,457 
   55505    NFPA Membership Manuals  $            1,000  $              -    $                      1,000 250$                  250$                  -$                             $                          -   
   56100    General Supplies  $            2,500  $         2,249  $                         251 3,000$               3,000$               -$                             $                        470 

Total 4219 Fire Marshall
 $        118,300  $     140,308 

 $                   (22,008)
 $           154,763  $           154,763 -$                             $                    68,723 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

10.3%

Page 8



Expenditure Details

Account 
Code Account Title 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

 
4299 Office of Emergency Management 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   54301    Building Maintenance  $            4,500  $         1,728  $                      2,772 4,500$               4,500$               -$                             $                          -   
   54321    Radio Maintenance  $              900  $           793  $                         107 900$                  900$                  -$                             $                        157 
   54325    Vehicle Maintenance  $              500  $           482  $                           18 500$                  500$                  -$                             $                          -   
   56100    General Supplies  $            1,500  $         1,268  $                         232 1,500$               1,500$               -$                             $                          -   
   57370    Radio Purchase  $            4,800  $         6,765  $                     (1,965) 4,800$               4,800$               -$                             $                          -   

Total 4299 Office of Emergency Management  $          12,200  $       11,036  $                      1,164  $             12,200  $             12,200 

-$                            

 $                        157 

 
4303 Highway Department 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   51610    Regular  $      1,037,116  $   1,019,636  $                     17,481 1,094,387$         1,094,387$         -$                             $                  553,644 
51610 WPCA In-Kind Services  $                           -   (20,000)$            (20,000)              -$                            
   51625    Temporary  $          18,000  $       12,341  $                      5,659 18,000$             18,000$             -$                             $                     5,100 
   51626    Seasonal  $            9,000  $              -    $                      9,000 9,000$               9,000$               -$                             $                          -   
   51630    Overtime  $        102,400  $       93,103  $                      9,297 102,400$            102,400$            -$                             $                    25,518 
   51965    Clothing Allowance  $            8,800  $         5,938  $                      2,862 8,800$               8,800$               -$                             $                     1,651 
   51970    Vehicle Allowance  $            3,500  $         3,500  $                           (0) 3,500$               3,500$               -$                             $                     1,750 
   53070    Drug Testing  $            3,000  $         1,934  $                      1,066 3,000$               3,000$               -$                             $                     2,189 
   53200    Training/Education/Seminars  $            3,000  $           359  $                      2,641 3,000$               3,000$               -$                             $                          -   
   53460    Police Services  $            9,000  $           815  $                      8,185 9,000$               9,000$               -$                             $                     1,751 
   54105    Sand & Salt  $          60,000  $       43,868  $                     16,132 60,000$             60,000$             -$                             $                     8,378 
   54308    Garage Maintenance  $          11,250  $       11,485  $                        (235) 11,250$             11,250$             -$                             $                     4,754 
   54309    Town Aid  $        264,819  $     249,468  $                     15,351 260,848$            260,848$            -$                             $                  219,633 
   54367    Motorized Equipment Maintenance  $          60,000  $       73,255  $                   (13,255) 65,000$             65,000$             -$                             $                    16,165 
   54368    Picnic Grove Maintenance  $            4,230  $         1,580  $                      2,650 4,230$               4,230$               -$                             $                          -   
   54900    Care Of Trees-Planting Areas  $          25,000  $       19,035  $                      5,965 25,000$             25,000$             -$                             $                     6,743 
   54905    Sidewalk Repairs  $          11,700  $         8,779  $                      2,922 11,700$             11,700$             -$                             $                        660 
   54910    Crack Sealing-Paving Patch  $          27,000  $         8,658  $                     18,342 27,000$             27,000$             -$                             $                     8,467 
   54915    Main St Decorative Lighting  $            5,000  $         3,984  $                      1,016 5,000$               5,000$               -$                             $                     1,235 
   54920    Maintenance Of Riverwalk  $            4,500  $         3,281  $                      1,219 4,500$               4,500$               -$                             $                     1,527 
   55995    Special Storms  $          27,000  $       23,109  $                      3,891 27,000$             27,000$             -$                             $                          -   
   55996    Safety & Storm Water Projects  $          25,000  $       19,472  $                      5,528 25,000$             25,000$             -$                             $                     7,836 
   56100    General Supplies  $          20,000  $       19,007  $                         993 20,000$             20,000$             -$                             $                    10,590 
   56120    Administration Supplies  $            3,000  $         1,686  $                      1,314 3,000$               3,000$               -$                             $                     1,343 
   56215    Eversource  $          11,700  $       13,238  $                     (1,538) 11,700$             11,700$             -$                             $                     1,891 
   56290    Water Co.  $            3,000  $         2,719  $                         281 3,000$               3,000$               -$                             $                     1,157 
   56901    Tires  $          15,000  $       13,851  $                      1,149 15,000$             15,000$             -$                             $                     7,137 
   56906    Street Marking  $            9,000  $         9,000  $                           -   9,000$               9,000$               -$                             $                          -   
   56907    Street Signs  $            4,000  $         2,124  $                      1,876 4,000$               4,000$               -$                             $                     2,233 

Page 9



Expenditure Details

Account 
Code Account Title 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   57320    Street Sweeper  $          10,000  $       10,000  $                           -   10,000$             10,000$             -$                             $                          -   

Total 4303 Highway Department  $      1,795,015  $   1,675,225  $                   119,790  $        1,833,315  $        1,833,315 -$                             $                  891,354 
% Change vs 23-

24 FY Estimate
9.4%

 
4305 City Engineer 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   53400    Engineering Services  $          50,000  $     106,707  $                   (56,707) 50,000$             50,000$             -$                             $                    66,070 
   53405    Com Dev Engineer Services  $            1,000  $           640  $                         360 1,000$               1,000$               -$                             $                     4,800 
   53410    PZC Engineer Services  $          10,000  $       17,734  $                     (7,734) 10,000$             10,000$             -$                             $                    12,463 
   53415    IW  $            4,000  $              -    $                      4,000 4,000$               4,000$               -$                             $                          -   
   53420    Storm Water Discharge Permit  $          10,000  $         7,115  $                      2,885 10,000$             10,000$             -$                             $                        245 

Total 4305 City Engineer
 $          75,000  $     132,196 

 $                   (57,196)
 $             75,000  $             75,000 -$                             $                    83,578 

4312 City Electricity 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   56220    Electricity  $        424,650  $     413,026  $                     11,624 475,608$            475,608$            -$                             $                  140,951 

Total 4312 City Electricity
 $        424,650  $     413,026 

 $                     11,624 
 $           475,608  $           475,608 -$                             $                  140,951 

 
4317 Sanitation 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   54101    Refuse Collection  $      1,162,553  $   1,717,464  $                 (554,911) 1,667,691$         1,667,691$         -$                             $                  882,812 
   54102    Home Hazardous Waste Collection  $            6,550  $         5,754  $                         796 6,550$               6,550$               -$                             $                     2,122 
   54103    Recycling Collection & Disposal  $        133,138  $     261,613  $                 (128,475) 261,613$            261,613$            -$                             $                    52,861 
   54307    Landfill Cap Maintenance  $            3,000  $           707  $                      2,293 3,000$               3,000$               -$                             $                          -   
   54425    Monitoring Wells  $          24,000  $       18,879  $                      5,121 24,000$             24,000$             -$                             $                     5,616 
   55032    Permit Fee  $              800  $           800  $                           -   800$                  800$                  -$                             $                          -   
   56100    General Supplies  $              900  $           900  $                           -   900$                  900$                  -$                             $                          -   
   56265    Recycling Bins  $            4,000  $         4,000  $                           -   4,000$               4,000$               -$                             $                     3,998 
   56290    Water Co.  $              450  $           477  $                         (27) 450$                  450$                  -$                             $                          -   
   57375    Wood Chipper  $              800  $           150  $                         650 800$                  800$                  -$                             $                          -   
   57380    Landfill Scale  $            1,000  $              -    $                      1,000 1,000$               1,000$               -$                             $                          -   

Total 4317 Sanitation
 $      1,337,191  $   2,010,743 

 $                 (673,552)
 $        1,970,804  $        1,970,804 -$                             $                  947,409 

 
4325 Parking Division 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   51610    Regular  $          31,200  $       23,699  $                      7,501 22,880$             22,880$             -$                             $                    10,400 
   51965    Clothing Allowance  $              200  $              -    $                         200 200$                  200$                  -$                             $                        102 

Page 10



Expenditure Details

Account 
Code Account Title 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   54302    Property/Plant Maintenance  $            3,075  $         2,853  $                         222 3,075$               3,075$               -$                             $                        187 
   54304    Elevator Maintenance  $            3,383  $         2,729  $                         654 3,383$               3,383$               -$                             $                          -   
   55040    Misc/Courier/Cc Fees  $              871  $              -    $                         871 871$                  871$                  -$                             $                          -   
   55300    Telephones  $              769  $           772  $                           (3) 769$                  769$                  -$                             $                        409 
   55301    Postage  $              154  $              -    $                         154 154$                  154$                  -$                             $                          -   
   55515    Parking Ticket Expense  $          10,250  $         3,840  $                      6,410 10,250$             10,250$             -$                             $                          -   
   56010    Office Supplies  $              103  $             93  $                           10 103$                  103$                  -$                             $                          -   
   56220    Electricity  $          41,000  $       27,681  $                     13,319 25,000$             25,000$             -$                             $                     9,002 
   56290    Water Co.  $            1,128  $         1,958  $                        (830) 1,128$               1,128$               -$                             $                        548 
   57300    Equipment  $          25,625  $              -    $                     25,625 -$                  -$                  -$                             $                          -   

Total 4325 Parking Division
 $        117,758  $       63,626 

 $                     54,132 
67,813$             67,813$             -$                             $                    20,649 

4327 Cemetery 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   51610    Regular  $              600  $              -    $                         600 600$                  600$                  -$                             $                          -   

Total 4327 Cemetery  $              600  $              -    $                         600  $                 600  $                 600 

-$                            

 $                          -   

4329 Public Hydrants 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   54416    Fire Hydrant Service-Reg Water  $        235,828  $     241,520  $                     (5,692) 235,828$            235,828$            -$                             $                          -   
   54417    Fire Hydrant Service-Aqu Water  $          45,000  $       46,869  $                     (1,869) 45,000$             45,000$             -$                             $                    19,941 

Total 4329 Public Hydrants  $        280,828  $     288,389  $                     (7,561)  $           280,828  $           280,828 

-$                            

 $                    19,941 

4339 Flood Control 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   54306    Maintenance Of Slopes  $            7,000  $         6,628  $                         372 7,000$               7,000$               -$                             $                          -   
   56020    Maintenance Supplies  $            2,500  $         1,934  $                         566 2,500$               2,500$               -$                             $                          -   

Total 4339 Flood Control  $            9,500  $         8,562  $                         938  $              9,500  $              9,500 

-$                            

 $                          -   

 
4405 Health Services 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   53430    Storm Ambulance Corps*  $        150,000  $     150,000  $                           -   150,000$            150,000$            -$                             $                    75,000 
   53435    Valley Health District  $          87,000  $       69,041  $                     17,959 96,658$             96,658$             -$                             $                    46,960 
   53440    Parent Child Resources  $            8,000  $         8,000  $                           -   8,000$               8,000$               -$                             $                     8,000 
   53445    VEMS  $          35,000  $       35,000  $                           -   40,000$             40,000$             -$                             $                    40,000 
   53450    Northwest Ct C-Med  $          90,000  $       89,916  $                           84 89,916$             89,916$             -$                             $                    44,958 
   53455    VSAAC  $            2,762  $         2,762  $                           -   2,762$               2,762$               -$                             $                          -   

Page 11



Expenditure Details

Account 
Code Account Title 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

Total 4405 Health Services
 $        372,762  $     354,719 

 $                     18,043 
 $           387,336  $           387,336 -$                             $                  214,918 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

9.2%

 
4418 Senior Center 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   51610    Regular  $        133,228  $       96,979  $                     36,249 122,431$            122,431$            -$                             $                    50,885 
   53280    Instructors  $          29,120  $       16,598  $                     12,523 29,120$             29,120$             -$                             $                     6,728 
   54301    Building Maintenance  $          16,500  $       21,736  $                     (5,236) 16,500$             16,500$             -$                             $                    10,336 
   54390    Contracts  $            3,100  $         3,160  $                         (60) 3,100$               3,100$               -$                             $                     3,293 
   55000    Expenses  $            5,352  $         6,799  $                     (1,447) 5,600$               5,600$               -$                             $                     3,056 
   55300    Telephones  $              400  $              -    $                         400 800$                  800$                  -$                             $                          -   
   55301    Postage  $            3,200  $         3,200  $                           -   3,200$               3,200$               -$                             $                          -   
   55600    Transportation  $          11,800  $           800  $                     11,000 11,800$             11,800$             -$                             $                        240 
   56210    Yankee Gas  $            9,700  $       12,128  $                     (2,428) 9,700$               9,700$               -$                             $                        694 
   56220    Electricity  $          14,000  $         9,885  $                      4,115 14,000$             14,000$             -$                             $                     6,322 
   56290    Water Co.  $              600  $           522  $                           78 600$                  600$                  -$                             $                        226 

Total 4418 Senior Center
 $        227,000  $     171,806 

 $                     55,194 
 $           216,851  $           216,851 -$                             $                    81,778 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

26.2%

 
4430 Community Development 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   51610    Regular  $          15,000  $       15,244  $                        (244) 15,000$             15,000$             -$                             $                    10,466 
   53210    Membership Confrence  $            1,000  $              -    $                      1,000 1,000$               1,000$               -$                             $                          -   
   53425    City Wide Property  $        200,000  $       19,323  $                   180,677 200,000$            200,000$            -$                             $                    11,632 
   55996    Safety & Storm Water Projects  $                -    $           600  $                        (600) -$                  -$                  -$                             $                          -   
   56010    Office Supplies  $              500  $              -    $                         500 500$                  500$                  -$                             $                          -   
   59025    Matching Grant Allo  $        100,000  $       10,112  $                     89,888 100,000$            100,000$            -$                             $                        926 

Total 4430 Community Development
 $        316,500  $       45,279 

 $                   271,221 
 $           316,500  $           316,500 -$                             $                    23,024 

 
4501 Library 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   51610    Regular  $        211,852  $     209,973  $                      1,879  $           213,709  $           213,709 -$                             $                    85,983 
   51620    Part-Time  $        154,225  $     154,710  $                        (485) 188,531$            188,531$            -$                             $                    80,720 
   51630    Overtime  $            6,000  $         9,561  $                     (3,561) 8,000$               8,000$               -$                             $                     3,528 
   53217    Derby Public Library Bibliomation  $          46,000  $       44,346  $                      1,654 45,000$             45,000$             -$                             $                    39,112 
   53218    Dues  $            1,200  $           901  $                         299 1,600$               1,600$               -$                             $                        766 
   53285    Staff Development  $              500  $             65  $                         435 500$                  500$                  -$                             $                          -   

Page 12



Expenditure Details

Account 
Code Account Title 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   54300    Repairs & Maintenance  $          28,000  $       27,083  $                         917 30,000$             30,000$             -$                             $                    16,899 
   55305    Cen Fiber Connection  $            4,350  $           748  $                      3,602 4,350$               4,350$               -$                             $                        187 
   55525    Preservation  $            1,000  $           988  $                           12 1,000$               1,000$               -$                             $                        381 
   55530    Programs-Adult  $            2,500  $         2,504  $                           (4) 2,500$               2,500$               -$                             $                        999 
   55535    Programs-Children  $            3,000  $         2,913  $                           87 2,500$               2,500$               -$                             $                        578 
   55990    Miscellaneous  $            2,000  $         1,928  $                           72 3,500$               3,500$               -$                             $                        340 
   56100    General Supplies  $            7,800  $         7,785  $                           15 8,000$               8,000$               -$                             $                        814 
   56250    Utilities  $          14,000  $       11,690  $                      2,310 15,000$             15,000$             -$                             $                     1,861 
   56400    Materials - Adult  $          20,000  $       20,237  $                        (237) 18,000$             18,000$             -$                             $                     9,648 
   56405    Materials - Children  $          15,000  $       12,434  $                      2,566 12,000$             12,000$             -$                             $                     4,729 
   57300    Equipment  $            8,000  $       10,209  $                     (2,209) 6,000$               6,000$               -$                             $                        735 
   57330    Furniture  $              300  $           353  $                         (53) 500$                  500$                  -$                             $                          -   

Total 4501 Library
 $        525,727  $     518,426 

 $                      7,301 
 $           560,690  $           560,690 -$                             $                  247,280 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

8.2%

 
4505 P&R - Community Center 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   51610    Regular  $        142,724  $     137,864  $                      4,860 148,226$            148,226$            -$                             $                    70,571 
   51964    Playground  $            9,150  $         9,257  $                        (107) 9,150$               9,150$               -$                             $                    11,377 
   54300    Repairs & Maintenance  $          21,000  $       18,726  $                      2,274 23,000$             23,000$             -$                             $                    16,336 
   54365    Witek Park Maintenance  $            9,000  $         9,190  $                        (190) 9,000$               9,000$               -$                             $                     9,621 
   56010    Office Supplies  $            4,000  $         3,600  $                         400 4,300$               4,300$               -$                             $                     1,023 
   56030    Building Supplies  $          20,000  $       26,072  $                     (6,072) 25,000$             25,000$             -$                             $                    10,076 
   56035    Playground Supplies  $            2,000  $         1,390  $                         610 2,000$               2,000$               -$                             $                     1,949 
   56060    Building & Field Supplies  $                -    $         3,521  $                     (3,521) -$                             $                          -   
   56930    Soccer  $            3,000  $              -    $                      3,000 3,000$               3,000$               -$                             $                          -   
   56935    Little League  $            8,000  $         8,000  $                           -   8,000$               8,000$               -$                             $                          -   
   56940    Pop Warner  $            6,000  $         6,000  $                           -   6,000$               6,000$               -$                             $                     2,735 
   56945    Girls Softball 14-18  $            1,000  $           540  $                         460 1,500$               1,500$               -$                             $                          -   
   56950    Youth Basketball  $            5,000  $         3,187  $                      1,814 5,000$               5,000$               -$                             $                          -   
   57300    Equipment  $            3,000  $         1,774  $                      1,226 3,000$               3,000$               -$                             $                     1,517 

Total 4505 P&R 
 $        233,874  $     229,122 

 $                      4,752 
 $           247,176  $           247,176 -$                             $                  125,204 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

7.9%

 
4506 P&R - Ryan Complex 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   51610    Regular  $          31,330  $       30,647  $                         683  $             35,592  $             35,592 -$                             $                    15,736 
   54303    Grounds Maintenance  $            2,000  $         2,239  $                        (239) 2,200$               2,200$               -$                             $                        654 

Page 13



Expenditure Details

Account 
Code Account Title 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   54305    Air Heat Maintenance Contract  $            3,200  $         1,500  $                      1,700 3,200$               3,200$               -$                             $                          -   
   54370    Exer Wt Rm Q Maint  $            1,000  $              -    $                      1,000 1,000$               1,000$               -$                             $                          -   
   54375    Boiler Hvac/Plumbing  $            2,500  $           560  $                      1,940 3,000$               3,000$               -$                             $                          -   
   54380    Storage Cont Upkeep  $            1,000  $              -    $                      1,000 1,000$               1,000$               -$                             $                          -   
   54385    Payden Fire And Burglar  $            5,800  $         2,609  $                      3,191 5,800$               5,800$               -$                             $                     2,820 
   55300    Telephones  $            1,200  $              -    $                      1,200 1,500$               1,500$               -$                             $                          -   
   56010    Office Supplies  $            1,000  $              -    $                      1,000 1,200$               1,200$               -$                             $                          -   
   56020    Maintenance Supplies  $            2,000  $         1,629  $                         371 2,200$               2,200$               -$                             $                        916 
   56040    Kitch Equipment  $            1,000  $           902  $                           98 2,000$               2,000$               -$                             $                     1,879 
   56045    Door Locks  $              500  $           375  $                         125 500$                  500$                  -$                             $                          -   
   56210    Yankee Gas  $          13,000  $         7,882  $                      5,118 15,500$             15,500$             -$                             $                     5,068 
   56295    Payden Fieldhouse Water  $            2,000  $         1,872  $                         128 2,000$               2,000$               -$                             $                        776 

Total 4506 P&R - Ryan Complex
 $          67,530  $       50,216 

 $                     17,314 
 $             76,692  $             76,692 -$                             $                    27,849 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

52.7%

 
4700 Education 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   55900    MBR for BOE OP Budget 12,742,276$     $ 14,343,838  $               (1,601,562) 13,416,259$       13,416,259$       -$                             $               8,619,652 
55906    BOE GRANT EXPENDITURES 6,865,690$      6,865,690$    $                           -   6,865,690$         6,865,690$         -$                             $                          -   

Total 4700 Total Education
 $    19,607,966  $ 21,209,528 

 $               (1,601,562)
 $       20,281,949  $       20,281,949 -$                             $               8,619,652 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate

-4.4%

 
4720 Youth Service Bureau 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   51610    Regular  $          29,786  $       29,131  $                         655 29,786$             29,786$             -$                             $                    14,565 
   53075    Mental Health Maintenance  $          11,044  $       10,000  $                      1,044 11,044$             11,044$             -$                             $                          -   
   53526    Youth Service Programs  $          38,392  $       12,895  $                     25,497 35,724$             35,724$             -$                             $                     4,539 
   56100    General Supplies  $            1,000  $           890  $                         110 1,000$               1,000$               -$                             $                          -   

Total 4720 Youth Service Bureau
 $          80,222  $       52,916 

 $                     27,306 
 $             77,554  $             77,554 -$                             $                    19,104 

 
4900 Misc Capital 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   57397    Turnout Gear  $          50,000  $       35,192  $                     14,808 50,000$             50,000$             -$                             $                     4,155 
   57501    Fd Gear 2019  $          35,274  $       37,147  $                     (1,874) 35,274$             35,274$             -$                             $                    33,134 
   57502    Charter Auth Fire Capital  $            7,500  $              -    $                      7,500 7,500$               7,500$               -$                             $                          -   
   57503    Ryan Field Capital  $          10,000  $         8,979  $                      1,021 10,000$             10,000$             -$                             $                     6,611 
   57504    Highway Truck Lease/Purchase  $          76,499  $       75,840  $                         659 -$                  -$                  -$                             $                          -   

Page 14



Expenditure Details

Account 
Code Account Title 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   57506    General Capital  $        163,235  $     153,627  $                      9,608 163,235$            163,235$            -$                             $                     7,390 

Total 4900 Misc Capital  $        342,508  $     310,785  $                     31,723  $           266,009  $           266,009 -$                             $                    51,290 
 

5000 City Wide Agencies 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   55050    Code Red Onsolve  $            7,011  $         7,607  $                        (596) 7,987$               7,987$               -$                             $                          -   
   55049    Opioid Settlement Expenses  $                -    $              -    $                           -    $                    17,476 
   55051    Railroad License Agreement  $              841  $           671  $                         170 841$                  841$                  -$                             $                          21 
   55052    Board of Tax Review  $              600  $              -    $                         600 600$                  600$                  -$                             $                          -   
   55053    City WPCA Bills  $          48,000  $       16,682  $                     31,318 48,000$             48,000$             -$                             $                          -   
   55054    Memorial Day Parade  $            8,000  $         8,000  $                           -   8,000$               8,000$               -$                             $                          -   
   55055    Naugatuck Valley Cog  $            8,732  $         7,303  $                      1,429 8,732$               8,732$               -$                             $                     7,507 
   55056    Veterans Memorial Building  $            5,000  $         5,000  $                           -   5,000$               5,000$               -$                             $                          -   
   55057    Soil Water Conservation  $            1,500  $              -    $                      1,500 1,500$               1,500$               -$                             $                     1,500 
   55058    Boys And Girls Club  $          10,000  $       10,000  $                           -   10,000$             10,000$             -$                             $                    10,000 
   55059    Historical Society  $          10,000  $       10,000  $                           -   10,000$             10,000$             -$                             $                          -   
   55060    Lake Housatonic Authority  $          15,134  $       14,643  $                         491 15,134$             15,134$             -$                             $                    15,185 
   55061    Metro North Authority  $            1,864  $           650  $                      1,214 1,864$               1,864$               -$                             $                          -   
   55062    The Umbrella  $            7,000  $         7,000  $                           -   7,000$               7,000$               -$                             $                     7,000 
   55063    Cultural Events  $          10,000  $         8,040  $                      1,960 10,000$             10,000$             -$                             $                     8,437 
   55064    Valley Transit Subsidy  $          11,000  $       11,000  $                           -   11,000$             11,000$             -$                             $                          -   
   55065    Team  $            5,500  $         7,000  $                     (1,500) 5,500$               5,500$               -$                             $                     7,000 
   55066    City Owned Properties  $          15,000  $       13,500  $                      1,500 15,000$             15,000$             -$                             $                    10,000 
   55067    Fireworks Event  $          11,500  $              -    $                     11,500 11,500$             11,500$             -$                             $                    13,500 
   55068    Wpca Share Of Housing Pilot  $            8,416  $              -    $                      8,416 8,416$               8,416$               -$                             $                          -   
   55069    Animal Control  $          54,500  $       52,500  $                      2,000 54,500$             54,500$             -$                             $                    60,000 
   55070    Hous Council Boy Scouts  $            6,500  $         6,500  $                           -   6,500$               6,500$               -$                             $                     6,500 
   55071    Naug Valley Brownfields Pilot  $            1,000  $         1,000  $                           -   1,000$               1,000$               -$                             $                     1,000 
   55072    Valley Arts Council  $            1,000  $         1,000  $                           -   1,000$               1,000$               -$                             $                     1,000 
   55073    Troop 3 Boy Scouts  $            7,000  $         7,000  $                           -   7,000$               7,000$               -$                             $                          -   
   55075    Derby Neck Library  $              500  $           500  $                           -   500$                  500$                  -$                             $                          -   
   55076    Blight & Density Reduction Fund  $            5,000  $              -    $                      5,000 5,000$               5,000$               -$                             $                          -   
   55077    CT Conf Municipalities  $            8,406  $              -    $                      8,406 8,406$               8,406$               -$                             $                     8,406 
   55079    Celebrate Derby 350  $                -    $                           -   50,000$             50,000$             -$                             $                          -   
Total 5000 City Wide Agencies  $        269,004  $     195,596  $                     73,408  $           319,980  $           319,980 -$                             $                  174,532 

5005 City Wide Fuel 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   56260    Gasoline  $        150,000  $     138,816  $                     11,185 150,000$            150,000$            -$                             $                    32,694 

Total 5005 City Wide Fuel  $        150,000  $     138,816  $                     11,185  $           150,000  $           150,000 -$                             $                    32,694 

Page 15



Expenditure Details

Account 
Code Account Title 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

 
5010 Bonded Indebtedness 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   54940    Road Bond  $                -    $              -    $                           -   67,000$             67,000$             -$                             $                          -   
   58330    City Bonds / BAN  $      1,644,385  $   1,614,385  $                     30,000 1,495,576$         1,495,576$         -$                             $               1,288,807 
   58335    TD Bank  $        377,934  $     377,934  $                             0 387,766$            387,766$            -$                             $                          -   
   58340    WPCA Bonds / BAN  $      1,386,198  $   1,372,050  $                     14,148 1,287,775$         1,287,775$         -$                             $                  587,400 

Total 5010 Total Debt Services  $      3,408,517  $   3,364,369  $                     44,148  $        3,238,117  $        3,238,117 -$                             $               1,876,207 

5015 LOCIP Funds 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   55000    Expenses  $        103,948  $     922,040  $                 (818,092) 146,709$            146,709$            -$                             $                          -   
Total 5015 LOCIP Funds  $        103,948  $     922,040  $                 (818,092)  $           146,709  $           146,709 -$                             $                          -   

5020 Budget Working Balance 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   58500    Working Balance  $        131,000  $              -    $                   131,000  $           131,000  $           131,000 -$                             $                          -   
   58505    Special Working Balance  $        198,998  $      (26,329)  $                   225,327  $           152,598  $           152,598 -$                             $                          -   
   58510    Compensated Leave Reserve  $          20,000  $              -    $                     20,000  $             20,000  $             20,000 -$                             $                          -   
59035 Use of General Fund (ARPA)  $              -    $                           -    $           425,000  $           425,000 -$                             $                          -   

Total 5020 Budget Working Balance  $        349,998  $      (26,329)  $                   376,327  $           728,598  $           728,598 -$                             $                          -   

8011 Payroll Taxes 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   52200    Employer Share Social Security 
Contributions

 $        460,000  $     569,835  $                 (109,835) 567,277$            567,277$            

-$                            

 $                  281,902 

   52600    Unemployment Compensation  $          15,000  $              -    $                     15,000 15,000$             15,000$             -$                             $                     4,805 
Total 8011 Payroll Taxes  $        475,000  $     569,835  $                   (94,835)  $           582,277  $           582,277 -$                             $                  286,707 

 
8213 Employee Benefits 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   51955    Other - City Medical Buyout  $          35,000  $       45,700  $                   (10,700) 148,899$            148,899$            -$                             $                          -   
   52904    Retiree's Medical Benefits  $        249,219  $     291,243  $                   (42,024) 347,750$            347,750$            -$                             $                  171,201 
   52905    Health Ins. City Appropriation  $      1,260,331  $   2,586,886  $               (1,326,555) 3,028,100$         3,028,100$         -$                             $               1,170,435 
   52906    Employees Life Insurance  $          20,000  $       19,524  $                         476 21,400$             21,400$             -$                             $                     9,253 
   52908    Workers Compensation Insurance  $        150,000  $     101,038  $                     48,962 243,457$            243,457$            -$                             $                  228,176 
   52914    ER Portion City HSA Paylex  $        200,000  $     197,526  $                      2,474 200,000$            200,000$            -$                             $                  173,697 
   52915    ER Portion BOE HSA Paylex  $          75,000  $       56,635  $                     18,365 70,000$             70,000$             -$                             $                    42,800 
   52916    Health Ins Bd of Ed Appropiation  $      4,098,280  $   3,535,459  $                   562,821 4,161,123$         4,161,123$         -$                             $               2,339,556 
   52920    Workers Comp Claims  $        500,000  $     155,944  $                   344,056 497,101$            497,101$            -$                             $                  199,032 

Page 16



Expenditure Details

Account 
Code Account Title 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   52921    Health Benefits Adminin Fee  $      1,454,070  $     210,063  $                1,244,007 244,911$            244,911$            -$                             $                    74,416 
   52922    Stop Loss Premium Boe  $                -    $     698,562  $                 (698,562) 758,062$            758,062$            -$                             $                  380,186 
   52923    Stop Loss Preimum City  $                -    $     348,128  $                 (348,128) 380,228$            380,228$            -$                             $                  170,422 

Total 8213 Employee Benefits  $      8,041,900  $   8,246,707  $                 (204,807)  $       10,101,030  $       10,101,030  $                             -    $               4,959,174 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate 22.5%

8415 ARPA Expenses

   43136    ARPA Grant Expenses  $           359,280  $                     4,850 

 
8214 Retirement 23-24  Budget 23-24 FY Est  Variance Fav/(Unfav) FY 24-25 Est.  FY 24-25 Budget  Variance Fav/(Unfav) YTD Dec. 2024 Actuals

   52300    City Pension  $      1,000,000  $     362,425  $                   637,575 1,000,000$         1,000,000$         -$                             $                          -   
   52305    Police Pension  $        900,000  $   1,110,597  $                 (210,597) 1,177,743$         1,177,743$         -$                             $                  440,970 
   52310    City 401A  $          14,000  $       40,010  $                   (26,010) 30,000$             30,000$             -$                             $                  155,381 
   52335    City OPEB Expenses  $          17,500  $       27,280  $                     (9,780) 17,500$             17,500$             -$                             $                     9,440 

Total 8214 Retirement  $      1,931,500  $   1,540,312  $                   391,188  $        2,225,243  $        2,225,243 -$                             $                  605,791 

Totals 47,890,594 50,831,204  $               (2,940,610) 53,545,629 53,186,349 (359,280)$                    23,789,519 

% Change vs 23-
24 FY Estimate 4.6%

Page 17



Revenue Details

Account 
Code Account Title 23-24 FY Budget 23-24 FY Est. Variance Fav/(Unfav) 24-25 FY Budget 24-25 FY Est.

Variance 
Fav/(Unfav) Dec. 2024 YTD Actuals

3000 Revenue
   41102    Property/MV Taxes  $                 32,148,078  $                 31,559,645  $                    (588,433) 35,143,234$                  35,143,234$                  -$                     $                 24,944,463 
41106    MV Tax (CAP) Revenue  $                     727,455  $                     712,455  $                      (15,000) 712,455$                      598,582$                      (113,873)$             $                     598,582 
   41104    Supplemental Motor Vehicle  $                     506,893  $                     263,478  $                    (243,415) 300,000$                      300,000$                      -$                     $                              -   
   41105    Prior Year Tax Collected  $                     250,000  $                     704,036  $                     454,036 620,000$                      759,044$                      139,044$              $                     611,990 
   41901    Interest & Lien Fees  $                     200,000  $                     331,927  $                     131,927 280,000$                      280,000$                      -$                     $                       31,118 
   41906    Pilot Lincoln Housing  $                       20,998  $                       20,134  $                          (865) 20,134$                        20,134$                        -$                     $                       22,269 
   41907    Housing Authority/Pilot  $                       69,248  $                       69,248  $                              -   69,248$                        69,248$                        -$                     $                              -   
   41908    Pilot Priv Colleges Hospitals  $                   1,334,271  $                   1,414,327  $                       80,056 1,414,327$                   1,414,156$                   (171)$                   $                   1,414,156 
   41909    Tax Pilot/Tax Incentive Developmen  $                     275,000  $                     250,000  $                      (25,000) 275,000$                      250,000$                      (25,000)$               $                     100,000 
   41910    Veterans Prop Tax Ememption  $                       25,214  $                       12,670  $                      (12,544) 13,000$                        13,000$                        -$                    
42201    Permits  $                     180,000  $                     511,673  $                     331,673 370,000$                      370,000$                      -$                     $                     124,454 
42002 Early Voting  $                              -    $                         6,489  $                         6,489 -$                             -$                             -$                     $                         6,789 
   42130    Police Permit Fees  $                              -    $                         1,245  $                         1,245 -$                     $                         3,814 
   42150    Vendor Permits  $                              -    $                            125  $                            125 -$                    
   43100    Education Block Grant  $                   6,865,690  $                   6,871,176  $                         5,486 6,865,690$                   6,865,690$                   -$                     $                   1,716,422 
   43105    Town Clerk Grants  $                         6,000  $                         6,000  $                              -   6,000$                          6,000$                          -$                    
   43110    Library Grants  $                       38,500  $                              -    $                      (38,500) -$                             -$                             -$                    
   43115    E-Rate  $                       89,000  $                       36,406  $                      (52,594) 36,406$                        36,406$                        -$                    
   43120    NIP Revenue  $                       24,100  $                       23,569  $                          (531) 24,100$                        24,100$                        -$                     $                       12,144 
   43200    Capital Improve - Town Clerk  $                              -    $                         1,110  $                         1,110 -$                             -$                             -$                     $                         1,782 
   43315    Adult Basic Education  $                     131,848  $                     129,165  $                        (2,683) 129,165$                      129,165$                      -$                     $                       91,451 
   43700    Misc Intergovernmental Grant  $                              -    $                         6,364  $                         6,364 -$                             -$                    
   44010    Youth Service Programs  $                         8,758  $                       11,819  $                         3,061 6,609$                          6,609$                          -$                    
   44015    Youth Service Bureau  $                       14,947  $                       19,827  $                         4,880 19,828$                        19,828$                        -$                     $                       13,218 
   44103    Planning Zoning Wetland Fees  $                            500  $                          (500) -$                             -$                    
   44105    Telephone Access Line Tax  $                       22,000  $                       35,511  $                       13,511 22,000$                        22,000$                        -$                    
   44110    Parking Garage  Daily Receipts  $                     105,000  $                       60,007  $                      (44,993) 35,000$                        35,000$                        -$                     $                       33,039 
   44115    Parking Garage Meter Money  $                         1,500  $                         7,017  $                         5,517 5,000$                          5,000$                          -$                     $                         2,668 
   44120    Parking Garage Parking Tickets  $                         2,700  $                             68  $                        (2,632) 100$                            100$                            -$                     $                            120 
   44130    City Preservation Fees  $                         6,000  $                         1,678  $                        (4,322) -$                             -$                             -$                     $                         2,995 
   44201    Police Outside Work  $                     175,000  $                   1,465,011  $                   1,290,011 1,140,000$                   1,140,000$                   -$                     $                     547,409 
   44705    Parking Tickets  $                       20,000  $                       21,395  $                         1,395 13,000$                        13,000$                        -$                    
   44867    Suspense Collection  $                       12,000  $                              -    $                      (12,000) -$                             -$                             -$                    

Page 1



Revenue Details

Account 
Code Account Title 23-24 FY Budget 23-24 FY Est. Variance Fav/(Unfav) 24-25 FY Budget 24-25 FY Est.

Variance 
Fav/(Unfav) Dec. 2024 YTD Actuals

   44868    Street Excavation Fees  $                         1,500  $                         1,225  $                          (275) -$                             -$                             -$                     $                            375 
   45110    Blight Violations  $                       30,000  $                      (30,000) -$                             -$                             -$                    
   45115    Parking Tickets  $                              -    $                            300  $                            300 -$                             -$                             -$                    
   46101    Interest Earned  $                       66,921  $                     353,650  $                     286,729 275,000$                      275,000$                      -$                     $                     208,236 
   47202    Sale of City Property  $                       30,000  $                       13,000  $                      (17,000) 754,000$                      754,000$                      -$                     $                         1,500 
   47900    Picnic Grove Rental Fees  $                         3,500  $                         4,050  $                            550 3,500$                          3,500$                          -$                     $                         1,850 
   48012    Opioids Settlement Fund  $                              -    $                              -    $                              -   -$                             -$                             -$                     $                       32,681 
   48020    Recreation Receivables  $                       60,000  $                     111,485  $                       51,485 105,000$                      105,000$                      -$                     $                       29,065 
   48030    Fire Watch Reimbursement  $                              -    $                              -    $                              -   3,690$                          3,690$                          -$                    
   48405    Fireworks Donation  $                       11,500  $                       14,462  $                         2,962 11,500$                        11,500$                        -$                    
   48810    Misc Revenue  $                              -    $                              -    $                              -   -$                             -$                             -$                     $                         3,244 
   48950    Town Clerk Receivables  $                     400,500  $                     401,155  $                            655 390,000$                      390,000$                      -$                     $                     161,734 
   48955    Town Aid Revenue  $                     261,320  $                     260,848  $                          (472) 260,848$                      260,848$                      -$                     $                     130,424 
43800    Municipal Sharing Pool  $                       14,728  $                       14,728  $                              -   14,728$                        14,728$                        -$                    
43805    Municipal Revenue Sharing Acct  $                     205,327  $                     540,437  $                     335,110 253,824$                      253,824$                      -$                     $                     205,327 
   48970    State Distressed Munic  $                       18,120  $                       16,889  $                        (1,231) 16,889$                        16,889$                        -$                    
   48990    Misc Revenue  $                       80,000  $                       93,981  $                       13,981 5,000$                          5,000$                          -$                     $                         2,688 
   48991    WPCA PP  $                       34,100  $                       29,891  $                        (4,209) 34,100$                        34,100$                        -$                    
   48992    Retiree's Health Ins Portion  $                       60,000  $                     137,117  $                       77,117 92,881$                        92,881$                        -$                     $                       36,469 
   48993    Employee Med Co Pay Premium  $                     299,464  $                     263,752  $                      (35,712) 273,098$                      273,098$                      -$                     $                     120,612 
   48994    Housing Auth Health Ins Premium  $                       43,206  $                         6,646  $                      (36,560) 12,000$                        12,000$                        -$                    
   48995    WPCA Health Ins Premium  $                     300,007  $                       91,713  $                    (208,294) 175,000$                      175,000$                      -$                     $                       17,114 
   48996    BOE Health Ins Premium Share  $                   1,008,251  $                     848,365  $                    (159,886) 874,432$                      874,432$                      -$                     $                     401,226 
   48997    Pequot Fund  $                     207,304  $                     207,304  $                              -   207,304$                      207,304$                      -$                     $                       69,101 
   49304    WPCA Bonds  $                   1,386,198  $                   1,372,300  $                      (13,898) 1,331,550$                   1,331,550$                   -$                     $                     470,688 
   49700    Capital Improvement  $                         4,000  $                        (4,000) -$                             -$                             -$                    
43135 ARPA Revenue  $                   1,716,695  $                   1,716,695 425,000$                      784,280$                      359,280$              $                     784,280 
   49705    LOCIP Reimbursement  $                     103,948  $                     934,040  $                     830,092 146,709$                      146,709$                      -$                    
Total 3000 Revenue  $                 47,890,594  $                 51,987,608  $                   4,097,014  $                 53,186,349  $                 53,545,629 359,280$              $                 32,955,496 

23-24 FY Budget 23-24 FY Est. 24-25 FY Budget
Grand List of Taxable Real Estate and 
Personal Property  $                 758,834,433  $                 758,834,433 766,522,414$                

Grand List of Motor Vehicle  $                 106,159,954  $                 106,159,954 100,045,474$                

Mill Rate                              0.0386                              0.0386                              0.0432 
MV CAP Mill Rate                              0.0326                              0.0326                              0.0326 

Page 2



Revenue Details

Account 
Code Account Title 23-24 FY Budget 23-24 FY Est. Variance Fav/(Unfav) 24-25 FY Budget 24-25 FY Est.

Variance 
Fav/(Unfav) Dec. 2024 YTD Actuals

Taxable Income - Current Property 
Taxes

 $                   32,751,824  $                   32,751,824  $                   36,376,830 

Current Property Taxes - Collected  $                   32,148,078  $                   31,559,645  $                   35,143,234 
Est. Current Year Collection Rate 98.2% 96.4% 96.6%

 Property Taxes 
 Education Grants 

 State 
Grants/Intergovernmental 

 Police Outside Work 
 Health Insurance 

Premium Payments 
 City Permits, Fees 

 WPCA Bond Payments 
All Other Revenues

Page 3



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TOWN OF HAMDEN 



Page 1 of 1 
 

 
 Lauren Garrett 

                   Mayor 

        TOWN OF HAMDEN 
           OFFICE OF THE MAYOR  

           
 

                                                                                   Hamden Government Center  
                                                                                         2750 Dixwell Avenue 
                                                                                   Hamden, Connecticut 06518 
                                                                                          Tel: (203) 287-7100 
                                                                                          Fax: (203) 287-7101 

 
February 5, 2025 
 
Michael LeBlanc, Chair 
Municipal Finance Advisory Commission (MFAC) 
Hartford, CT 
 
RE: Mayor’s Status Update, Finance Staffing, Audit Timeline, ARPA Report 
 
Dear Chairman LeBlanc:  
 
The Town of Hamden is currently in budget season. This year we are rolling out new budget software 
that will improve the end-user experience and create more efficiency in the budget process. The public 
will see more transparency with 5 years of actuals for revenue and expense lines. The budget book will 
be searchable and interactive, allowing the public to see percentage variances and pie charts for line 
items. The Mayor’s budget presentation is scheduled for March 17, 2025.  
 
Staffing 
The Finance Director position is posted for recruitment. The Legislative Council has recently permitted 
us to increase the salary to make the position more competitive. Aside from the Finance Director, we are 
fully staffed in Finance. 
 
Audit Timeline 
During the end of 2023 and beginning of 2024 the Town had a vacancy in the accountant position. While 
we have hired an accountant, we were behind reconciling our funds. All of our funds are now reconciled. 
We are double-checking our work and the audit is in process. We expect the audit to be completed by the 
end of March so the Legislative Council will have actual results for FY 2026 budgeting purposes. Our 
preliminary results show a positive year end result with a surplus of over $5 million. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Lauren Garrett 
Mayor, Town of Hamden  
 
CC: Municipal Finance Advisory Commission (MFAC), Kimberly Kennison, Executive Financial 

Officer, MFAC 

tel:(203


TOWN OF HAMDEN,CT

GENERAL FUND REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

AS of June 30, 2024

ORIGNIAL AMENDED JUNE 30,2024 %

BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUALS REMAINING REMAINING

REVENUES BY SOURCES

CURRENT TAXES 211,789,382 211,789,382 216,158,638 4,369,256 2%

BACK TAXES 2,000,000 2,000,000 1,949,490 (50,510) -3%

MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES 11,000,000 11,000,000 12,681,392 1,681,392 0%

SUPPLEMENTAL MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,000,389 (499,611) -33%

INTEREST - PROPERTY TAXES 1,500,000 1,500,000 1,712,935 212,935 14%

PROPERTY TAX LIENS 11,000 11,000 10,081 (919) -8%

SUSPENSE BOOK TAX COLLECTION 70,000 70,000 55,748 (14,252) 0%

STATE GRANTS / INTERGOVERNMENTAL 46,289,328 46,289,328 48,599,470 2,310,142 5%

DEPARTMENT REVENUE 11,738,506 20,052,150 11,442,975 (8,609,175) -43%

TOTAL REVENUES 285,898,216 294,211,860 293,611,118 (600,742) 0%

ORIGNIAL AMENDED JUNE 30,2024 %

BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUALS REMAINING REMAINING

EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT

ARTS & CULTURE DEPARTMENT 254,200 254,200 247,269 6,931 3%

ASSESSOR'S OFFICE 620,718 620,718 544,874 75,844 12%

BOARD OF ETHICS 5,000 12,000 4,173 7,828 65%

BUILDING DEPARTMENT 558,203 580,343 574,919 5,424 1%

COMMUNITY AND YOUTH SERVICE 1,325,357 1,385,357 1,317,585 67,772 5%

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 379,184 379,184 329,759 49,425 13%

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 627,601 627,601 608,964 18,637 3%

FINANCE OFFICE 5,762,062 13,329,421 12,061,976 1,267,445 10%

INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY 260,557 260,557 245,728 14,829 6%

LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL 949,766 1,100,275 561,913 538,362 49%

LIBRARY DEPARTMENT 2,367,530 2,367,530 2,286,343 81,187 3%

MAYOR'S OFFICE 524,177 524,177 522,303 1,874 0%

PERSONNEL OFFICE 466,586 516,586 468,188 48,398 9%

PLANNING AND ZONING 682,998 682,998 603,725 79,273 12%

PROBATE COURT 8,000 8,000 4,377 3,623 45%

PURCHASING 5,680,090 5,690,090 4,615,438 1,074,652 19%

RECREATION DEPARTMENT 795,083 795,083 790,419 4,664 1%

REGISTRAR OF VOTERS 348,400 348,400 298,487 49,913 14%

REVIEW OF ASSESSMENTS 3,600 3,600 0 3,600 100%

TAX OFFICE 315,552 315,552 288,555 26,997 9%

TOWN ATTORNEY 1,053,713 1,053,713 556,884 496,829 47%

TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE 1,473,489 1,493,489 1,011,881 481,608 32%

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 24,461,866 32,348,874 27,943,760 4,405,114 14%

QU VALLEY HEALTH- CONTRIBUTION 438,646 438,646 438,646 0 0%

MENTAL HEALTH 240,000 240,000 182,000 58,000 24%

ELDERLY SERVICES 548,216 548,216 329,524 218,692 40%

HEALTH AND WELFARE 1,226,862 1,226,862 950,170 276,692 23%

POLICE DEPARTMENT 18,426,113 18,411,313 17,926,221 485,092 3%

ANIMAL CONTROL 163,283 178,083 171,295 6,788 4%

TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT 320,783 320,783 303,956 16,827 5%

FIRE DEPARTMENT 15,156,369 15,323,369 14,646,261 677,108 4%

PUBLIC SAFETY 34,066,548 34,233,548 33,047,733 1,185,815 3%

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 13,470,394 13,590,394 13,397,603 192,791 1%

DEBT SERVICE 28,250,000 28,389,636 22,742,373 5,647,263 20%

BOARD OF EDUCATION 94,336,773 94,336,773 94,336,773 0 0%

FRINGES BENEFITS - TOWN/BOE 6,795,885 6,795,885 6,210,064 585,821 9%

MEDICAL INSURANCE - TOWN/BOE 52,679,965 52,679,965 52,569,088 110,877 0%

PENSION PLANS - TOWN/BOE 30,609,923 30,609,923 30,421,213 188,710 1%

FRINGES BENEFITS 90,085,773 90,085,773 89,200,366 885,407 1%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 285,898,216 294,211,860 281,618,777 12,593,083 4%



TOWN OF HAMDEN,CT

GENERAL FUND REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

AS of  January 31, 2025

ORIGNIAL AMENDED JAN 2025 YTD WITH YTD % ORIGNIAL PROJECTED VARIANCE

BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUALS ENCUMBR ENCUMBER REMAINING REMAINING BUDGET 6/30/2024 POS/(NEG)

REVENUES BY SOURCES

CURRENT TAXES 210,088,261 210,088,261 160,977,696 0 160,977,696 49,110,565 23% 210,088,261 210,088,261 0

BACK TAXES 2,000,000 2,000,000 240,029 0 240,029 1,759,971 88% 2,000,000 2,000,000 0

MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES 11,000,000 11,000,000 10,865,249 0 10,865,249 134,751 1% 11,000,000 11,000,000 0

SUPPLEMENTAL MOTOR VEHICLE TAXES 500,000 500,000 1,042,786 0 1,042,786 (542,786) -109% 500,000 1,042,786 542,786

INTEREST - PROPERTY TAXES 1,500,000 1,500,000 839,671 0 839,671 660,329 44% 1,500,000 1,500,000 0

PROPERTY TAX LIENS 11,000 11,000 21,540 0 21,540 (10,540) 0% 11,000 21,540 10,540

SUSPENSE BOOK TAX COLLECTION 45,001 45,001 33,476 0 33,476 11,525 26% 45,001 45,001 0

STATE GRANTS / INTERGOVERNMENTAL 47,726,402 47,726,402 28,605,409 0 28,605,409 19,120,993 40% 47,726,402 47,726,402 0

DEPARTMENT REVENUE 26,277,455 29,242,456 5,561,358 0 5,561,358 23,681,098 81% 26,277,455 29,242,456 2,965,001

TOTAL REVENUES 299,148,119 302,113,120 208,187,216 0 208,187,216 93,925,904 31% 299,148,119 302,666,447 3,518,328

ORIGNIAL AMENDED JAN 2025 YTD WITH YTD % ORIGNIAL PROJECTED VARIANCE

BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUALS ENCUMBR ENCUMBER REMAINING REMAINING BUDGET 6/30/2024 POS/(NEG)

EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT

ASSESSOR'S OFFICE 747,334 747,334 396,134 74,025 470,159 277,175 37% 747,334 747,334 0

CULTURE AFFAIRS & HUMAN SERVICES 260,890 260,890 143,670 9,472 153,142 107,749 41% 260,890 260,890 0

BOARD OF ETHICS 10,000 10,000 0 0 0 10,000 100% 10,000 10,000 0

BUILDING DEPARTMENT 584,828 584,828 345,359 789 346,147 238,681 41% 584,828 584,828 0

COMMUNITY AND YOUTH SERVICE 1,467,797 1,467,797 656,037 222,164 878,201 589,596 40% 1,467,797 1,467,797 0

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 740,047 740,047 383,140 4,865 388,005 352,042 48% 740,047 740,047 0

FINANCE OFFICE 6,472,094 9,437,095 5,869,378 937,175 6,806,553 2,630,542 28% 6,472,094 9,437,095 2,965,001

INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY 329,549 329,549 157,147 21,065 178,211 151,338 46% 329,549 329,549 0

LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL 754,015 754,015 155,391 3,755 159,146 594,869 79% 754,015 754,015 0

LIBRARY DEPARTMENT 2,480,640 2,480,640 1,375,880 13,340 1,389,220 1,091,420 44% 2,480,640 2,480,640 0

MAYOR'S OFFICE 540,790 540,790 332,710 0 332,710 208,080 38% 540,790 540,790 0

HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE 520,500 520,500 274,147 34,851 308,998 211,502 41% 520,500 520,500 0

PLANNING AND ZONING 833,418 833,418 353,071 0 353,071 480,347 58% 833,418 833,418 0

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 441,025 441,025 202,117 5,106 207,223 233,802 53% 441,025 441,025 0

PROBATE COURT 13,900 13,900 5,362 57 5,420 8,480 61% 13,900 13,900 0

PURCHASING 5,192,175 5,192,175 2,613,174 2,110,815 4,723,989 468,186 9% 5,192,175 5,192,175 0

RECREATION DEPARTMENT 881,087 881,087 586,380 7,196 593,575 287,512 33% 881,087 881,087 0

REGISTRAR OF VOTERS 473,461 473,461 350,592 911 351,503 121,958 26% 473,461 473,461 0

REVIEW OF ASSESSMENTS 6,000 6,000 0 0 0 6,000 100% 6,000 6,000 0

TAX OFFICE 315,182 315,182 166,263 0 166,263 148,919 47% 315,182 315,182 0

TOWN ATTORNEY 1,063,315 1,063,315 368,095 2,829 370,924 692,391 65% 1,063,315 1,063,315 0

TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE 1,217,989 1,217,989 512,421 48,131 560,552 657,437 54% 1,217,989 1,217,989 0

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 25,346,036 28,311,037 15,246,467 3,496,546 18,743,013 9,568,024 34% 25,346,036 28,311,037 2,965,001

PROJECTED 6/30/2025



QU VALLEY HEALTH- CONTRIBUTION 438,646 438,646 228,462 210,185 438,646 0 0% 438,646 438,646 0

MENTAL HEALTH 240,000 240,000 0 0 0 240,000 100% 240,000 240,000 0

SENIOR SERVICES 496,651 496,651 231,185 88,417 319,602 177,049 36% 496,651 496,651 0

HEALTH AND WELFARE 1,175,297 1,175,297 459,647 298,601 758,248 417,049 35% 1,175,297 1,175,297 0

ANIMAL CONTROL 183,136 183,136 101,012 22,617 123,629 59,507 32% 183,136 183,136 0

POLICE DEPARTMENT 18,814,354 18,814,354 4,954,632 6,275,546 11,230,178 7,584,176 40% 18,814,354 18,814,354 0

FIRE DEPARTMENT 15,937,352 15,937,352 3,792,411 1,118,299 4,910,711 11,026,641 69% 15,937,352 15,937,352 0

TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT 658,138 658,138 212,922 11,082 224,004 434,134 66% 658,138 658,138 0

PUBLIC SAFETY 35,592,980 35,592,980 9,060,978 7,427,544 16,488,522 19,104,458 54% 35,592,980 35,592,980 0

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 14,109,503 14,109,503 5,383,611 2,488,643 7,872,255 6,237,248 44% 14,109,503 14,109,503 0

DEBT SERVICE 30,002,042 30,002,042 23,227,625 0 23,227,625 6,774,417 23% 30,002,042 30,002,042 0

BOARD OF EDUCATION 97,836,773 97,836,773 53,968,876 0 53,968,876 43,867,897 45% 97,836,773 97,836,773 0

FRINGES BENEFITS - TOWN/BOE 6,407,385 6,407,385 2,641,892 29,998 2,671,890 3,735,495 58% 6,407,385 6,407,385 0

MEDICAL INSURANCE - TOWN/BOE 56,378,103 56,378,103 17,291,727 144,691 17,436,419 38,941,684 69% 56,378,103 56,378,103 0

PENSION PLANS - TOWN/BOE 32,300,000 32,300,000 29,418,867 0 29,418,867 2,881,133 9% 32,300,000 32,300,000 0

FRINGES BENEFITS 95,085,488 95,085,488 49,352,486 174,689 49,527,176 45,558,312 48% 95,085,488 95,085,488 0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 299,148,119 302,113,120 156,699,691 13,886,025 170,585,716 131,527,404 44% 299,148,119 302,113,120 2,965,001

YEAR-END PROJECTION 553,327



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

MEMO 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

To:  Mayor Garrett 
From:  Carol Hazen, Director, Grants & Capital Projects 
Date: February 5, 2025
Re:  ARPA Update 

ARPA Tracking Summary: 

Total ARPA Award: $ 24,140,338 

Total Obligated Funds: $ 24,140,338 

Total Unobligated Funds: $ 0.00 

Revenue Loss Cap: $ 14,763,897 

Value of projects currently allocated to 
revenue loss (6.1. Provision of Gov't 
Services): 

$ 13,764,397 

 

Administrative Costs Cap: $ 3,621,051 

Administrative Costs (obligated) $ 453,036 



Allocated
 Obligated (thru 

PO/Contract) 

Percent 
Obligated 
(deadline: 

12/31/2024)
 Amount 

Expended 

Percent Expended 
(deadline: 

12/31/2026)  Project Status 

239,313$              239,313$             100% 112,712$               47.10% Less than 50% complete

97,223$                97,223$               100% 97,223$                 100% Complete

650,000$              650,000$             100% 650,000$               100% Complete

1,000,000$           1,000,000$          100% 150,384$               15.04% Less than 50% complete

1,800,000$           1,800,000$          100% -$                       0.00% Less than 50% complete

4,990$                  4,990$                 100% 4,990$                   100.00% Complete

199,500$              199,500$             100% -$                       0.00% Less than 50% complete

2,000$                  2,000$                 100% -$                       0.00% Less than 50% complete

50,000$                50,000$               100% -$                       0.00% Less than 50% complete

184,794$              184,794$             100% 59,682$                 32.30% Less than 50% complete

165,000$              165,000$             100% 20,339$                 12.33% Less than 50% complete

10,400,907$         10,400,907$       100% 10,400,907$          100.00% Complete

ARPA-Eligible Municipal Expenditures (3.1) 2,793,758$           2,793,758$          100% 2,793,758$            100.00% Complete

25,000$                25,000$               100% 5,000$                   20.00% Less than 50% complete

40,000$                40,000$               100% 33,445$                 83.61% Less than 50% complete

464,206$              464,206$             100% -$                       0.00% Less than 50% complete

142,500$              142,500$             100% 40,147$                 28.17% Less than 50% complete

ARPA - FY21 3.1 Public Sector Workforce 5,881,147$           5,881,147$          100% 5,881,147$            100.00% Complete
Total: 24,140,338$         24,140,338$       100% 20,249,734$         83.88% More Than 50% Complete

ARPA-United Way (CAN)

ARPA BVA - February 04, 2025

ARPA Consultants

Description

ARPA- Administrative Support (FY24 - FY27)

ARPA- Fire Dept-SCBA

ARPA-Hamden Small Business Academy

ARPA-Eligible Municipal Expenses (6.1)

ARPA-Youth Mentorship Programs

ARPA-Community Outreach & Engagement - Six Lakes

ARPA-Dept Public Works- Vehicles

ARPA-Artist Outdoor Living Room

ARPA-United Way (HPYC)

ARPA-Village After School Program

ARPA-Hamden Small Business Grant Program

ARPA-Newhall Foundations

ARPA-Town of Hamden (Alliance for Trees)

ARPA-Town Drainage Study



To:  Mayor Garrett 

From:  Carol Hazen, Director, Grants & Capital Projects 

Date: February 4, 2025 

Re: ARPA Projects Update 

 

Legislative Council 
Allocation 

ARPA Expenditure 
Category 

Obligation Status Update 

UHY Advisors 
$239,313 

7.1. Administrative 
Expenses 

Obligated. On Track. Fully obligated via vendor services agreement with 
UHY Advisors (ARPA consultant). 

Eligible Municipal 
Expenditures 
$10,400,907 

6.1. Provision of 
Government Services 

Obligated. Complete. Fully expended. 

Eligible Municipal 
Expenditures 
$2,793,758 

3.1. Public Sector 
Workforce: Payroll 
and Benefits 

Obligated. Complete. Fully expended. 

Administration & 
Compliance 
$97,223 

7.1. Administrative 
Expenses 

Obligated. Complete. Fully expended. 

Let’s Hang Outside - 
$2,000 

6.1 Provision of 
Government Services 

Obligated. On Track. Fully obligated via vendor agreement with Patricia  
 
 

Community Outreach and 
Engagement for Six Lakes 
$40,000 

6.1 Provision of 
government Services 

Obligated.  On Track. Fully obligated via contract with Save the Sound. 
 



Hamden Fire 
$650,000 

6.1 Provision of 
Government Services 

Obligated. Complete. Fully expended. 
 

Tree planting & Education 
$4,990 

6.1 Provision of 
Government Services 

Obligated. Complete. Fully expended. 

United Way on behalf of 
Hamden Partnership for 
Young Children 
$165,000 

2.11 Healthy 
Childhood 
Environments 

Obligated. On Track. Fully obligated via subrecipient contract with the 
United Way on behalf of HPYC.  

Public Works Equipment 
$464,206 

6.1 Provision of 
Government Services 

Obligated. On Track. Fully obligated via POs.  

Sewer Study 
$199,500 
 
. 
 

5.18 Infrastructure: 
Public Water and 
Sewer 

Obligated. On Track. Fully obligated via vendor contract with H2M.  

Small Business Grants 
$184,794 
 

6.1 Provision of 
Government Services 

Obligated. 
 
 

On Track. Fully obligated via Beneficiary Agreements across 18 
small businesses. Next steps: Issue reimbursements. 

Small Business Academy  
$142,500 

6.1 Provision of 
Government Services 

Obligated. On Track. Fully obligated through vendor services agreement 
with Next Level Empowerment, Inc. 

United Way on behalf of 
CAN 
$1,000,000 

2.18 Housing Support, 
Other Housing 
Assistance 

Obligated. On Track. Fully obligated via subrecipient agreement with the 
UW CAN. 
 



Out of School 
Programming 
$50,000 

6.1. Provision of 
Government Services 

Obligated. On Track. Fully obligated via vendor services contract with We 
Are the Village for Summer programming July 1, 2024 – August 
31, 2024. Next steps: We Are the Village to submit 
documentation for expense reimbursement. 

Youth Mentorship 
$25,000 

6.1 Provision of 
Government Services 

Obligated. Fully obligated via two vendor services contracts: 
Complete. $5K. L.O.V.E. Fully expended. 
 
On Track. $20K.  Fully obligated via vendor services agreement 
with Fixing Father’s One Day at a Time. 
 

Newhall Foundations 
$1,800,000 

6.1 Provision of 
Government Services 

Obligated. On Track. Fully obligated via vendor services contract with 
Haley & Aldrich. 

 

Project Status Legend: 

On Track - The project is progressing according to the plan and schedule. Major milestones are being met within the expected timeframe. 

Behind Schedule - There are issues that could potentially delay the project or prevent goals from being met. This may include budget overruns, 
resource constraints, scope creep, etc. Corrective action may be needed to get back on track. 

Off Track - The project has missed key milestones and deliverables and is falling behind schedule. Significant changes, extra resources, or 
replanning may be necessary to achieve objectives or intent. 

Complete. The project has been completed and final payment issued. 



SLFRF Compliance Report - SLT-6715 - P&E Report - Q4 2024 
Report Period : Quarter 4 2024 (October-December)

Recipient Profile

Recipient Information

Recipient UEI F2UGU9C42TM9

Recipient TIN 066002014

Recipient Legal Entity Name Hamden, Connecticut

Recipient Type Metro City or County

FAIN

CFDA No./Assistance Listing

Recipient Address 2750 DIXWELL AVENUE

Recipient Address 2

Recipient Address 3

Recipient City Hamden

Recipient State/Territory CT

Recipient Zip5 06518

Recipient Zip+4 0000

Recipient Reporting Tier

Tier 2. Metropolitan cities and counties with a population
below 250,000 residents that are allocated more than $10
million in SLFRF funding, and NEUs that are allocated
more than $10 million in SLFRF funding

Base Year Fiscal Year End Date 6/30/2019

Discrepancies Explanation

Is the Recipient Registered in SAM.Gov? Yes



Project Overview

Up to and including this reporting period, have revenue
replacement funds been allocated to government services
and reflected in the below projects?

Yes

Project Name: Town of Hamden Drainage Study

Project Identification Number 003

Project Expenditure Category 5-Infrastructure

Project Expenditure Subcategory 5.18-Water and Sewer: Other

Status To Completion Not Started

Adopted Budget $199,500.00

Total Cumulative Obligations $199,500.00

Total Cumulative Expenditures $0.00

Current Period Obligations $199,500.00

Current Period Expenditures $0.00

Project Description Drainage study on the northern Whitney Ave sewers.

Project Name: Hamden Newhall Foundation

Project Identification Number 002

Project Expenditure Category 6-Revenue Replacement

Project Expenditure Subcategory 6.1-Provision of Government Services

Status To Completion Not Started

Adopted Budget $1,800,000.00

Total Cumulative Obligations $1,800,000.00

Total Cumulative Expenditures $0.00

Current Period Obligations $0.00

Current Period Expenditures $0.00

Project Description

Assessment of approximately 100 homes with reported
structural issues from remediation efforts due to decades of
industrial dumping. Funds to be used for evaluation of
affected properties.

Does this project include a capital expenditure? Yes

What is the Total expected capital expenditure, including
pre-development costs, if applicable

$3,500,000.00

Type of capital expenditures, based on the following
enumerated uses

Rehabilitations, renovation, remediation, cleanup, or
conversions

Project Name: Hamden Community Center

Project Identification Number 001

Project Expenditure Category 2-Negative Economic Impacts



Project Expenditure Subcategory 2.37-Economic Impact Assistance: Other

Status To Completion Cancelled

Adopted Budget $0.00

Total Cumulative Obligations $0.00

Total Cumulative Expenditures $0.00

Current Period Obligations  

Current Period Expenditures  

Project Description Demolition of old middle school and construction of a Youth
and Arts Center.

Does this project include a capital expenditure? Yes

What is the Total expected capital expenditure, including
pre-development costs, if applicable

$9,108,259.00

Type of capital expenditures, based on the following
enumerated uses

Rehabilitations, renovation, remediation, cleanup, or
conversions

Capital Expenditure Justification

The "community campus" would house childcare and elderly
services, social services, a food pantry, an arts and cultural
center, a library and a health and wellness center. These
services will benefit a number of residents that have been
both mentally and physically impacted by the COVID-19
Pandemic. As a result of rapidly increasing interest rates, it
would not be cost effective to borrow for this purpose.

What Impacted and/or Disproportionally Impacted
population does this project primarily serve?

1 Imp General Public

Brief description of structure and objectives of assistance
program(s), including public health or negative economic
impact experienced

Error in Expenditure Category

Brief description of recipient’s approach to ensuring that
response is reasonable and proportional to a public health or
negative economic impact of Covid-19

Error in Expenditure Category

Does the project prioritize local hires? Yes

Does the project have a Community Benefit Agreement,
with a description of any such agreement?

No

Project Name: Community Outreach - Six Lakes

Project Identification Number 0853 Six Lakes

Project Expenditure Category 6-Revenue Replacement

Project Expenditure Subcategory 6.1-Provision of Government Services

Status To Completion  

Adopted Budget $40,000.00

Total Cumulative Obligations $40,000.00

Total Cumulative Expenditures $0.00

Current Period Obligations $0.00

Current Period Expenditures $0.00

Project Description Community outreach and planning for re-use of Six Lakes
property.



Project Name: Town Admin and Compliance Support

Project Identification Number 0591 ADMIN SUPPORT

Project Expenditure Category 7-Administrative

Project Expenditure Subcategory 7.1-Administrative Expenses

Status To Completion Completed

Adopted Budget $97,223.00

Total Cumulative Obligations $97,223.00

Total Cumulative Expenditures $97,223.00

Current Period Obligations ($1,406,209.00)

Current Period Expenditures $19,338.94

Project Description Town administrative and compliance support.

Project Name: UHY

Project Identification Number 0590 PROTECH

Project Expenditure Category 7-Administrative

Project Expenditure Subcategory 7.1-Administrative Expenses

Status To Completion Completed less than 50%

Adopted Budget $239,313.00

Total Cumulative Obligations $239,313.00

Total Cumulative Expenditures $112,712.09

Current Period Obligations $0.00

Current Period Expenditures $14,908.00

Project Description ARPA Professional and Technical support

Project Name: United Way CAN

Project Identification Number 0842 UW-CAN

Project Expenditure Category 2-Negative Economic Impacts

Project Expenditure Subcategory 2.18-Housing Support: Other Housing Assistance

Status To Completion Not Started

Adopted Budget $1,000,000.00

Total Cumulative Obligations $1,000,000.00

Total Cumulative Expenditures $0.00

Current Period Obligations $0.00

Current Period Expenditures $0.00

Project Description
Sub grant to Coordinated Care Network to support
individuals at risk of homelessness through warming center,
outreach, and support for placement in sustainable housing.

Does this project include a capital expenditure? No



Project Name: Small Business Academy

Project Identification Number 0849 SM BUS ACADEMY

Project Expenditure Category 6-Revenue Replacement

Project Expenditure Subcategory 6.1-Provision of Government Services

Status To Completion Completed less than 50%

Adopted Budget $142,500.00

Total Cumulative Obligations $142,500.00

Total Cumulative Expenditures $30,605.00

Current Period Obligations $0.00

Current Period Expenditures $14,312.00

Project Description Technical assistance to eligible Hamden small businesses

Does this project include a capital expenditure? No

Project Name: Small Business Beneficiary Grants

Project Identification Number 0856 SM BUS GRANTS

Project Expenditure Category 6-Revenue Replacement

Project Expenditure Subcategory 6.1-Provision of Government Services

Status To Completion Completed less than 50%

Adopted Budget $184,794.00

Total Cumulative Obligations $184,794.00

Total Cumulative Expenditures $42,651.00

Current Period Obligations ($15,206.00)

Current Period Expenditures $42,651.00

Project Description Small Business Beneficiaries

Project Name: Hamden Public Works Equipment

Project Identification Number 0855 DPW

Project Expenditure Category 6-Revenue Replacement

Project Expenditure Subcategory 6.1-Provision of Government Services

Status To Completion  

Adopted Budget $464,206.00

Total Cumulative Obligations $464,206.00

Total Cumulative Expenditures $0.00

Current Period Obligations $20,928.00

Current Period Expenditures $0.00

Project Description Vehicles - Department of Public Works

Project Name: United Way HPYC

Project Identification Number 0850 UW-HPYC



Project Expenditure Category 2-Negative Economic Impacts

Project Expenditure Subcategory 2.11-Healthy Childhood Environments: Child Care

Status To Completion Completed less than 50%

Adopted Budget $165,000.00

Total Cumulative Obligations $165,000.00

Total Cumulative Expenditures $11,661.00

Current Period Obligations $0.00

Current Period Expenditures $11,661.00

Project Description Pre-school supplies, technology assistance, and trainings.

Does this project include a capital expenditure? No

What Impacted and/or Disproportionally Impacted
population does this project primarily serve?

7 Imp Other HHs or populations that experienced a negative
economic

Brief description of structure and objectives of assistance
program(s), including public health or negative economic
impact experienced

Provide funding to licensed center-based and home-based
childcare due to lost funding from closures and decreased
enrollment during COVID.

Brief description of recipient’s approach to ensuring that
response is reasonable and proportional to a public health or
negative economic impact of Covid-19

Expand opportunities for outdoor learning and to provide
clean and safe learning environments for both children and
staff by providing supplies, equipment and training.

Project Name: Hamden Alliance for Trees

Project Identification Number 0845 TREES

Project Expenditure Category 6-Revenue Replacement

Project Expenditure Subcategory 6.1-Provision of Government Services

Status To Completion Completed

Adopted Budget $4,990.00

Total Cumulative Obligations $4,990.00

Total Cumulative Expenditures $4,990.00

Current Period Obligations $4,990.00

Current Period Expenditures $4,990.00

Project Description Street trees in 5th district.

Project Name: Hamden Library - ADA Improvements

Project Identification Number 0854 LIB ADA

Project Expenditure Category 6-Revenue Replacement

Project Expenditure Subcategory 6.1-Provision of Government Services

Status To Completion Cancelled

Adopted Budget $0.00

Total Cumulative Obligations $0.00

Total Cumulative Expenditures $0.00

Current Period Obligations  

Current Period Expenditures  



Project Description Hamden Library ADA Improvements

Project Name: Hamden Library - Social Worker

Project Identification Number 0841 LIB SOC WORK

Project Expenditure Category 6-Revenue Replacement

Project Expenditure Subcategory 6.1-Provision of Government Services

Status To Completion Cancelled

Adopted Budget $0.00

Total Cumulative Obligations $0.00

Total Cumulative Expenditures $0.00

Current Period Obligations  

Current Period Expenditures  

Project Description Hamden Library Social Worker

Project Name: Hamden Fire Department

Project Identification Number 0840 Fire

Project Expenditure Category 6-Revenue Replacement

Project Expenditure Subcategory 6.1-Provision of Government Services

Status To Completion Completed

Adopted Budget $650,000.00

Total Cumulative Obligations $650,000.00

Total Cumulative Expenditures $650,000.00

Current Period Obligations  

Current Period Expenditures  

Project Description Self-contained Breathing Apparatus

Project Name: Public Safety

Project Identification Number FY21 Payroll

Project Expenditure Category 3-Public Health-Negative Economic Impact: Public Sector
Capacity

Project Expenditure Subcategory 3.1-Public Sector Workforce: Payroll and Benefits for Public
Health, Public Safety, or Human Services Workers

Status To Completion Completed

Adopted Budget $5,881,147.00

Total Cumulative Obligations $5,881,147.00

Total Cumulative Expenditures $5,881,147.00

Current Period Obligations $0.00

Current Period Expenditures $0.00

Project Description Public sector payroll and benefits for public health and
public safety workers.



Does this project include a capital expenditure? No

Brief description of structure and objectives of assistance
program(s), including public health or negative economic
impact experienced

Public safety

Brief description of recipient’s approach to ensuring that
response is reasonable and proportional to a public health or
negative economic impact of Covid-19

Public safety salaries

Number of government FTEs responding to COVID-19
supported under this authority

100

Project Name: Community Campus

Project Identification Number 001-0843 COMM CAMP

Project Expenditure Category 3-Public Health-Negative Economic Impact: Public Sector
Capacity

Project Expenditure Subcategory 3.4-Public Sector Capacity: Effective Service Delivery

Status To Completion Cancelled

Adopted Budget $0.00

Total Cumulative Obligations $0.00

Total Cumulative Expenditures $0.00

Current Period Obligations ($333,705.00)

Current Period Expenditures ($31,995.88)

Project Description Planning and design for demolition and renovation of former
Hamden Middle School buildings.

Does this project include a capital expenditure? No

What is the Total expected capital expenditure, including
pre-development costs, if applicable

$9,108,259.00

Type of capital expenditures, based on the following
enumerated uses

Rehabilitations, renovation, remediation, cleanup, or
conversions

Project Name: Youth Mentorship - L.O.V.E.

Project Identification Number 0852 Youth

Project Expenditure Category 6-Revenue Replacement

Project Expenditure Subcategory 6.1-Provision of Government Services

Status To Completion Completed

Adopted Budget $5,000.00

Total Cumulative Obligations $5,000.00

Total Cumulative Expenditures $5,000.00

Current Period Obligations $0.00

Current Period Expenditures $5,000.00

Project Description Youth Mentorship through Basketball

Project Name: Eligible Municipal Expenditures



Project Identification Number 0857 MUNI EXP

Project Expenditure Category 6-Revenue Replacement

Project Expenditure Subcategory 6.1-Provision of Government Services

Status To Completion Completed

Adopted Budget $10,400,906.11

Total Cumulative Obligations $10,400,906.11

Total Cumulative Expenditures $10,400,906.11

Current Period Obligations $10,400,906.11

Current Period Expenditures $10,400,906.11

Project Description Eligible municipal expenses. (Salaries) 266 FTEs

Project Name: Public Safety FY 24

Project Identification Number FY24 Payroll

Project Expenditure Category 3-Public Health-Negative Economic Impact: Public Sector
Capacity

Project Expenditure Subcategory 3.1-Public Sector Workforce: Payroll and Benefits for Public
Health, Public Safety, or Human Services Workers

Status To Completion Completed

Adopted Budget $2,793,758.00

Total Cumulative Obligations $2,793,758.00

Total Cumulative Expenditures $2,793,758.00

Current Period Obligations $2,793,758.00

Current Period Expenditures $2,793,758.00

Project Description Public sector payroll and benefits for public health and
public safety workers

Does this project include a capital expenditure? No

Brief description of structure and objectives of assistance
program(s), including public health or negative economic
impact experienced

Public safety

Brief description of recipient’s approach to ensuring that
response is reasonable and proportional to a public health or
negative economic impact of Covid-19

Public safety salaries

Number of government FTEs responding to COVID-19
supported under this authority

64

Project Name: We Are The Village

Project Identification Number 0848 We Are Vill

Project Expenditure Category 6-Revenue Replacement

Project Expenditure Subcategory 6.1-Provision of Government Services

Status To Completion  

Adopted Budget $50,000.00

Total Cumulative Obligations $50,000.00



Total Cumulative Expenditures $0.00

Current Period Obligations $50,000.00

Current Period Expenditures $0.00

Project Description Out of school youth programming

Project Name: Fixing Fathers

Project Identification Number 0852-FIX FATHER

Project Expenditure Category 6-Revenue Replacement

Project Expenditure Subcategory 6.1-Provision of Government Services

Status To Completion  

Adopted Budget $20,000.00

Total Cumulative Obligations $20,000.00

Total Cumulative Expenditures $0.00

Current Period Obligations $20,000.00

Current Period Expenditures $0.00

Project Description Youth mentorship program

Project Name: Outdoor Living Room (Let's Hang Outside)

Project Identification Number Hamden-1

Project Expenditure Category 6-Revenue Replacement

Project Expenditure Subcategory 6.1-Provision of Government Services

Status To Completion Not Started

Adopted Budget $2,000.00

Total Cumulative Obligations $2,000.00

Total Cumulative Expenditures $0.00

Current Period Obligations $0.00

Current Period Expenditures $0.00

Project Description Town art project to paint and install 2 benches, two trees, on
Farmington Canal Trail.



Subrecipients

Subrecipient Name: UHY Advisors, Inc.

TIN 141555429

Unique Entity Identifer URXSL6YM3QH3

POC Email Address sgoss@uhy-us.com

Address Line 1 15 North Main Street

Address Line 2 Suite 111

Address Line 3

City West Hartford

State CT

Zip 06107

Zip+4

Entity Type Contractor

Is the Recipient Registered in SAM.Gov? Yes

Subrecipient Name: United Way of Greater New Haven

TIN 060646761

Unique Entity Identifer SU2HMXEHL8F7

POC Email Address  

Address Line 1 370 James Street

Address Line 2

Address Line 3

City New Haven

State CT

Zip 06513

Zip+4

Entity Type Subrecipient

Is the Recipient Registered in SAM.Gov? Yes



Subawards

Subward No: H2M

Subaward Type Contract: Purchase Order

Subaward Obligation $199,500.00

Subaward Date 11/22/2024

Place of Performance Address 1 Whitney Ave & Mt Carmel to Whitney Ave & Brooksvale

Place of Performance Address 2

Place of Performance Address 3

Place of Performance City Hamden

Place of Performance State CT

Place of Performance Zip 06518

Place of Performance Zip+4

Description Feastibility study of sewer expansion along Northern
Whitney Avenue

Subrecipient H2M Architects & Engineers, INC.

Period of Performance Start 11/22/2024

Period of Performance End 9/30/2026

Subward No: UW-HPYC

Subaward Type Grant: Reimbursable

Subaward Obligation $165,000.00

Subaward Date 2/29/2024

Place of Performance Address 1 60 Putnam Avenue

Place of Performance Address 2 HPYC

Place of Performance Address 3

Place of Performance City Hamden

Place of Performance State CT

Place of Performance Zip 06517

Place of Performance Zip+4

Description To support Hamden Childcare

Subrecipient United Way of Greater New Haven

Period of Performance Start 2/29/2024

Period of Performance End 9/30/2026

Subward No: UW-CAN

Subaward Type Grant: Reimbursable

Subaward Obligation $1,000,000.00

Subaward Date 2/21/2024



Place of Performance Address 1 11 Pine Street

Place of Performance Address 2

Place of Performance Address 3

Place of Performance City hamden

Place of Performance State CT

Place of Performance Zip 06514

Place of Performance Zip+4

Description To provide services to help mitigate those entering the
homelessness system

Subrecipient United Way of Greater New Haven

Period of Performance Start 2/21/2024

Period of Performance End 9/30/2026

Subward No: UHY

Subaward Type Contract: Purchase Order

Subaward Obligation $239,313.00

Subaward Date 10/16/2023

Place of Performance Address 1 15 North Main Street

Place of Performance Address 2 Suite 111

Place of Performance Address 3

Place of Performance City West Hartford

Place of Performance State CT

Place of Performance Zip 06107

Place of Performance Zip+4

Description ARPA Professional and Technical Assistance eligible under
7.1 Administrative Expenses

Subrecipient UHY Advisors, Inc.

Period of Performance Start 10/16/2023

Period of Performance End 3/31/2027

Subward No: BL CO

Subaward Type Contract: Definitive Contract

Subaward Obligation $0.00

Subaward Date 4/26/2024

Place of Performance Address 1 560 Newhall Street

Place of Performance Address 2

Place of Performance Address 3

Place of Performance City Hamden

Place of Performance State CT

Place of Performance Zip 06517



Place of Performance Zip+4

Description Professional services related to the Community Campus
project.

Subrecipient BL Companies Connecticut, Inc.

Period of Performance Start 4/26/2024

Period of Performance End 9/30/2026



Expenditures

Expenditures for Awards more than $50,000

Expenditure: EN-02386443

Project Name United Way HPYC

Subaward ID SUB-0864829

Subaward No UW-HPYC

Subaward Amount $165,000.00

Subaward Type Grant: Reimbursable

Subrecipient Name United Way of Greater New Haven

Expenditure Start 12/30/2024

Expenditure End 12/30/2024

Expenditure Amount $11,661.00

Expenditure: EN-01968543

Project Name UHY

Subaward ID SUB-0846854

Subaward No UHY

Subaward Amount $239,313.00

Subaward Type Contract: Purchase Order

Subrecipient Name UHY Advisors, Inc.

Expenditure Start 12/4/2023

Expenditure End 12/4/2023

Expenditure Amount $8,042.02

Expenditure: EN-02048333

Project Name UHY

Subaward ID SUB-0846854

Subaward No UHY

Subaward Amount $239,313.00

Subaward Type Contract: Purchase Order

Subrecipient Name UHY Advisors, Inc.

Expenditure Start 1/8/2024

Expenditure End 3/27/2024

Expenditure Amount $28,398.32



Expenditure: EN-02206554

Project Name UHY

Subaward ID SUB-0846854

Subaward No UHY

Subaward Amount $239,313.00

Subaward Type Contract: Purchase Order

Subrecipient Name UHY Advisors, Inc.

Expenditure Start 4/3/2024

Expenditure End 6/11/2024

Expenditure Amount $27,151.25

Expenditure: EN-02285030

Project Name UHY

Subaward ID SUB-0846854

Subaward No UHY

Subaward Amount $239,313.00

Subaward Type Contract: Purchase Order

Subrecipient Name UHY Advisors, Inc.

Expenditure Start 8/15/2024

Expenditure End 9/11/2024

Expenditure Amount $34,212.50

Expenditure: EN-02386550

Project Name UHY

Subaward ID SUB-0846854

Subaward No UHY

Subaward Amount $239,313.00

Subaward Type Contract: Purchase Order

Subrecipient Name UHY Advisors, Inc.

Expenditure Start 10/10/2024

Expenditure End 12/12/2024

Expenditure Amount $14,908.00

Expenditure: EN-02286461

Project Name Community Campus

Subaward ID SUB-0917642



Subaward No BL CO

Subaward Amount $0.00

Subaward Type Contract: Definitive Contract

Subrecipient Name BL Companies Connecticut, Inc.

Expenditure Start 8/8/2024

Expenditure End 9/19/2024

Expenditure Amount $31,995.88

Expenditure: EN-02386037

Project Name Community Campus

Subaward ID SUB-0917642

Subaward No BL CO

Subaward Amount $0.00

Subaward Type Contract: Definitive Contract

Subrecipient Name BL Companies Connecticut, Inc.

Expenditure Start 10/1/2024

Expenditure End 12/31/2024

Expenditure Amount ($31,995.88)

Aggregate Expenditures for Awards less than $50,000

Expenditure: EN-02247738

Project Name Town Admin and Compliance Support

Subaward Type (Aggregates) Aggregate of Contracts Awarded

Total Period Expenditure Amount $10,224.37

Total Period Obligation Amount $0.00

Expenditure: EN-02390383

Project Name Town Admin and Compliance Support

Subaward Type (Aggregates) Aggregate of Contracts Awarded

Total Period Expenditure Amount $16,971.83

Total Period Obligation Amount $0.00

Payments To Individuals

Expenditure: EN-01965203

Project Name Public Safety

Total Period Expenditure Amount $5,881,147.00

Total Period Obligation Amount $5,881,147.00



Expenditure: EN-01969205

Project Name Town Admin and Compliance Support

Total Period Expenditure Amount $2,884.63

Total Period Obligation Amount $2,884.63

Expenditure: EN-02048349

Project Name Town Admin and Compliance Support

Total Period Expenditure Amount $21,670.46

Total Period Obligation Amount $21,670.46

Expenditure: EN-02206558

Project Name Town Admin and Compliance Support

Total Period Expenditure Amount $26,044.06

Total Period Obligation Amount $1,478,876.91

Expenditure: EN-02247739

Project Name Town Admin and Compliance Support

Total Period Expenditure Amount $17,060.54

Total Period Obligation Amount $0.00

Expenditure: EN-02390382

Project Name Town Admin and Compliance Support

Total Period Expenditure Amount $2,367.11

Total Period Obligation Amount ($1,406,209.00)

Expenditure: EN-02386587

Project Name Public Safety FY 24

Total Period Expenditure Amount $2,793,758.00

Total Period Obligation Amount $2,793,758.00



Report

Revenue Replacement

Is your jurisdiction electing to use the standard allowance of
up to $10 million, not to exceed your total award allocation,
for identifying revenue loss?

No

Base Year General Revenue $193,497,378.00

Growth Adjustment Used 5.20%

Base Year Fiscal Year End Date 6/30/2019

Total Estimated Revenue Loss $14,763,897.00

Are you reporting Actual General Revenue using calendar
year or fiscal year?

Fiscal Year

2020

Actual General Revenue $195,082,700.00

Estimated Revenue Loss Due to Covid-19 Public Health
Emergency

$8,476,542.00

Were Fiscal Recovery Funds used to make a deposit into a
pension fund?

No

Please provide an explanation of how revenue replacement
funds were allocated to government services

Capital improvements, payroll, community services

2021

Actual General Revenue $207,856,967.00

Estimated Revenue Loss Due to Covid-19 Public Health
Emergency

$6,287,355.00

Were Fiscal Recovery Funds used to make a deposit into a
pension fund?

No

Please provide an explanation of how revenue replacement
funds were allocated to government services

Capital improvements, payroll, community services

2022

Actual General Revenue $225,382,015.00

Estimated Revenue Loss Due to Covid-19 Public Health
Emergency

$0.00

Were Fiscal Recovery Funds used to make a deposit into a
pension fund?

No

Please provide an explanation of how revenue replacement
funds were allocated to government services

capital improvements, payroll, community services

2023



Actual General Revenue $240,855,782.00

Estimated Revenue Loss Due to Covid-19 Public Health
Emergency

$0.00

Were Fiscal Recovery Funds used to make a deposit into a
pension fund?

No

Please provide an explanation of how revenue replacement
funds were allocated to government services

Capital improvements, payroll, community services.



Overview

Total Obligations $24,140,337.11

Total Expenditures $20,030,653.20

Total Adopted Budget $24,140,337.11

Total Number of Projects 23

Total Number of Subawards 5

Total Number of Expenditures 17

Have you expended $750,000 or more in federal award
funds during your most recently completed fiscal year?

Yes

Have you submitted a single audit or program specific audit
report to the Federal Audit Clearinghouse (FAC)?

No

Please explain why you did not submit an audit to the FAC The audit is behind schedule.

Certification

Authorized Representative Name Carol Hazen

Authorized Representative Telephone 203-287-7016

Authorized Representative Title Director of Grants and Capital Projects

Authorized Representative Email chazen@hamden.com

Submission Date 1/29/2025 1:07 PM



TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:58
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
001      COMMUNITY SERVICES- ARTS            ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

3101W MISC REVENUE                        

14301 3101W  REVENUE                            -8,000           0      -8,000      -1,035.00                     -6,965.00   12.9%

     TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES- ARTS             -8,000           0      -8,000      -1,035.00                     -6,965.00   12.9%

                           TOTAL REVENUES       -8,000           0      -8,000      -1,035.00                     -6,965.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cV59IiQ4U8A8vHcPpBSRNnjHNljcbkTy4F57kimAQJutqXmpweNh5b9YI%2BDn73AQ


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:58
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
005      FINANCE OFFICE                      ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

0500 APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE            

10505 0500  APP FD BAL                      -7,880,652           0  -7,880,652            .00                 -7,880,652.00     .0%
10905 0500  APP FD BAL                               0  -2,965,001  -2,965,001            .00                 -2,965,001.00     .0%

0502 INCOME ON INVESTMENTS                

10705 0502  INCOME ON                         -574,999           0    -574,999     -13,516.43                   -561,482.57    2.4%

0504 RELOCATION REIMB.                    

10905 0504  RELO REIM                          -20,000           0     -20,000        -300.00                    -19,700.00    1.5%

0507 MISCELLANEOUS                        

10905 0507  MISCELLANE                        -200,000           0    -200,000      17,230.85                   -217,230.85   -8.6%

0508 OTHER RENT                           

10505 0508  OTHER RENT                          -6,000           0      -6,000      -5,190.00                       -810.00   86.5%

0539 SALE OF SURPLUS ASSETS               

10705 0539  SALE ASSET                          -5,000           0      -5,000            .00                     -5,000.00     .0%

2402 REIMBURSEMENT GRANTS                 

10905 2402  REIM GRANT                         -90,000           0     -90,000            .00                    -90,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL FINANCE OFFICE                   -8,776,651  -2,965,001 -11,741,652      -1,775.58                -11,739,876.42     .0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -8,776,651  -2,965,001 -11,741,652      -1,775.58                -11,739,876.42

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=88EZT98Xhm5Sm%2FyIrpa2CaR8mVWnunryQiQ%2B8HdNlj4VKPQ8mIPpg%2FMGgbsmIeM7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yPgBJByYlQtvksSJp6a%2BOuHUN%2BZALoLH%2BsWC6t6TaLOBZgnc8ngxBtpKoa00sIZ8
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LdY5BG28go%2FUOq5r%2FIXhS9qbuCv7%2FNHsBr9ZeXOZDChscOa6DSpxec5okzLNRj6N
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z7LH2Pwxc%2FN%2F%2BK7aGtLn9k2g37StIleIM2dG3vnBtDj3sz0jeJh6PPhqKorkr%2Br9
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fXfQtldWvHdy9h1fOZicCYQ9LMVP%2FlA3IW%2FoxGIUl%2B%2FpY1fS4eoj2VkVOgQP2Eo0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RSubHaTuF53Q1ZwzzTmmSqXv2HcKI%2Bh18wv6ZNeUJUJW7UhCQZ2%2F3M5L0JtPlbkC
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tl4vtkxi2gjGnQHe0ZzgLqxsvbQKr5qJJ7MGUfAUHaunvIOzqh4KOfljDSuC6LJM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m97nTUlzL939IO%2BnfFSTUsB19MjXpSPTmHZA741AWUF7VcKXPz53zESm8zBhUpqY


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:58
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
006      ASSESSOR'S OFFICE                   ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

0601 MAP REPRODUCTIONS                    

10506 0601  FEES/REPRO                            -500           0        -500        -747.00                        247.00  149.4%

     TOTAL ASSESSOR'S OFFICE                      -500           0        -500        -747.00                        247.00  149.4%

                           TOTAL REVENUES         -500           0        -500        -747.00                        247.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PygqAVKX%2FYeOaOR4cXwvhBp4B9ziMK7CmKAwbjUKS7kNrtTvevxWC845KdKyDapL


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:58
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
008      TAX OFFICE                          ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

0801 R CURRENT TAXES                      

10108 0801  CURRENT TA                    -210,088,261           0-210,088,261-160,977,695.55                -49,110,565.45   76.6%

0802 BACK TAXES                           

10108 0802  BACK TAXES                      -2,000,000           0  -2,000,000    -240,029.43                 -1,759,970.57   12.0%

0802S MOTOR VEHICLE                       

10108 0802S  MOTOR VEH                     -11,000,000           0 -11,000,000 -10,865,249.18                   -134,750.82   98.8%

0803 SUPPLEMENTAL MOTOR VEHICL            

10108 0803  SUPPLEMENT                        -500,000           0    -500,000  -1,042,786.45                    542,786.45  208.6%

0804 INTEREST PROPERTY TAXES              

10108 0804  INTEREST -                      -1,500,000           0  -1,500,000    -839,671.48                   -660,328.52   56.0%

0805 PROPERTY TAX LIENS                   

10108 0805  PROPERTY T                         -11,000           0     -11,000     -21,540.40                     10,540.40  195.8%

0806 SUSPENSE BOOK TAX COLLECT            

10108 0806  SUSP BOOK                          -45,001           0     -45,001     -33,476.01                    -11,524.99   74.4%

     TOTAL TAX OFFICE                     -225,144,262           0-225,144,262-174,020,448.50                -51,123,813.50   77.3%

                           TOTAL REVENUES -225,144,262           0-225,144,262-174,020,448.50                -51,123,813.50

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ryumiQOHidN0LnrseD31tZsio5al3JgUgkvzixVYAVvWmoDap08UKabUk7bS%2FPbj
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p3Nx9WW0HHDFP0dYbVpMCATfkmP%2FkKo%2FpqK0iH4w7ofRRfbbVYfJFBcDCb2w8vmJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aYD4PlZ7y4q6HXsYwvXNmPKxaL5DZhoPoMTFPzv7CnghTDu1SqTgVbvfX%2BlA3Ar1
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i0L6jN4hXxOCttRLcoPGb293UOwbKsaXvcU9S34XKJx4PLGcnE%2BxWqoo5cQLHJDO
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ub96wodtjOxE3zFaxnm79%2FAE6xmLPGrTAz7dA7C6e2QHb2q9esDMi95XsgbYNTM5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zcDaXQ1TUo%2Bz8qvx1ij%2FZXlWa4Zgm3SVAJ9qJHfCQ9pXwX8r21aVDEYtrnUyAWbl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cATFtZ5BOFC72jBaLAMCIa0YtmEYPIZIjVjCsMNHX%2B3zPT5UOsCHlcKCy6%2BtwWwv


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:58
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
010      TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE                 ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

1005 R DOCUMNET FEES                      

10310 1005  DOCUMENT F                        -750,000           0    -750,000    -274,756.00                   -475,244.00   36.6%

1006 R VITAL STATISTICS                   

10310 1006  VITAL STAT                         -80,000           0     -80,000     -43,330.00                    -36,670.00   54.2%

1008 R DOG FEES                           

10310 1008  DOG FEES                           -15,000           0     -15,000      -4,327.50                    -10,672.50   28.9%

1009 R CONVEYANCE FEES                    

10310 1009  CONVEYANCE                      -1,800,000           0  -1,800,000    -825,788.77                   -974,211.23   45.9%

1011 MISCELLANEOUS                        

10310 1011  MISCELLANE                         -50,000           0     -50,000     -20,365.99                    -29,634.01   40.7%

     TOTAL TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE              -2,695,000           0  -2,695,000  -1,168,568.26                 -1,526,431.74   43.4%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -2,695,000           0  -2,695,000  -1,168,568.26                 -1,526,431.74

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jxbNQMIHyWyKD9x0elDFsv2O%2FcliQhz8dH1K0sZ6OVihma6Y4uXnhpzFqYJgVeyJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u5iUaVhBP7K2pnWukzrMkoaddDCIHlDa%2BVZLzArIYRF%2B%2FknhiIppk9HW2IvjbN4z
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ub42%2FV4NaoGT6Va7DK3SiyOg8romEIES4bL3yZ0rOMmEswQ%2Fro3HYAAHbmeTLGJT
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bjHNvNB%2Bnnpx%2FrZR8gDVSU%2FEoz14RQ9%2BoEl2QJh8xAODGdylxwnke2BN4WIoiw2J
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tATklyxFQOr7hsT4KKidZ0kXtO3ZojVxp5epotsyaERotvaZrElSQ95S4UWUcZfC


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:58
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
011      PLANNING & ZONING                   ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

1103 SALES-MAP & REGULATIONS              

10911 1103  SALES - MA                          -2,500           0      -2,500      -1,779.00                       -721.00   71.2%

1104 APPLICATIONS                         

10911 1104  APPLICATIO                         -75,000           0     -75,000     -15,185.00                    -59,815.00   20.2%

1105 INSPECTION FEES                      

10911 1105  INSP. FEES                               0           0           0        -100.00                        100.00  100.0%

1301 ZBA PETITION FEES                    

10911 1301  ZBA PET FE                          -2,500           0      -2,500        -348.00                     -2,152.00   13.9%

1601 I.W.C. APPLICATIONS                  

10911 1601  IWC APPLIC                          -2,500           0      -2,500        -319.00                     -2,181.00   12.8%

1604 ANTI-BLIGHT FEES                     

10911 1604  ANTI-BLIGH                         -70,000           0     -70,000            .00                    -70,000.00     .0%

1605 SALE OF WETLAND SIGNS                

10911 1605  SALE-SIGNS                             -75           0         -75            .00                        -75.00     .0%

1609 HOUSING REGISRATION FEE              

10911 1609  HOUSE FEE                         -150,000           0    -150,000            .00                   -150,000.00     .0%

1610 HOUSING FINE                         

10911 1610  HOUSING FI                              -1           0          -1            .00                         -1.00     .0%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NZuIbqlEwPhGpYb3o8SHX4%2Bx27RrLwwfu1KGAV8D0QQvzKBl9LLxiVlbVCAdqU%2Fv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=myj26o8qfT%2Bbu7%2Bv%2BG0aKfBIKUASAs1cwTni5%2F1%2FoAdYm3v8QIt8hZx1LES9eQkt
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TdFbCHKKu2rAFEBkFcswMfneS5I6Mf3995MRVLlFwE9P8eHl4AckDtQJ9QzyRLqv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bgQWpLlD7JljxZGAkB%2BmUgRzCNYBioC7ZHk%2FCX%2BxcUzp2SR%2FizCkz0F3pdJi3GtG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d9uY1Qo8BZykfg3JM1ZyI%2FALLjFJ5icvmJJ1v2eqlsPFGVxd8OwzrF2MuGDiQ1S0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AOwRREkWsJojjoGUNeBYT3RlLkEJIyF4BIUqoVKujNrHX64vGsgQF0lIOKatelS6
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YT12NanhRDjODeq4diGSGcPfulYxMC5RQXBGW%2FC0Yg3cJMu09q%2FzI9LqB5xqAqVr
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JtNNaGdIiHUa5CfeGfEx85WbAxEyeWaEMisPQwKZiXcvAeBp5JxXjoWLO4hHEmdw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M2QBHGvPWQtCViwmzSFpTCSKMCmfdSSlKmB1nwvYlxNCPY5Kb68PCa6bb%2BVfte9S


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:58
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
011      PLANNING & ZONING                   ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

     TOTAL PLANNING & ZONING                  -302,576           0    -302,576     -17,731.00                   -284,845.00    5.9%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -302,576           0    -302,576     -17,731.00                   -284,845.00



TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:58
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      8

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
012      PERSONNEL OFFICE                    ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

1104 APPLICATIONS                         

11212 1104  APPLICATIO                            -500           0        -500            .00                       -500.00     .0%

     TOTAL PERSONNEL OFFICE                       -500           0        -500            .00                       -500.00     .0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES         -500           0        -500            .00                       -500.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T11%2BqMwi9jIadsiyrR7QWEM1Z7lUo%2BKfwIx6yWZ3LzBijuR27qZ%2B87e8PJ%2F1R3dq


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:58
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      9

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
019      ELDERLY SERVICES                    ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

1901 PROGRAM FEES-ELD.SER.                

10519 1901  PROGRAM FE                          -1,000           0      -1,000        -928.00                        -72.00   92.8%

     TOTAL ELDERLY SERVICES                     -1,000           0      -1,000        -928.00                        -72.00   92.8%

                           TOTAL REVENUES       -1,000           0      -1,000        -928.00                        -72.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lFcjAztraFR25oW0X18e485m2K5ATlEjHM%2FcoTcv7zU8vkL3P9uC7nNG2Mi%2BE88f


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:58
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     10

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
023      ANIMAL CONTROL                      ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

2301 ADOPTION / REDEMPTION FEES           

10623 2301  PENALTIES                           -3,000           0      -3,000      -1,730.00                     -1,270.00   57.7%

     TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL                       -3,000           0      -3,000      -1,730.00                     -1,270.00   57.7%

                           TOTAL REVENUES       -3,000           0      -3,000      -1,730.00                     -1,270.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lHTEvGELRGNzJPyD7dt28T%2B4jhoC%2F7j14LCQgjnI8G3lD1Ic68n9V%2BypEkN2ksAN


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:58
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     11

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
024      POLICE DEPARTMENT                   ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

2401 POLICE EXTRA DUTY REVENUE            

10324 2401  POLICE EXT                      -2,500,000           0  -2,500,000  -1,632,864.59                   -867,135.41   65.3%

2402 REIMBURSEMENT GRANTS                 

10402 2402  REIM GRANT                         -18,000           0     -18,000            .00                    -18,000.00     .0%

2403 R WEAPON PERMITS                     

10324 2403  WEAPON PER                         -25,000           0     -25,000     -10,995.00                    -14,005.00   44.0%

2404 TRAFFIC ORDI.VIOLATIONS              

10624 2404  TRAFFIC OR                          -1,000           0      -1,000        -425.00                       -575.00   42.5%

2405 R BINGO & RAFFLE LICENSES            

10324 2405  BINGO & RA                         -15,000           0     -15,000        -345.00                    -14,655.00    2.3%

2406 VENDOR & PREC.STONE PERM.            

10324 2406  VENDOR & P                          -7,000           0      -7,000      -5,310.00                     -1,690.00   75.9%

2407 HPD REPORTS & RECORDS                

10924 2407  REP/RECORD                          -6,600           0      -6,600      -3,584.05                     -3,015.95   54.3%

2408 ALARM ORDINANCE FEES                 

10324 2408  ALARM ORD                          -15,000           0     -15,000     -17,013.00                      2,013.00  113.4%

2410 BKGRND CHKS & FINGERPRINT FEES       

10324 2410  BKGRND CHK                          -1,200           0      -1,200        -690.50                       -509.50   57.5%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uZzcqFTCL6u%2BNWv8viiSJ4AUY9jKhAaMtztKO9RYtv8p%2F2Eq%2BmqxqxEfhrwTi1oB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BYnxULQkWH9fp8coAQzCj8U2P07ao13s3FIkWFOv70DnTg%2F%2Bm51mha927Wgn9Q6w
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=113gM4dHxpE9ccv42gP2CJRN6PfN3XysH8QyigSk%2FdWaAQvjcAUDBEUbLRhK%2BRqe
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pvgpyMvo1xQL6egzbOfV7ijOpmvLRQVylMDntVVOh1j68Pk7ZF9fGCjFEMTcb%2F82
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eABmjCKT%2BWZ%2BGIIhdRo0jMEsIUqcp7fnmwU17Zc6zpRXy1ypsWBFJddro8U7ukfP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TSYxVkwj3CZl224l7OQBezTjwJjRCrTtALeQSWxt23Wzz3GmMfhYgZVvrr3tuqsO
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Fo12ORDsGjlITSgfxIzSNE4eURskjsT7IXAZEzGYbigRCn0CHNQGgpVbT6lKdda
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=syFadizRH%2FjpS%2BRRaGWmX9uhSc0bUHNMmoYdEppQF%2FjE3Bxf6lgoQjPR2Jcx%2FCTj
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PNN4gWdTi%2F3fnYGb9DUNC2JpG%2Bn1aV%2BASLLdtzTtrpeCClqPg7CsSqarb8TAabWh


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:58
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     12

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
024      POLICE DEPARTMENT                   ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

2411 VEHICLE - EXT. DUTY                  

10324 2411  VEHICLE                           -290,000           0    -290,000    -186,038.07                   -103,961.93   64.2%

2412 MOVING VIOLATIONS-STATE REIM         

10324 2412  MVNG VIOL.                         -15,000           0     -15,000     -10,957.50                     -4,042.50   73.1%

     TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT                -2,893,800           0  -2,893,800  -1,868,222.71                 -1,025,577.29   64.6%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -2,893,800           0  -2,893,800  -1,868,222.71                 -1,025,577.29

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=huqfle2MLtaAp8dzJv0FLUWUg8UJc3JNaimfNAu6uQXuhRs8Yme6WQVVCCla2YbN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uKMiSH0WpbukOpXRTRDR6iC29KYnCdrGOKWpQ3d9MTcSE32ob5c0ZgT3PgcnSg30


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:58
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     13

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
025      FIRE DEPARTMENT                     ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

2501 CODE ENFORCEMENT                     

10325 2501  CODE ENF.                          -25,000           0     -25,000      -7,289.41                    -17,710.59   29.2%

2502 PARAMEDIC ASSIST                     

10325 2502  PARAMEDIC                         -115,000           0    -115,000     -40,851.32                    -74,148.68   35.5%

2507 PERMITS,LICENSES,ETC.                

10325 2507  PERMITS, L                         -25,000           0     -25,000      -3,922.00                    -21,078.00   15.7%

2509 FIRE MARSHALL PERMIT FEE             

10325 2509  PERMIT FEE                        -130,000           0    -130,000     -67,060.00                    -62,940.00   51.6%

     TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT                    -295,000           0    -295,000    -119,122.73                   -175,877.27   40.4%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -295,000           0    -295,000    -119,122.73                   -175,877.27

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u7bF3OqlfFvEQefSM5iNXEnHn0Np%2BLceiBBuar4mYV3F4q9VEDHs%2FE%2BFv1vbMC0J
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gof0KjR9LIKDQGfcg%2FthkfFVfz9vSLy8u1MRa199koIuMobloCaFP%2FkCR581b1P9
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mREsRGNdU1mfo%2F4vPotSEifFucvIzukBS2TdDJ7WQzm6V1kKP1AlapnagUwu%2F3Mp
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2uXbbMmw6KbEEYtGaP5%2FXVu4qSfUmPj6SvWut9Zl71Hxc0S7hL9CVL32apK6O40X


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:58
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     14

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
026      BUILDING DEPARTMENT                 ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

2601 BUILDING PERMITS                     

10326 2601  BUILDING P                      -2,200,000           0  -2,200,000    -732,449.29                 -1,467,550.71   33.3%

2602 PLUMBING PERMITS                     

10326 2602  PLUMBING P                        -100,000           0    -100,000     -64,448.00                    -35,552.00   64.4%

2603 ELECTRICAL PERMITS                   

10326 2603  ELECTRICAL                        -400,000           0    -400,000    -347,094.96                    -52,905.04   86.8%

2604 HEATING PERMITS                      

10326 2604  HEATING PE                        -120,000           0    -120,000    -150,617.66                     30,617.66  125.5%

2605 SIGN PERMITS                         

10326 2605  SIGN PERMI                         -10,000           0     -10,000            .00                    -10,000.00     .0%

2606 SWIMM.POOL PERMITS                   

10326 2606  SWIMMING P                         -10,000           0     -10,000            .00                    -10,000.00     .0%

2608 CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY             

10326 2608  CERTIFICAT                        -180,000           0    -180,000     -55,764.00                   -124,236.00   31.0%

     TOTAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT              -3,020,000           0  -3,020,000  -1,350,373.91                 -1,669,626.09   44.7%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -3,020,000           0  -3,020,000  -1,350,373.91                 -1,669,626.09

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=01jL8I4X3xkPObRZiTfdYgSbS2o7yoS4Hq3zIdkh0wfbB8danx0%2Fhg%2F7zF7z5ZGT
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VRT%2B%2ByYuVBx0QjvJ693aMNfqtDkaNVhxh2ZnX1K2jAfgUbdGwBMy9iUZgYq9hRLj
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7SR2V%2BUNlnLBFVYzhpdiI7f5nFFegNDzCqXpOKxoHpzJV%2Bag5%2FiSomI88mA1KWPa
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K%2BXeOe5ih1o3hwDKcruVc1kvOJCdzkYUQYJyKQiHmM9o5dTNPJMtBeh2ijmft%2FSQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=siHG7PYMo6xc5ZLtqRWH6Pogh%2BMnEEwtzDCwPUiRTZfg4RkrUoLs3pIjcnzwjDaO
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HR3YO1JDP8hi3eFinTfvJBoaqUjKmfLI7oUuhqCup0Q5q4oXOsxjHSikPCTfdz3c
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yFS186VOOApog5g8FWD4FCQAcZt0pOcoeOtECJzgj4a%2B72XFV%2FsNk9GXXMSqNXgV


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:58
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     15

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
029      TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT                  ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

0291 OBSTRUCTION PERMITS                  

10329 0291  OBST PERM                          -10,000           0     -10,000            .00                    -10,000.00     .0%

0292 ELECTRIC CHARGING STATIONS           

10329 0292  EL CHARG                            -4,000           0      -4,000            .00                     -4,000.00     .0%

0293 RED LIGHT CAMERA FEES                

10329 0293  RED LIGHT                       -5,000,000           0  -5,000,000            .00                 -5,000,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT               -5,014,000           0  -5,014,000            .00                 -5,014,000.00     .0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -5,014,000           0  -5,014,000            .00                 -5,014,000.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5aAt8oSOodtNjMOCaPoyVcA8G4rNK0Z54CvqakNxfO%2FpzFtx9S3yFX7Jw%2FYvVZMq
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xsFmh%2BTJ6aff6yMNtx%2Fqc3NbpB%2BIYOn2DiL1v1I1jv9f7CDaeFmm803wblkcF%2BlW
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nm0igv%2BqaZDttI77yGNWl5GvgfepTwwX45Vdb66JJqoXCc0ZcpzGp2na1vyz4zI4


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:58
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     16

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
030      PUBLIC WORKS                        ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

3002 TRANSFER STATION FEES COMM.          

10530 3002  COMMERCIAL                        -500,000           0    -500,000    -125,099.24                   -374,900.76   25.0%

3021 RECYCLE MATERIAL-SALES               

10530 3021  RECYCLE MA                         -40,000           0     -40,000     -21,485.10                    -18,514.90   53.7%

3025 MULCH                                

10530 3025  MULCH                               -3,000           0      -3,000            .00                     -3,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS                       -543,000           0    -543,000    -146,584.34                   -396,415.66   27.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -543,000           0    -543,000    -146,584.34                   -396,415.66

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lkaqMrSsG7oZXkNPc5PorNcQs%2BBkEVpohKwMtJDExSvm9vXw3dIvEACVwACXLm4J
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hf49nqQTJsqFh8XHjldWxwt37GXBUMTyd7hqu49OsoKBwkuWUkEz9PPXDQkkgMZf
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vKZgr2CIgGsmkfpoE%2FT3hORk6RwOf5FwSZ8wq6O1QAPDiETgH0DDiHhISTMUYwDL


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:58
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     17

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
032      ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT              ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

3201 SIDEWALK PERMITS                     

10332 3201  SIDEWALK P                          -3,000           0      -3,000        -900.00                     -2,100.00   30.0%

3202 SIDEWALK LICENSES                    

10332 3202  SIDEWALK L                          -3,000           0      -3,000        -350.00                     -2,650.00   11.7%

3203 STREET PERMITS                       

10332 3203  ST EXC P                          -115,000           0    -115,000     -13,260.00                   -101,740.00   11.5%

3208 PLANNING & TOWN CLERK MAP            

10332 3208  MAP COPY                              -100           0        -100            .00                       -100.00     .0%

3209 MAP PHOTOCOPY                        

10332 3209  PHOTOCOPY                             -100           0        -100            .00                       -100.00     .0%

3213 GIS DATA                             

10332 3213  GIS DATA                              -100           0        -100            .00                       -100.00     .0%

3214 PENALTIES                            

10332 3214  PENALTIES                             -750           0        -750            .00                       -750.00     .0%

     TOTAL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT             -122,050           0    -122,050     -14,510.00                   -107,540.00   11.9%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -122,050           0    -122,050     -14,510.00                   -107,540.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7qs014%2F537jmQHAm0aR0pQD5Mng8mOPh3HuJ%2FlELjZmB58h5%2FkdJ1F%2BCYDhIcZWb
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XMbb1aX%2BFqLWUg%2B7hZ7JbRC0tzdJsBaqKYprqUuJBbGMNKEof5HDFfffh%2Bt0sCXo
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9epSEY3bvDBjJY%2BLOJ8obxaNJY5L54Egq2OZ0zUoQAYz%2BUvnceKNkt%2BxqGt0KfQ0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V9Yo9q6%2BVDwsY%2B4oGvTEzTYFL%2FtXrEocBLH38hz4JMSdv3RQEvbtDNcyoBBoFTBB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EvMq5D%2BZsc4EuHEDnMYT2exGa3EwaGhIMgmCZ5q%2B88kMUYPtcK9QMSVx8I9e2ueZ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T9UsQgdQWw7812Pb2HlPMr%2BfyiQiZL%2F1byRDncGN5PoW12WnKoFuVl97vLl14cqo
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rzivxQll9U4i9CI7YA4uxn6Y7PXTVjVsDfOl6raHDLIZRA3mEB9X2qnewFBmmqHU


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:58
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     18

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
036      LIBRARY                             ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

3607 COPY PROGRAM REVENUE                 

10536 3607  COPY REV,                           -8,000           0      -8,000      -5,083.58                     -2,916.42   63.5%

     TOTAL LIBRARY                              -8,000           0      -8,000      -5,083.58                     -2,916.42   63.5%

                           TOTAL REVENUES       -8,000           0      -8,000      -5,083.58                     -2,916.42

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u82EqqblM%2B%2BpkVYd2KpJil11n4lVQ6G6YeeVQ7c79opLutNrd%2BfT1h7giV6EGtdC


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:58
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     19

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
037      RECREATION                          ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

3701 SERVICES & SPECIAL PROJEC            

10537 3701  SERVICES &                         -20,000           0     -20,000      -4,000.00                    -16,000.00   20.0%

3702 SWIMMING POOL                        

10537 3702  SWIMMING P                          -7,000           0      -7,000      -2,001.00                     -4,999.00   28.6%

3705 LAUREL VIEW GOLF COURSE              

10537 3705  LAUREL VIE                         -50,000           0     -50,000     -50,000.00                           .00  100.0%

3710  REC SPEC PROGRAMS                   

10537 3710  PARK & REC                        -147,000           0    -147,000     -38,812.00                   -108,188.00   26.4%

     TOTAL RECREATION                         -224,000           0    -224,000     -94,813.00                   -129,187.00   42.3%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -224,000           0    -224,000     -94,813.00                   -129,187.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zd6ZT8iU8mJGHU3A7%2B9Q%2Bu%2FcjurfBf%2F9QHyNQ9b0wAwYAqgWr9WHjejmbmWCL11s
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ve7Q%2F0mqe%2B4bFvu2ONMbgexHyrw1s6tvf6%2Fv7j0NpP6NGGbggX6TmXcsJoSdvjry
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CKHke9pySKF%2Fv4BNcyS80wD8aVAP%2FH1bjI%2BtPqEfLrApYuQ0YTjKDkd2kJFfaIyl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=szNiMQlVOuZh%2FWIFZVVkY7DRovvJJGdMDRbL5KKCx3prIMD8HJSCzfIDrMyGYD6P


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:58
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     20

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
050      BOARD OF EDUCATION                  ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

9611 BOE MEDICAL REVENUE                  

10950 9611  BOE MED RE                        -330,000           0    -330,000        -434.50                   -329,565.50     .1%

9612 BOE WORKERS COMP REIM                

10950 9612  WRK COMP R                          -1,000           0      -1,000            .00                     -1,000.00     .0%

9628 TERM LIFE REVENUE                    

10950 9628  TERM LIFE                          -25,000           0     -25,000     -16,036.85                     -8,963.15   64.1%

     TOTAL BOARD OF EDUCATION                 -356,000           0    -356,000     -16,471.35                   -339,528.65    4.6%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -356,000           0    -356,000     -16,471.35                   -339,528.65

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B1AeNNdVc5c4C0cdmW%2BM98C%2F8bK11ckyihwgDrrCN5PRQcs8mKeNuOueFpi%2F1Dhj
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kjQT5dKs2HRYiqOjMICpXxtoRh1dQHi19bQpccAryC%2BwQ6Nu0MA%2BvqLu0PAu5pId
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FgrcWr25zvLjx%2F9YzvPXnugdMlNGYOkEFQcZlfPfk1za1gD7OtUsR0B80N26jj3W


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:58
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     21

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
095      STATE OF CONNECTICUT                ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

9502 PILOT: State Owned Property          

10495 9502  PILOT - ST                      -7,667,482           0  -7,667,482  -7,788,347.28                    120,865.28  101.6%

9508 DISABILITY EXEMPTION                 

10495 9508  DISABILITY                         -11,581           0     -11,581     -11,743.61                        162.61  101.4%

9511 GRANTS FOR MUNICIPAL PROJECTS        

10495 9511  MRSA MUN P                      -1,286,689           0  -1,286,689            .00                 -1,286,689.00     .0%

9519 TELCOM ACCESS                        

10495 9519  TELCOM ACC                        -105,501           0    -105,501            .00                   -105,501.00     .0%

9520 PILOT-VETERANS EXEMPTION             

10495 9520  PILOT-VETE                        -101,796           0    -101,796    -103,794.50                      1,998.50  102.0%

9607 TOWN AID ROAD                        

10495 9607  ROAD AID                          -666,699           0    -666,699    -333,350.07                   -333,348.93   50.0%

9623 MASHANTUCKET PEQUOT FUND             

10495 9623  MASHANTUCK                        -725,946           0    -725,946    -241,982.00                   -483,964.00   33.3%

9641 MUNICIPAL STABILIZATION GRANT        

10495 9641  MSG                             -1,646,236           0  -1,646,236  -1,646,236.00                           .00  100.0%

9642 MRS MV PROPERTY TAX                  

10495 9642  MV PROP TA                     -11,884,418           0 -11,884,418 -12,416,131.62                    531,713.62  104.5%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r3TzQaIdRR3FDtcDzzUKgthI%2BKZaQr1dXxfpwvJdn0z9DNIeYk%2FkMxMxAfZ9Rh21
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BtSRYZEVRx0%2B1i2%2B0taoF%2BMNzwz5hg19lTicHqWaI9gA0t0mriJgC50yj%2BH7Ct%2BN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z0hqXev4TkHNhwviMSZh88POBwn20GownjQCAPkFQnLHGyg3qJO%2F9KZgmpdK%2BaLp
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hImzGHY1G%2F9DawgbC%2F42VEt5kMFaKkVxP1V16wv%2BmjXdrExpdBArTiNgk58rmIqE
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rlTFqUTiIDRdT7vrWN43GxfRDV68tb1V%2Bd%2Fb7KIki%2B0wZqr7fbe8M8M%2FxLmOhrPV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KuX0%2F%2FkllTrYKRwPVVvKB6KJ1bwvMdSHQALVpsSfKpNc%2BmhlwN0h4I2zE8oLrKBq
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DeUNiKyD3V2PO%2F1V9wQwuT7uN13E9EH6VORvKtYMKrpIdW9d64gdkaixyM3Cw%2FiM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ajfUiNC%2BtmaJleSaA87chS921zzhBg46n4jqoU2cs3z5iqNEo2b4wEsRvT%2BBu5Rw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6bBRC1USYMYFzXX%2FYYmkXlyfjwldY1%2ByhSadKl0SjZDdmu449M%2B%2FiD6qjvmTLSRO


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:58
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     22

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
095      STATE OF CONNECTICUT                ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

9644 NIP TAX INITIATIVE                   

10495 9644  NIP TAX                            -85,465           0     -85,465            .00                    -85,465.00     .0%

     TOTAL STATE OF CONNECTICUT            -24,181,813           0 -24,181,813 -22,541,585.08                 -1,640,227.92   93.2%

                           TOTAL REVENUES  -24,181,813           0 -24,181,813 -22,541,585.08                 -1,640,227.92

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uqRswoAiSwgm0JZ9rhEAIWDC4qE0Uri8cU5T5OaY18HZqdvVKwHj%2Ffn0w3mxdkzS


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:58
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     23

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
096      EDUCATION-STATE OF CONN.            ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

9602 ADULT EDUCATION                      

10496 9602  ADULT EDUC                        -355,146           0    -355,146    -293,784.00                    -61,362.00   82.7%

9604 MAGNET SCHOOLS                       

10496 9604  MAGNET SCH                         -23,400           0     -23,400     -12,350.00                    -11,050.00   52.8%

9610 NON-PUBLIC SCH.HEALTH SER            

10496 9610  NON-PUBLIC                        -135,282           0    -135,282            .00                   -135,282.00     .0%

9614 E.C.S.GRANT                          

10496 9614  E.C.S. GRA                     -23,030,761           0 -23,030,761  -5,757,690.00                -17,273,071.00   25.0%

     TOTAL EDUCATION-STATE OF CONN.        -23,544,589           0 -23,544,589  -6,063,824.00                -17,480,765.00   25.8%

                           TOTAL REVENUES  -23,544,589           0 -23,544,589  -6,063,824.00                -17,480,765.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9tAFLpl4rnsC2MAm6ZWfLNBUOhgsan8Qq%2F%2FNMz3dxLJIqkOjwv7FA6EHnP2bRwhE
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YuuMSkdd2zrmdy%2BOxH%2B8jS8svy7eGLB02jSiEUzrzHoqwRYoXW03UGe9WkbF%2BreF
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=btl%2BNv4V1XjAOkfLB3I703jRls9JZ7t8OYABoXTWVFGCwXhlnJBcsKg21zG8qLe6
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OWyHjkr0Sn2LyEEFMaPi8iLpTnrFXHzMSsoeOYNen4SjMpXzyenKDtijB8viUnUv


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:58
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     24

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
097      MISCELLANEOUS                       ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

9637 SCHOLL BUS TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT       

10497 9637  SCH BUS EN                          -4,000           0      -4,000      -3,178.00                       -822.00   79.5%

9701 PILOT - GREATER NEW HAVEN WPCA       

10497 9701  PILOT NHWP                         -73,300           0     -73,300     -36,650.00                    -36,650.00   50.0%

9703 WTR.AUTH.IN LIEU OF TAXES            

10497 9703  PILOT-WATE                      -1,437,078           0  -1,437,078    -713,833.96                   -723,244.04   49.7%

9716 CANNABIS TAX                         

10497 9716  CANN TAX                          -500,000           0    -500,000            .00                   -500,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS                    -2,014,378           0  -2,014,378    -753,661.96                 -1,260,716.04   37.4%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -2,014,378           0  -2,014,378    -753,661.96                 -1,260,716.04

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hNCb0phC4X8WLTNKHLmqNts7wYpUwDufHPtfjIb3nHE0gcWVwX931lXkb6XG79f3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ONA5PFNEZLSmSnZYYOUDem90tt%2BK5pJrQEm7YwtA%2FZiGvd0UlD4snPFuWQu6X8gd
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=216IQWje%2FgreGMsxlQyF1sS%2BJfSbRA46DgOGQ2dus8IRs%2FXE9%2FGlOYjuplHy04Wu
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oh25c152YANA7O5HxRtW%2FeWuR8M8poHudx3uCMopm1867D26hI8%2FiJ0NX97QKLX8


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:58
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     25

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
305      ACCTS. RECEIVABLE-OTHER             ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

3069 EXTRA DUTY INTEREST                  

11305 3069  EX.DTY INT                               0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

     TOTAL ACCTS. RECEIVABLE-OTHER                   0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D%2FGR71RdvehgDJ%2B4ZbPuDLo2uPSfK0vo92VErVwVzi8tTfWGVYk%2BEfm6wnHjRoDZ


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:58
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     26

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

                                              ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
                                             ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

                              GRAND TOTAL -299,148,119  -2,965,001-302,113,120-208,187,216.00                -93,925,904.00   68.9%

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rick Galarza **                                           



TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
00       DEBT SERVICE                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

10001 DEBT SERVICE                        

0810 PRINCIPAL                            

10001 0810  PRINCIPAL                       13,245,000           0  13,245,000  13,245,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

0810P POB PRINCIPAL                       

10001 0810P  POB PRINCE                      2,875,000           0   2,875,000   2,875,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

0811 INTEREST                             

10001 0811  INTEREST                         8,711,799           0   8,711,799   4,490,159.98            .00   4,221,639.02   51.5%

0811P POB INTEREST                        

10001 0811P  POB INTRST                      5,170,243           0   5,170,243   2,617,465.35            .00   2,552,777.65   50.6%

     TOTAL DEBT SERVICE                     30,002,042           0  30,002,042  23,227,625.33            .00   6,774,416.67   77.4%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES   30,002,042           0  30,002,042  23,227,625.33            .00   6,774,416.67

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yjQPL38s4vUofe4mY83vHaQGT7lLwdCYp%2F6etgCWc8l5pxl6kPbFg7zMtpC6QipM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H11Ohrf4FjM9kTylFZy6LGIJrKvXKhsXQxgS3qbnWwAB5OK76aPGPJhEdSyB1Wlo
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jHSuH0edTpLqhpZE5ScWGtM%2F2XKzgWZTGfNTwjdNg51Fb7G%2Fl%2F%2BO86xTib%2BqFpXO
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2zd5R6El3AY9uJ7vWl0bPQQMKIPocvWNPbqRcT5swkjVVzwgPi4Y4WS7S5BGSnmr


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

10101 LEG. COUNCIL ADMIN.                 

0110 SALARIES                             

10101 0110  REGULAR SA                         145,645           0     145,645      73,129.56            .00      72,515.44   50.2%

0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                      

10101 0120  TEMPORARY                                0           0           0       4,440.00            .00      -4,440.00  100.0%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

10101 0140  LONGEVITY                            1,890           0       1,890         895.00            .00         995.00   47.4%

0510 ADVERTISING                          

10101 0510  ADVERTISIN                          20,000           0      20,000      17,439.65            .00       2,560.35   87.2%

0576 SPECIAL PROJECTS                     

10101 0576  SPECIAL PR                           2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

0592 LEGAL FINANCIAL                      

10101 0592  LEGAL LAWY                          75,000           0      75,000       3,841.00       3,607.50      67,551.50    9.9%

0595 ANNUAL AUDIT                         

10101 0595  ANNUAL AUD                          80,000           0      80,000      30,000.00            .00      50,000.00   37.5%

0965 EMERGENCY & CONTINGENCY F            

10101 0965  EMERG & CO                         325,980           0     325,980            .00            .00     325,980.00     .0%

10143 LEG. COUNCIL LEGISLATIVE            

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE          

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h40v2KfwfmPdSHdocNRSlIGD1%2FaRVdE6PMqhn4nWIZtNQU8vmHAP2eMUyKzj8PdQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ioESkl93ENAfdQR47ZwpzmHIcI2Jxp2fcZ74HEn%2BVQR%2BSO175dawRB4uwy0MCrrh
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SWvGRHphREPJ8RVM5rgPkoheNKgo2n6xnVLueQWOD9thZD5iGFN28Wq3QTPXIvUk
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3qXQR6NknGuxJ%2BhxpkiUZZeQ05M5wc%2FHfybBxX9spA8LouzCE%2Fjz2bhjT33bNdp5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dLwCU1rykuTwTrXcB9YgBeQZYV7Jb%2BuC1XeWmZHgQJP4QHSIYs0gp4Tt%2BrSoX%2Boq
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=78SGwff4nFZ1vgUVqRe2Sb%2FSfK7tdMLOKiV6uvzqHslNr6LcE9dfisJL7WeqjtLw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YAA1ONS03z7W2Rr07PDx1Baoz6fKjoO3fDswlP%2BiaRx8LDyU0%2B2BtVUP9IAZW0n3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nsboBDB6vzndGM1jVojpznLXG0TfCnfnAOCFHTnxsKXlfLI8AkYjLNn2zGvMGMtB


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED
                                          

10143 0590  PROFESSION                          15,000           0      15,000         560.00            .00      14,440.00    3.7%

0670 FOOD PRODUCTS                        

10143 0670  FOOD PRODU                           4,500           0       4,500         665.68         147.96       3,686.36   18.1%

0933 SETTLEMENT RESERVE                   

10143 0933  SETTLEMENT                          50,000           0      50,000       8,500.00            .00      41,500.00   17.0%

0941 EXPENSE ALLOW.                       

10143 0941  STIPEND/RE                          34,000           0      34,000      15,920.00            .00      18,080.00   46.8%

     TOTAL LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL                 754,015           0     754,015     155,390.89       3,755.46     594,868.65   21.1%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      754,015           0     754,015     155,390.89       3,755.46     594,868.65

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FT9NEbDzq6v4SRAmIScy%2FpMajrurqWzZpndLhqBy7YAJ%2BbgLuUlYtWeXOLa3Ldu6
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3nBCxJ0%2FvvoNqejbsWzKRZnUosLIBrkwxWDSFXSy5uPaz2j0f%2F0G9X1LCD%2FHKeYb
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FZ4H1tvYhbmtMJTD7zPl9frR0%2BoXmS2bVleTcdfWAXPsrXFYGVAOUeAbZ6vBOGO0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PoUlDGbm5TaZIk6JoKlkXP6NCT7ZJZlUIE6agf4g42DzvFN23ll9E425Shv5CP%2FE


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
02       MAYOR'S OFFICE                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

10201 MAYOR ADMINISTRATION                

0110 SALARIES                             

10201 0110  REGULAR SA                         454,580           0     454,580     254,661.80            .00     199,918.20   56.0%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

10201 0140  LONGEVITY                              670           0         670            .00            .00         670.00     .0%

0172 EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT                

10201 0172  EXP. REIM.                             500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%

0329 TOWN EVENTS                          

10201 0329  TOWN EVENT                           3,000           0       3,000          85.00            .00       2,915.00    2.8%

0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS                

10201 0350  PROFESSION                           1,500           0       1,500       1,079.00            .00         421.00   71.9%

0510 ADVERTISING                          

10201 0510  ADVERTISIN                             250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                   

10201 0541  DUES/SUBSC                              50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0%

0542 VETERANS MEMORIAL PARADE             

10201 0542  VETERANS                             2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%

0558 MUNICIPAL SERVICE FEES               

10201 0558  MUNICIPAL                           77,490           0      77,490      76,884.48            .00         605.52   99.2%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4XKHiMmiILjEU1XJTVfKUcp9ZNP9Ae5kAOgjZ0MmADLVAgTqVgOcJhXRbASTOs%2F0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nELlRypspYMddA5cZs1j2AgKx4jcIDYFmZQwflU28BkbSFYR%2BbKbNd%2FC95g%2Bz9U9
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hrQw3CaSSpFo6H66graaRyO8dA0GWZYl5hIwAUYTrhvjv%2BVE%2BFVTgRdLYhckiRi2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GVMrZElauun14BY0EUORgu13MOD10B8Dj%2Fbb2ijeWq9yS%2FknUQA4Lqa7BQzAc5vj
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pckU2qrgD7an%2FOra8kofKH9miHpQJfQMZZCj%2FNowqWpCgF5rcZWCi9bXr4xADGPh
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CGES3r17uC1%2Fjuk1DilzpDAjfuQmCWserRWO4oYUMvrKJ7griEoUWWbaqS3UxTxu
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g4nqMlIJ4ZSKknXXIqz3HxMEYsjJP4c36vmiAGcXH%2Bky%2BjD6wLcglkzI321KJBLU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xA8huE7XeFk9Go4oWPmT054PWdo4xRDvwgki0AA75OJLwPfcMLubtyNaMltI%2B%2F6I
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bumbpDSrWczOqmZ7xC1QgpoVkgg%2FJ1eYhPmf6Bo22h1A6X8Hx4XpBh6Qn1Uv%2B%2FVN


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
02       MAYOR'S OFFICE                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0966 COMMISSION EXPENSES                  

10201 0966  COMMISSION                             250           0         250            .00            .00         250.00     .0%

     TOTAL MAYOR'S OFFICE                      540,790           0     540,790     332,710.28            .00     208,079.72   61.5%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      540,790           0     540,790     332,710.28            .00     208,079.72

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mV8JyeqbMhucPyra7GcA73ESAV%2FH8gn1%2FeStJT3JhblO4vPzfP9Ub2k3vQWfg0U%2B


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
04       REGISTRAR OF VOTERS                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

10401 ELECTION & REG. ADMIN.              

0110 SALARIES                             

10401 0110  REGULAR SA                         133,341           0     133,341      73,304.46            .00      60,036.54   55.0%

0130 OVERTIME                             

10401 0130  OVERTIME                             8,383           0       8,383         421.55            .00       7,961.45    5.0%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

10401 0140  LONGEVITY                            1,020           0       1,020       1,020.00            .00            .00  100.0%

0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS                

10401 0350  PROFESSION                           4,100           0       4,100       2,590.60            .00       1,509.40   63.2%

0460 TELEPHONE SERVICE                    

10401 0460  TELEPHONE                            4,000           0       4,000       3,312.81            .00         687.19   82.8%

0510 ADVERTISING                          

10401 0510  ADVERTISIN                             150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0%

0513 CONTRACT SERVICES                    

10401 0513  CONTRACT S                          16,175           0      16,175       4,360.00            .00      11,815.00   27.0%

0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION                

10401 0515  PRINTING/R                           9,000      -6,000       3,000       2,479.23            .00         520.77   82.6%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                   

10401 0541  DUES/SUBSC                             180           0         180         170.00            .00          10.00   94.4%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=juWFIQqLJxvAkEdSWbaqqHo0SBKfMOmqeQM2HeSBqmTMtnyIBSFVEBXds5psJA8%2F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RuKO9ZyGmxRdXVJF1HoVi%2Frgmq4IOq4Q5gaZG0Hb9szPYH24MJThAtKi7vUtxyND
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gbmdXEWYH4dTInJro3UK8D46HjQmbw4P%2BVdhcfvyEsFVP0eZcjlE%2FYe3RmePUeXS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UhhiD6%2BkafHWNkCjhao3t2EGvW9TkLZU6m2yO6GFzheRLlBSDU%2FOfX%2ByWb%2BLFYmr
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pqkqJXm1jWdZ3j3nZg3lU9wVuonSj7m23A2rG3807fH4L%2BUfqr%2BIeJHMY9jZ3KHj
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9D1Byb4d%2BxaRYfas%2BifOWJGKDFDA4rWc1MppaIH0%2FY4iMREUwRmOl9jjmlrlU8hH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kRZnvnN1rJD29bbLtNUMjFd2h1jSfQivdMf2zD3qMpnABZ778BvV5YNScrwsykXl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ItY0pkcAX2nbmSA8kRJp2tT2Xlw4925ehmK7DwP0andVgy2XnDSvoE%2FA0a%2BZLwo5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=05C30Nj%2F5YC6n%2Fs9lKiokY6C2IeRbKt8cXO80O0H0UuUu68Z%2Fih0oRl6azPGm2oH


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
04       REGISTRAR OF VOTERS                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0575 EQUIPMENT MAINT.                     

10401 0575  EQUIPMENT                              850           0         850            .00            .00         850.00     .0%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

10401 0590  PROFESSION                          61,858      17,500      79,358      72,043.91            .00       7,314.09   90.8%

0615 ELECTION SUPPLIES                    

10401 0615  ELECTION S                          25,580     -21,800       3,780       3,715.39            .00          64.61   98.3%

0670 FOOD PRODUCTS                        

10401 0670  FOOD PRODU                           2,800       1,000       3,800       3,740.00            .00          60.00   98.4%

10488 ELECTION & REG. PRIMARIES           

0460 TELEPHONE SERVICE                    

10488 0460  TELEPHONE                            4,000           0       4,000       1,962.49            .00       2,037.51   49.1%

0510 ADVERTISING                          

10488 0510  ADVERTISIN                             150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0%

0513 CONTRACT SERVICES                    

10488 0513  CONTRACT S                          16,100     -12,000       4,100       1,224.00            .00       2,876.00   29.9%

0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION                

10488 0515  PRINTING/R                           7,500      -3,100       4,400       4,352.29            .00          47.71   98.9%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wTGkpRWetnNEIpGbE42nzL3QsAtHGuE%2FGZsgRSSgGRI4zwBNW2B58FunEnwdsATU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GGNVYJKTFQ7kU%2Bc4iUt9FzWraTj1Y48FbtfJAuPYnNRw1lNdk6tT5PXYKKiFlI5J
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EN1A8JioHKT3fZubmaxzPGdhFZsvy3s1K1svwReR4f4YO4SfUVmdESXZ38C9Lh3a
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HGWnUtafv3ZaCcU8eOdAZQBiLI9%2F7XSyDFXNS9hEt%2B%2FNL%2BacjXmI6dFEkLT2RwpL
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AWrapD%2BF9YLa7Ky8Ebw3Ua7%2F5K2tKNSi2HMmKhVkMiZbcpR5GQU5VluuTMYxu4sy
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BHg%2Fv9q7qtiG1zovq6MrZ08g9toNt18E0RbQ58lgcLje8JOk2qgm5VTEoXM2zi24
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n0XkadmsRpl8YboYMD5iYtehnuatZivBCelEJucpqmNxSyKTfkETXsac6CADGJ%2Fm
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0jiE1abc9hi3r6ymuWZkZpaio7NBcEtRuY5wr1jfHK9%2Bh2v4ZdDC8bCgQ4cMJ2Iu


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      8

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
04       REGISTRAR OF VOTERS                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

10488 0590  PROFESSION                          41,323       2,000      43,323      42,535.00         250.00         538.00   98.8%

0615 ELECTION SUPPLIES                    

10488 0615  ELECTION S                          15,350      -6,700       8,650     -15,201.72            .00      23,851.72 -175.7%

0670 FOOD PRODUCTS                        

10488 0670  FOOD PRODU                           2,600           0       2,600       2,284.00            .00         316.00   87.8%

10489 PRIMARY ELECTIONS                   

0510 ADVERTISING                          

10489 0510  ADVERTISIN                             150           0         150            .00            .00         150.00     .0%

0590G PRO TECH - EARLY GENERAL            

10489 0590G  GEN ELE                            76,990      27,000     103,990     103,830.00            .00         160.00   99.8%

0590P PRO TECH - EARLY PRIMARY            

10489 0590P  EARLY PRIM                         32,621       1,300      33,921      33,818.00            .00         103.00   99.7%

0670G FOOD PRODUCTS EARLY GENERAL         

10489 0670G  FOOD E GEN                          6,160         800       6,960       6,600.00            .00         360.00   94.8%

0670P FOOD PRODUCTS EARLY PRIMARY         

10489 0670P  FOOD EA PR                          3,080           0       3,080       2,030.00            .00       1,050.00   65.9%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dCn1pEX6h5DMYrmffJrUE79RWkJhqh0V8lwbPHNy41AlxF1qOp5AcySekllcvNoG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lhh2grJ1aQIk0nF9173SR5zw2sbLM3RViB1SaC6f6zA89KmTJLBA3mEOMMqNtjXX
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SRAXsXdP%2BafbTnxg2y%2B4cWxoWmEs8JyWS597IpDmdElDAzdWu57xfwqrIgNzzIY0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IR35FomY6%2FJsppaFsxULXVbniv17cYnTxBPl%2BL35Qx56ICoNHKiEzlur67l0LyTW
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ThE%2F5Mgq6drJQ28Dmh5psulduy7mWcN%2F0R8BgMV8XRMf2hTLs5lO7KYxceHjFhV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zu7yan7Uvq%2Bf0GFONnjbx5MsmqafWVCL0WJAvsGE%2FIvYnhQox9Fgcy7bzZRuX1zw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fbpaRANXB9V3ZGYn75jnn8TPM1AK2HJU8F2fdDl%2BtCEtKUGfFFZMQGgUiIfbrFXv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x1sJpLYfq1%2Bl86F4ueETgzsZ4ls%2FihSlvE5Z2IrrwHua2AkuHJBtkOk2BBx8VOnl


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      9

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
04       REGISTRAR OF VOTERS                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

     TOTAL REGISTRAR OF VOTERS                 473,461           0     473,461     350,592.01         250.00     122,618.99   74.1%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      473,461           0     473,461     350,592.01         250.00     122,618.99



TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     10

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
05       FINANCE OFFICE                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

10501 FINANCE ADMINISTRATION              

0110 SALARIES                             

10501 0110  REGULAR SA                         795,996           0     795,996     486,892.10            .00     309,103.90   61.2%

0130 OVERTIME                             

10501 0130  OVERTIME                           100,000      70,000     170,000     165,103.48            .00       4,896.52   97.1%

0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL                     

10501 0134  PAY DIFFER                           1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

10501 0140  LONGEVITY                              250           0         250         250.00            .00            .00  100.0%

0310 MILEAGE                              

10501 0310  MILEAGE                              5,000           0       5,000       3,407.82            .00       1,592.18   68.2%

0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS                

10501 0350  SEM/PROF                             6,000           0       6,000            .00            .00       6,000.00     .0%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                   

10501 0541  DUES/SUBSC                           2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

0552 LAND/BUILDINGS RENTAL                

10501 0552  LAND/BUILD                          20,292           0      20,292            .00            .00      20,292.00     .0%

0553 WASTE REMOVAL-CONDOS                 

10501 0553  WASTE REMO                         228,000           0     228,000     227,876.88            .00         123.12   99.9%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F%2BF9U%2BDU6zo2%2Ba%2BtUB%2B3iECtunfOv4D6HA412JsPZhgWji93EYKmF6ojGVd8vnNH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cP1jFWOVxwuZPsJoKIeVBjbKh3v1xq3Ou7j%2B1vwgGTXx%2BoHMeSfSVK%2BbEfGi3I4f
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WcemSWXAaZIWnBFpUWhLoQAr86nziBiE9Hr2CmwweB%2B2XrMPV9%2FAgIhphoXhN0sa
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BUlfFQgWPRwJwtHxJvJyeIoPBdH7yCwol5nH5FIiUPjnc1Os5TBP%2FtHMdxBUIfqK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q5nhVx2%2Fd5PsewVSbuKPAVC1VTblFSI15Z0QPVLo4VDOKCVPhcStyE4gWEp%2Fp7%2Fj
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TsjDxZQllEQnXS7hOhJf%2BZFiE2jNXOhzHbuaRccSBfthPpr%2BwtvrDpK6E3U4KIoC
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xy5zCf7hF2jYw%2F9N3J5eN9v%2B864msAP%2Flwz08IilNsJIwmCGor4s%2Bh9TxI8DY8wm
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KeijCq5BonV9EaP5ZTEMBR5HariG1F27CCkh9xfOSqIyRZSMRdO2vdS6pKRHKXya
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1dkIW4%2FiPJn%2BFACrVXdjbGM4PrGv6ylC1%2BFZT3a%2FxQFGrKriHGNR0V3A%2Bt1Sb7w2


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     11

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
05       FINANCE OFFICE                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

10501 0590  PROFESSION                          50,000           0      50,000            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0%

0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES                      

10501 0610  OFFICE SUP                           4,000           0       4,000          34.01            .00       3,965.99     .9%

0677 RESERVE FOR NEGOTIATIONS             

10501 0677  RES NEG                            900,000           0     900,000            .00            .00     900,000.00     .0%

9953 TRANSFER OUT                         

10501 9953  TR OUT                                   0   2,965,001   2,965,001   2,965,001.00            .00            .00  100.0%

10517 INSURANCE                           

0937 INSURANCE MANAGEMENT                 

10517 0937  INS MGMT                            85,000           0      85,000      74,063.27         420.00      10,516.73   87.6%

0938 INSURANCE LIABILITY                  

10517 0938  INSURANCE                        2,180,056           0   2,180,056     967,653.00     860,216.10     352,186.90   83.8%

0958 INSURANCE CLAIMSVE                   

10517 0958  INS CLAIMS                         130,000           0     130,000      15,684.70            .00     114,315.30   12.1%

0965 EMERGENCY & CONTINGENCY F            

10517 0965  EMERGENCY                          100,000     -70,000      30,000          42.74            .00      29,957.26     .1%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vTBl%2BNLar9%2BA38iBBeEARNyg%2Fv3YT8KRACagDduIbDTrOQyqRqTpapoq5xI8Ae8d
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o6LIKP34qI%2BEcydoNxa4z63CSx5W00lAiTJKEBYrgd7HjyMctMEzhxUR8cs%2BouGA
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xQi2uF7Y39qtAnBANbgwEXUqRSMZrbdU%2BQjI8IhFN%2FlbQCeYGOdzeAlwTEhV7hO2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8eZlSffzwWfX09%2BGe0fAQLmWLuIai%2BJHmf8GeQQIef8gHX0MQPZ8m1IzeuF7VVK4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BxEy5bazfiQaJDHjd6PdgS91uGEcnwbZLmyn8tR%2BVIPQ%2B0gNSfl0zZsszeBQdJi7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xIMPqCsvIaxqljevxXxdTeXNSlLf8BE%2BUfBsWC314Qr1Encc18Oa8Z03pzNIDH2v
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8foKPH0yBpg4qQc64Q%2F3EdkUxhdvQTgiAIUpSaKO2kEfQI348Ef9NOy3WCJFNVOJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MjEyJhCHo1KtMNk6fA6kLNtMmFD%2BxxeSbdoOLhvxNr0o9vKLa2KVVCrru5HC5PQb


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     12

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
05       FINANCE OFFICE                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0985 ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES & WORK         

10517 0985  ENVIRONMEN                          32,000           0      32,000       4,730.70       7,269.30      20,000.00   37.5%

10580 FINANCE DATA PROCESSING             

0519B ICE RINK MANAGEMENT FEE             

10580 0519B  ICE RINK                          257,500           0     257,500     193,125.00      64,375.00            .00  100.0%

0519E RECTORY SCHOOL BARN IMP             

10580 0519E  TOR EXP                           250,000           0     250,000            .00            .00     250,000.00     .0%

0575 EQUIPMENT MAINT.                     

10580 0575  EQUIPMENT                        1,325,000           0   1,325,000     765,513.29            .00     559,486.71   57.8%

     TOTAL FINANCE OFFICE                    6,472,094   2,965,001   9,437,095   5,869,377.99     932,280.40   2,635,436.61   72.1%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES    6,472,094   2,965,001   9,437,095   5,869,377.99     932,280.40   2,635,436.61

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=slnQ9vXZ8dwrip1%2Fts4Tb6rMmkDWXXJO7qOlEQ4JWjjmCP865aOixWdnBJ%2F0CUsi
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5UbXGGj%2FTYXN3nnRPmOBYfF%2Fnq6NSwUTpkjJOVGaiKcrED%2BGmXxybSFsRmT%2BRPXp
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MZA3uSyGZJJ536rKzHf%2F6X2pzEu0hm%2FU47T%2FSo0JbU2rm9nbuXlIrkuW%2BK8vIjZV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9656tGIAz8wBx8Mf4c8qDATgaQnU80K%2FvHFUOTrJljgNXXdA9uFxdmLXAZT2f0Bo


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     13

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
06       ASSESSOR'S OFFICE                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

10601 ASSESSOR ADMINISTRATION             

0110 SALARIES                             

10601 0110  REGULAR SA                         419,439     -70,000     349,439     217,374.16            .00     132,064.84   62.2%

0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                      

10601 0120  TEMPORARY                           80,000      60,900     140,900     138,613.75            .00       2,286.25   98.4%

0130 OVERTIME                             

10601 0130  OVERTIME                             7,500       6,000      13,500      11,333.73            .00       2,166.27   84.0%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

10601 0140  LONGEVITY                              895         100         995         970.00            .00          25.00   97.5%

0351 EDUCATION SEMINARS                   

10601 0351  EDUCATION                            8,000           0       8,000          50.00          25.00       7,925.00     .9%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                   

10601 0541  DUES/SUBSC                           2,500       3,000       5,500       4,750.00            .00         750.00   86.4%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

10601 0590  PROFESSION                          75,000           0      75,000      23,042.52         500.00      51,457.48   31.4%

0590R PRO/TECH SERVICE-REV & APPEALS      

10601 0590R  APPEALS                           150,000           0     150,000            .00      73,500.00      76,500.00   49.0%

0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                   

10601 0718  BOOKS, MAP                           4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kdZTwdNgNeYh0JRDAlee%2ByoJ1fyg4ElINUniX0ANs5KRBzTA754hI3tCAlLnmVRp
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U7H3jGx2Ptad1bkkzqKwKuxBsruCElbp2upAsbveLXIJNXX3OR5LDxsdYUZzNDCT
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qZQVmj0utTbEQJgpOX857YkY19Eddfese8OvlZmZ8yHNvwr2CLPvt8NqtpRbY9z1
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T0koVTxMDNZbhzcTQEY%2F8Fs5hnzdtnpxSJ49aqjbbL6JW9Ww3Qgya0HeT%2BXOIxBs
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yH6lEhRk%2F%2BVNBCb8K%2BYv0uCUvsB81uOF%2B5KqwxmMQ2kB%2Fz2GbVh8Doa%2BPy0S%2FV%2BU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eMMvdBwDVDHpWue7yvmcywZp64kI6jtY4smRZcB%2B99nmKFS6IjwC9TBAsjC7wwWT
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cAq29BTG8nknPSLlQNkqcS8ZfgOrZZtu1NQ5zNSuSSWczK%2BFZHhWQqCKWZn1SD9p
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7i4poj0l1recp9MRQjmN7OPpgQSv9%2BEDJ3Ey0%2F%2BSsTd%2F4LU6ug5crM7IkBzmrV3z
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qNs%2BWv6kUlWMkapmM3wqM1BzQYwdzu4Wf0CLHC%2BxxeREUVHVzWzSe66ixaTcFCJS


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     14

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
06       ASSESSOR'S OFFICE                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

     TOTAL ASSESSOR'S OFFICE                   747,334           0     747,334     396,134.16      74,025.00     277,174.84   62.9%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      747,334           0     747,334     396,134.16      74,025.00     277,174.84



TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     15

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
07       REVIEW OF ASSESSMENTS                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

10701 REVIEW OF ASSESS. ADMIN.            

0942 STIPEND                              

10701 0942  STIPEND                              6,000           0       6,000            .00            .00       6,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL REVIEW OF ASSESSMENTS                 6,000           0       6,000            .00            .00       6,000.00     .0%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES        6,000           0       6,000            .00            .00       6,000.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4SOuIF2oFFYVxJ6EZ5yCVOAw9t9XST2HeStlxxUv4Ck5iRP4I7JtiI%2FyEzDjwy72


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     16

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
08       TAX OFFICE                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

10801 TAX ADMINISTRATION                  

0110 SALARIES                             

10801 0110  REGULAR SA                         304,832      -3,000     301,832     157,134.78            .00     144,697.22   52.1%

0130 OVERTIME                             

10801 0130  OVERTIME                             5,000       3,000       8,000       6,241.03            .00       1,758.97   78.0%

0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL                     

10801 0134  PAY DIFFER                             500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

10801 0140  LONGEVITY                            1,250           0       1,250       1,000.00            .00         250.00   80.0%

0351 EDUCATION SEMINARS                   

10801 0351  EDUCATION                            1,500           0       1,500       1,310.00            .00         190.00   87.3%

0510 ADVERTISING                          

10801 0510  ADVERTISIN                           1,950           0       1,950         482.46            .00       1,467.54   24.7%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                   

10801 0541  DUES/SUBSC                             150           0         150          95.00            .00          55.00   63.3%

     TOTAL TAX OFFICE                          315,182           0     315,182     166,263.27            .00     148,918.73   52.8%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      315,182           0     315,182     166,263.27            .00     148,918.73

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aSpycw7jisDvHm0wwKCe6Ol8C7bRsfeZA5oHnYl1na2m0Qzm4iYE8ukIHXM0SMR3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GGaiueQZv5wkhteFQ9hddeu%2FMgTzKyJRC%2BWWlb5p9zEXUQ%2F6Y6O85lT6Pcka%2FqJp
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MgLWDhvti%2Bv%2B7mZotT8IiwhCauYQ3ddCHKPO28tpvB%2BvsaHoOcy3OGFBwoeN17qh
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fNR5tZqyXzHApboKchXHXS5ufUX38r2kfKYfW2Cp%2B8bp6jv43DfSJXNJrss2hGAG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=11NkGPVWJjfVkqwYfJsDnDRIGAaZA8u0PGS5cGT21LecFd2gHxRRGEbUkUStFNwy
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DYDU1jkPNoSEULJAFknFC56py%2F93ABksZxI435CwXDKQ8Qyy%2BO0b2UnwUnwUgBnu
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mC4%2BysfxEHCSBpErVoorL00B%2Fl0ffLnXlywJ6hNck4KkmCqfRyIKq5KDXbhUFwek


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     17

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
09       TOWN ATTORNEY                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

10901 TOWN ATTORNEY ADMIN.                

0110 SALARIES                             

10901 0110  REGULAR SA                         329,638           0     329,638     173,375.51            .00     156,262.49   52.6%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

10901 0140  LONGEVITY                            1,050           0       1,050       1,050.00            .00            .00  100.0%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                   

10901 0541  DUES/SUBSC                             825           0         825         150.00            .00         675.00   18.2%

0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                   

10901 0718  BOOKS, MAP                           3,000           0       3,000       1,035.00       1,449.00         516.00   82.8%

0966 COMMISSION EXPENSES                  

10901 0966  POL COMM                            74,302           0      74,302            .00            .00      74,302.00     .0%

10918 TOWN ATTY. LEGAL AFFAIRS            

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

10918 0590  PROFESSION                         650,000           0     650,000     192,084.94       1,380.00     456,535.06   29.8%

0934 COURT JUDGMENT                       

10918 0934  COURT JUDG                           3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%

0940 FEE REIMBURSMENT                     

10918 0940  FEE REIMBU                           1,500           0       1,500         400.00            .00       1,100.00   26.7%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XY38jknNppObYbU%2Bj7RqZf6Il1CF10zfxqyWxx3IoThlJhAzMQqkc7Y%2Brn%2Bq%2B22n
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DsQy6pQxp4CIeWiuWMCVGzreRO96RBRE0GqJGSMdnKLE4Vzj4Seyjmxgc0yl9gNw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M0Ptq7EDNHURoHR7wryYkcUYqsuyl7ZDGHOnSryvdrVQ9KUv6nut1AUfNYQ9Fo1%2F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gIlK0uCxmqjDBtRUNmsW0DvSF7K2EfSoITbkD4WCQY3A%2BxvB%2F145O%2BIsjzCZv5rg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=40s4C9tss6iQOXIxnwfHT0bL%2B9T3fZvmRkrWL%2FAWpZ7%2BcjodjDywBZYtVex8xAAK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8jL59fqzL34Gl40erNlgu9g3YFKc%2Bm0p8ZB3ZLyjAPD4bEunUDeM%2F%2FWMtkOE8NM%2F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5t8SSE3coKN%2FsJkFC2KN4TKU4p%2FE4S7Ra5u0XNqJMT11V7cOBHGCCP4Fcn%2B2WMfk
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bye5FS8jLL9mk90lDDR6iFe2qMimSr3QjbNiGVX2OtnjTdpgA5mGJ8BtitVtJ1vo


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     18

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
09       TOWN ATTORNEY                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

     TOTAL TOWN ATTORNEY                     1,063,315           0   1,063,315     368,095.45       2,829.00     692,390.55   34.9%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,063,315           0   1,063,315     368,095.45       2,829.00     692,390.55



TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     19

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
10       TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

11001 TOWN CLERK ADMINISTRATION           

0110 SALARIES                             

11001 0110  REGULAR SA                         482,389           0     482,389     282,317.15            .00     200,071.85   58.5%

0130 OVERTIME                             

11001 0130  OVERTIME                            20,000           0      20,000       8,811.28         160.00      11,028.72   44.9%

0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL                     

11001 0134  PAY DIFFER                             700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

11001 0140  LONGEVITY                            1,400           0       1,400         745.00            .00         655.00   53.2%

0510 ADVERTISING                          

11001 0510  ADVERTISIN                           9,000           0       9,000       2,204.21         184.47       6,611.32   26.5%

0518 BINDING                              

11001 0518  BINDING                              1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

0529 LAND RECORDS INDEXING                

11001 0529  LAND RECOR                          76,000           0      76,000      25,499.62      20,900.11      29,600.27   61.1%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                   

11001 0541  DUES/SUBSC                           1,000           0       1,000         624.00            .00         376.00   62.4%

0581 RECORD REPRODUCTION                  

11001 0581  RECORD REP                           2,700           0       2,700       1,485.00            .00       1,215.00   55.0%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WkvEMs88j5pHn%2FTWNicvC7URwU%2FucsstDc0UogvThPD3fmAbQATj667iYz5oZfxX
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JhjeHXyj9wIysWT%2F%2BS0WFloP5eRynKE5oDO2U7a5OeVreABnRF%2Fb1PDiNgMqi0Hp
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2v2%2Fcar2d3u5tQOewhC3XZxlM2hk%2F5lvx5pOOt0h7yXPJ5T2vackK6hwBBNiCJUB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OHfRgshsP5vLoU73v%2F8%2BBQfXKLH9iQYoveHV7k24EJ%2BodEFa1XU8fXOErcVMtoxy
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oLcSB703XpjWAZqnQQ5SR%2FSP2FHwoeRkAKGg%2FwtxXGm%2BrgMFu%2FbapPhq%2BrOxO6dF
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=66bUFDRbgFfwcC1cWtZvu9WpZ3VCSHMXMbU6uWJc6eb9BxlrAvoPXfiWOtCvtZht
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BkygjlYsXt%2ByVJIGf1ad0aRHDNrmxaj6xqBIeBwdDLsqOKfUja3t%2BHvKR5LkYmSN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VablAwIl6Gjdt86XpCWl9gcFFy%2FsmLhxW32UvwlF2qtHigpg38LNeFCbq7EqHgwX
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EO8%2FH0%2F90FyHtKpvMgbqX7ST1sIE0slyHpTvzZIVCc2xSVnVcKpxORs921L%2BkUK7


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     20

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
10       TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

11001 0590  PROFESSION                           4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%

0615 ELECTION SUPPLIES                    

11001 0615  ELECTION S                          20,000           0      20,000      10,606.50       8,487.50         906.00   95.5%

0940 FEE REIMBURSMENT                     

11001 0940  FEE REIMBU                         547,500           0     547,500     159,439.00       1,938.00     386,123.00   29.5%

11012 COMMISSION CLERKS                   

0510 ADVERTISING                          

11012 0510  ADVERTISIN                           1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

11012 0590  PROFESSION                          51,300           0      51,300      20,689.00      16,461.00      14,150.00   72.4%

     TOTAL TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE               1,217,989           0   1,217,989     512,420.76      48,131.08     657,437.16   46.0%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,217,989           0   1,217,989     512,420.76      48,131.08     657,437.16

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OHpwGIFIZ4zvGTVg54E96odT4E8VprN3q4wibDSF%2FtIUhSwt0HpFIE4GB6S7BLOM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kd1Udxtp30ufpqPwQVOnAc5rx8IHbdkFolWGYFey3wrT51QlI1N008Iiw55KkrJl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H194inljWKzkXIY3Ap8Z2HtmBaSKOsnQ5UIkK8%2Bowx7ejXRMtCcB3jcLeZndt7Cf
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VAr3mQzCaNOX%2BdoW4otYLSCtC38DMJkG2H%2FdZCyDCEa5HH5d5rTqfx2WUqwXN7TN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SlUZyh8I3DRPXpKtyYtc%2BR5P%2BCOZs64sVFlRh5B6dTJQ9cKWEcdeOd2L%2FE5dPrh1


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     21

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
11       PLANNING AND ZONING                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

11101 PLANNING & ZONING ADMIN.            

0110 SALARIES                             

11101 0110  REGULAR SA                         599,639           0     599,639     316,180.04            .00     283,458.96   52.7%

0130 OVERTIME                             

11101 0130  OVERTIME                             5,000           0       5,000       1,257.52            .00       3,742.48   25.2%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

11101 0140  LONGEVITY                            3,633           0       3,633       1,642.05            .00       1,990.95   45.2%

0510 ADVERTISING                          

11101 0510  ADVERTISIN                          18,000           0      18,000       7,760.84            .00      10,239.16   43.1%

0540S SIGNS & IWC MEDALLIONS              

11101 0540S  SINS / IWC                            500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                   

11101 0541  DUES/SUBSC                           3,000           0       3,000       1,183.00            .00       1,817.00   39.4%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

11101 0590  PROFESSION                          65,000           0      65,000      29,543.32            .00      35,456.68   45.5%

0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW               

11101 0672  UNIFORM PU                             550           0         550         550.00            .00            .00  100.0%

0940 FEE REIMBURSMENT                     

11101 0940  FEE REIMBU                           6,264           0       6,264      -5,046.00            .00      11,310.00  -80.6%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xRV%2FnbeeYV3tpLf7PxTYEHwuJQj3%2FcVRWtM1ysAiiUeWs9vcQITPN0LQwwYZRFsv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QY0gAZ0r5IKW5GfzCY3fDKu92MN5b47aEgCD5zeHJBX7KdoyzYpdWs09Sg47Ayct
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yp227GWawxsUf8qb3Kxc9zCcpq21CsSVtM1sixNcH7GI0Mp0tdSm5YjQ9I%2FD0lzd
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0jVNQImsB1QPf%2FxJki9lm6FQJBVFrFsb8KuHZNw9y31nVW%2FOtXZFo5eu80LoQTKC
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OPt7I3z2wcfS7tcGCZ9sQP89myCxSBG7slY36ZBMSF7rgCtky4gqJVW4MYp%2FA5wx
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t3iytNsysZVnzg9SVCjcZkO3UC3zvvWIHh8GbJogk8buiytqwGkAzf7HSgz%2Bbr%2Bl
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O%2B3I6zvmysPQNDIVF24JG3itmelLPobN034adrXy2vnLbscV1a916ovATV1I%2BvMM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=19p37GSrHf7os3%2B48dbDkAfX9a8SMXPi2c%2BBk35zhhABry4MYqzXT39MUFRf8Wvt
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AN7nOh3picl5f8u5QthgnLMSD7Z6GQ4TXXpTS79hfUuMDZv3lgBsoYFf8Bp30MGb


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     22

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
11       PLANNING AND ZONING                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

11102 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                

0110 SALARIES                             

11102 0110  SALARIES                           131,832           0     131,832            .00            .00     131,832.00     .0%

     TOTAL PLANNING AND ZONING                 833,418           0     833,418     353,070.77            .00     480,347.23   42.4%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      833,418           0     833,418     353,070.77            .00     480,347.23

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0h00gOB1EnCiS6AYoBi9C7xfTv%2F655IJFyg3Zu6AJG8m5Dbgh0SIe7D8PSs7ASMI


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     23

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
12       HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE                APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

11201 PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATION            

0110 SALARIES                             

11201 0110  REGULAR SA                         327,500           0     327,500     195,409.39            .00     132,090.61   59.7%

0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                      

11201 0120  TEMPORARY                                0      18,000      18,000      13,833.84            .00       4,166.16   76.9%

0130 OVERTIME                             

11201 0130  OVERTIME                            20,000     -18,000       2,000       1,183.41            .00         816.59   59.2%

0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS                

11201 0350  PROFESSION                           2,000           0       2,000         958.00            .00       1,042.00   47.9%

0510 ADVERTISING                          

11201 0510  ADVERTISIN                          10,000           0      10,000       1,550.00            .00       8,450.00   15.5%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                   

11201 0541  DUES/SUBSC                           1,000           0       1,000         927.70            .00          72.30   92.8%

0612T TRAINING                            

11201 0612T  TRAINING                           25,000           0      25,000         402.77         105.00      24,492.23    2.0%

11229 PERS. PERSONNEL ADMIN.              

0612 TEST SUPPLIES                        

11229 0612  TEST SUPPL                          25,000           0      25,000      11,125.97            .00      13,874.03   44.5%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J1Kq9z7gOR7x61IYEHJRC2dzh%2BmQn37bEnt62XlMUBcA6h%2BK%2BZL%2B1dshxG8ZGBqz
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oPtW7pO4PW0P5%2BZlq%2FpbvHjKHtko58JQYsbZXqiIilMv%2BCeBrBfMw%2FBRv%2FT46P3w
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A05Qc2XIhjMzdm0YY%2FAyalBuKlHynowtKxsXRe6iOQYkLOCtY9T97HEsdjqWDyZ2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f885mWQci%2B2XYGE4Iyh%2Bw8XpRflPr55Ify7AVnJyX95RL6qX9Pt988yjf8W%2FVkb4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mrAaUb41FcG5VaTNto25DmDjviYB2I8DOMtk65HnWzGhnk1jjRINcUKRaMXd2vlP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wz%2FX23CAgaDvpTWGyGrAI7F6OqvXq32JvY2m6yderOhzKION8s24YeHhYPfYgyLW
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uIBDGdoV8zjp7kiiV%2FcpiyvJd2xWSmvOp3aB3CigRdB7tGkzTHtVIyPEcxjYP%2Fge
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SJvuzNfSr6oNeuMJDPTtw6dTRqtAm1BxFom%2BKKHWMFDc4KzZQgi0PIi4O39z7d1m


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     24

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
12       HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE                APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

11294 PERSONNEL MEDICAL INSUR.            

0240 PHYSICAL EXAMS                       

11294 0240  PHYSICAL E                          50,000           0      50,000      15,479.08      14,420.92      20,100.00   59.8%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

11294 0590  PROFESSION                          60,000           0      60,000      33,276.38      20,325.31       6,398.31   89.3%

     TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE              520,500           0     520,500     274,146.54      34,851.23     211,502.23   59.4%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      520,500           0     520,500     274,146.54      34,851.23     211,502.23

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x%2F6P5dcDPk1H6I%2FAgbSa7byMgeS7hb58F5F2pkP8phHOW7ITV2D8vcyfozPRsfIJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7%2FiSq5joP9YAEwu24A%2FjuS4XJyn97fEASFjbDBwwfCgobrFLzXeoHGItQxeQTHcN


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     25

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
14       ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEV.             APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

11411 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT                

0110 SALARIES                             

11411 0110  REGULAR SA                         352,506        -150     352,356     181,666.96            .00     170,689.04   51.6%

0130 OVERTIME                             

11411 0130  OVERTIME                                 0         150         150         146.17            .00           3.83   97.4%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

11411 0140  LONGEVITY                              750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0%

0320 MONTHLY ALLOWANCE                    

11411 0320  MONTHLY AL                             750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0%

0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS                

11411 0350  PROFESSION                           4,000           0       4,000         249.00       1,475.52       2,275.48   43.1%

0360 BUSINESS TRAVEL                      

11411 0360  BUSINESS T                           2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

0510 ADVERTISING                          

11411 0510  ADVERTISIN                           4,000           0       4,000         414.00            .00       3,586.00   10.4%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                   

11411 0541  DUES/SUBSC                           5,000           0       5,000       2,470.52       2,529.48            .00  100.0%

0548 REGIONAL ECONOMIC XCELLERATION       

11411 0548  REX                                 10,000           0      10,000      10,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qBaZMvqZDmN0YZexeYMcbHoeqBWIoE3AUnAxhqpMJdw7GsNsUQuccYQEm8T9MFjd
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ixnxljMRsPZgoRRuf%2BB3csQagX21u16Y53GMoYT%2BCkxiS8Urx5NbwcN1H%2F%2FW8nYn
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mnSbz9Ahg2pF7o%2FVNU4V%2F2Cc2%2FzNaZe87%2FvJCCHHdidVOmnT5PdFC7zFOqA0sgPA
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EOdLeszEPHEuakExGh392MwJPl3WeaVtLNuufGesLSqY0cO78ugbZ0viv%2BVCdgqX
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t8ybVrwaSerTUjD4CThQjB%2FvDeb%2FgqS7Q7pZxYo%2FA0LS5HpJvj6nKgsGERGIubp7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OfHywF4%2BlXIunZ%2FTtGLGmCCRiEQtK4ByttP9xhshnV1scKWBwpiWu0BBOXVtYW1a
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ylmWJERFazPfaucb0VKyDws8vMK2BPzcSEnnYO%2BD2DO5c7oOS7A%2B5OxnE%2BIVuFTq
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0QrhAloZoSTz1%2FRQZMwuXFMUXEGEgXqcJ0zTIQolfGmKHlswuAKzfqDKO2377b8x
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PYxYUYXQu8vtB68aqKOxLxP0YdpoKHbjLwQraX0hQaBeIjqVG0dGm8VytUqgVqZM


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     26

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
14       ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEV.             APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0548M MARKETING CONSULTANT                

11411 0548M  MARKETING                          30,000           0      30,000       1,315.27            .00      28,684.73    4.4%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

11411 0590  PROFESSION                          30,000           0      30,000       5,854.75         651.00      23,494.25   21.7%

0942 STIPEND                              

11411 0942  STIPEND                              2,019           0       2,019            .00            .00       2,019.00     .0%

     TOTAL ECONOMIC & COMMUNITY DEV.           441,025           0     441,025     202,116.67       4,656.00     234,252.33   46.9%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      441,025           0     441,025     202,116.67       4,656.00     234,252.33

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J0GK8G5QiBanDIHS17Goka3m7P7LlZCMX1S%2FHhgO%2FOVCIXMbqm%2BeSwTcA7NTPJlB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XPcMUPlstgSX3LsEnJpIsr9vFg%2FuV3TThE4XP7d3pZGi1C9V8dHTcZ3vQyjEguPe
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h5h7TxJt3WJnM4vyWXtUzI1nX4MPU6EXKJaRZAC8OMfxVg4LB9Uqutlcnbtf19t0


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     27

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
17       PURCHASING                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

11701 PURCHASING ADMINISTRATION           

0110 SALARIES                             

11701 0110  REGULAR SA                         232,325           0     232,325     148,323.90            .00      84,001.10   63.8%

0130 OVERTIME                             

11701 0130  OVERTIME                            10,000           0      10,000       1,077.19            .00       8,922.81   10.8%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

11701 0140  LONGEVITY                              750           0         750            .00            .00         750.00     .0%

0350 PROFESSIONAL MEETINGS                

11701 0350  PROFESSION                           3,000           0       3,000       2,922.24            .00          77.76   97.4%

0410 NATURAL GAS                          

11701 0410  NATURAL GA                         270,000           0     270,000     100,132.52     150,367.48      19,500.00   92.8%

0420 ELECTRICITY                          

11701 0420  ELECTRICIT                       1,000,000           0   1,000,000     749,195.79     247,804.21       3,000.00   99.7%

0440 STREET LIGHTING                      

11701 0440  STREET LIG                       1,250,000           0   1,250,000     567,732.82     432,717.18     249,550.00   80.0%

0450 WATER                                

11701 0450  WATER                              220,000           0     220,000     107,844.49      98,533.99      13,621.52   93.8%

0451 HYDRANT WATER SERVICE                

11701 0451  HYDRANT WA                       1,100,000           0   1,100,000     555,025.34     544,974.66            .00  100.0%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B%2BGuFmdoRLt8rDyOVjKbfh%2FVdGImjPvNdC6RvgDCNt8Ln5L3JRIL8ceuG7vAhwcb
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kyGtzq89ytvVjBbXrwpWk4PPzsv%2FoPUAox8C832T3FIKY7P9NQVYLwhkx5qGQ9zP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1DZ4YgjBq4Mac97YcOMqIvF4WJ5CZ%2F1VbET%2BYTBrRoffqy2sAwBkyt7pBXFSHRdg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FJ0n3BAvC9CchqX9To6gzL9YTGWh1LKb12sPJu5YujoODfDrA2LW4sjSEzwT4gkM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zha3b8HXVV70nWFq8yHPaBtuLflYSH%2B61aZos%2BWgxXhl%2B79uUeRqXNFlRQMhG4QM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zI%2BrLPPGJyXkQRVK3UFBBuRHt%2BlG%2Bx3sAXkCipL8C1B5f08WgKZcSBHmccboFDib
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TrVe4NKT8NJQ2iOMZvvfZM1ru9W9TTWRwCFLIpEiuqshxyzYa3ycJuo1GlB7QETK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AFqUumKQ%2FUiofxqt5lCK0cuAIFnvSq%2Fqg%2FVM1pkNotiEHAIJ8T%2B7XJnSmEj0pd4I
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HS36g0%2FW0%2FxKbzTZJ8D3SFF5eyD7bf3iYFpOqi4ylTZlaJJoulsV25X1mBLCVfR3


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     28

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
17       PURCHASING                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0460 TELEPHONE SERVICE                    

11701 0460  TELEPHONE                          210,000           0     210,000     120,945.71      83,783.22       5,271.07   97.5%

0461 TEL REPAIR/INSTALLATION              

11701 0461  TEL REPAIR                          15,000           0      15,000       5,244.56       1,389.44       8,366.00   44.2%

0510 ADVERTISING                          

11701 0510  ADVERTISIN                           6,000           0       6,000       3,551.35            .00       2,448.65   59.2%

0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION                

11701 0515  PRINTING/R                          45,000           0      45,000       7,497.22      33,147.70       4,355.08   90.3%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                   

11701 0541  DUES/SUBSC                           1,000           0       1,000         525.00            .00         475.00   52.5%

0550 POSTAGE                              

11701 0550  POSTAGE                            110,000           0     110,000      39,902.84      47,679.16      22,418.00   79.6%

0556 RENTAL EQUIPMENT                     

11701 0556  RENTAL - E                           5,000           0       5,000       3,204.67         795.33       1,000.00   80.0%

0560 OFFICE EQUIPMENT REPAIRS             

11701 0560  OFFICE EQU                          30,000           0      30,000       8,168.19       7,281.81      14,550.00   51.5%

0571 RADIO REPAIRS                        

11701 0571  RADIO REPA                          17,000           0      17,000       8,996.71       6,722.04       1,281.25   92.5%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DNeNHzImdj3MLkwhNhpgUiSbF%2FyfmSBmJ3MyuSUVFAjHmmaSOu6cjNZzsvBHDLAg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ph5tJKEa7lap%2FpsjVSBlrp%2BsbTIn4OcVXMRE91BgLRwzWatyThNc7mz5u9%2F91EwV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zb7rYBS6e14LWvt5FYPs2UrJPvhc78yckElZXO08qo4VIeraOVpcnSYfEkK%2FnsBu
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pGWpqKOZ1lII9UVc%2BKWvA1ucxvrwBydTMhmCCzQnNtuM0Kk4gCmZK9yUnhUAte%2FD
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dTaWOPADvFoVsW7gD%2FVWEj1IT1EnsEPmUZtYjeuUqtzLn0oU74CxYiRNzQu4SrE7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p51UibAGwVqhSquWFrPK6qufx%2BJfSoqXWe0fFaLREatILLr131RJzUo%2BFMIzGK4G
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p%2BiijiCNxp6%2BfRZ97ggv2MzjGulZM8EgbR2Aif9XJ2%2FUIOFvk4D4jpNXSIqq9QTr
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fX5fXvT7gxfocmP02nhD74pFB5LAcNbQOAyoxoTOH5QfwJEEqEovjR8MpwhLR0rd
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=piO7qA8QgFwUu%2BZcFJaORn3Kwfi90BAMwXm%2F5aTJ%2Bw83%2B2XQ3sC%2FmAcoT5lr13ie


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     29

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
17       PURCHASING                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES                      

11701 0610  OFFICE SUP                          16,000           0      16,000       8,730.43         924.82       6,344.75   60.3%

0627 DIESEL FUEL                          

11701 0627  DIESEL FUE                         240,000           0     240,000      53,354.31     186,645.69            .00  100.0%

0628 UNLEADED GAS                         

11701 0628  GAS/DIESEL                         356,500           0     356,500     106,633.55     249,866.45            .00  100.0%

0630 HEATING FUEL                         

11701 0630  HEATING FU                           9,600           0       9,600       3,442.84       6,157.16            .00  100.0%

0665 DUPLICATE/PHOTO SUPPLIES             

11701 0665  DUPLICATE/                          10,000           0      10,000       4,308.52       1,622.30       4,069.18   59.3%

0681 COMPUTER SUPPLIES                    

11701 0681  COMPUTER S                          15,000           0      15,000       4,231.59       8,641.80       2,126.61   85.8%

0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                     

11701 0710  OFFICE EQU                          20,000           0      20,000       2,182.31         341.98      17,475.71   12.6%

     TOTAL PURCHASING                        5,192,175           0   5,192,175   2,613,174.09   2,109,396.42     469,604.49   91.0%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES    5,192,175           0   5,192,175   2,613,174.09   2,109,396.42     469,604.49

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BzfbOGwX%2BD6kNiPLYaCRYxYSk4mNlSPNNYSYlLGbaz5WlIgNGIrybnWUtbTEt4I8
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B9eid7RBxX4kgnW2iHBlUz3nGGtltTUh3INspXLsGMEmJxLR2xELSz1M%2BWeYCSbS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7RA9AJOFPVgeg%2BEDVSduh5C%2BBPl3FZSQYyWSm5P1UJjU%2BlGfa3gAki9ZDR6y%2BKwG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RJKFa7Ne0yG6ERleiBq8obqiWXtokPO7wrF23ExlIwbYPGvKIudyItD5R1Y8AZ7i
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Lj%2BP0LAEnsDP1iiqDWMZ2q8tieRF%2BcsIIWGCGnKHA372lkndrhvLaxg4PETyVHf
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nz7obsZqHauk9cpw%2F7M89GN9jf1AI%2FVriiw2JbTFsQxC818T5tvt6KopDDYt04Dh
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0BnbxCh1shHOOUDPb9kEc9iF0wLAod5G355NlX91oFd4mtTZUivGeOneDjFtWtwJ


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     30

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
18       INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY DEPT         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

11801 INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY DEPT       

0110 SALARIES                             

11801 0110  REGULAR SA                         223,299           0     223,299     132,939.63            .00      90,359.37   59.5%

0130 OVERTIME                             

11801 0130  OVERTIME                            13,000           0      13,000       3,793.71            .00       9,206.29   29.2%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

11801 0140  LONGEVITY                              250           0         250         250.00            .00            .00  100.0%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

11801 0590  PROFESSION                          30,000           0      30,000       1,800.00      11,809.96      16,390.04   45.4%

0590T PROFESSIONAL/TECH TRAINING          

11801 0590T  P/T TRAIN                           3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%

0785 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT                   

11801 0785  COMPUTER E                          60,000           0      60,000      18,363.19       9,254.94      32,381.87   46.0%

     TOTAL INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY DEPT       329,549           0     329,549     157,146.53      21,064.90     151,337.57   54.1%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      329,549           0     329,549     157,146.53      21,064.90     151,337.57

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8uDyAQ2n1OIGtE2mv2o2HZI2YAVsqO0kp7BvnxYVZ3UtV8%2BoZZ5HzrCT99LBOfHL
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qbnnYNhYYg%2BVy%2Bt3PA0t05Bw%2B7SsdSk2IA7LFuRa7a14JP2pwlSNZHtBdksCt7kr
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vAgstW%2B3fAHM34B4hJTDPSKlh4Vg61H84VGP%2FhfA0gJpM3uWhQN4TwbK473%2Fm2cz
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FxU4Pal3iIH%2BoaedtNrXoMHD3iea%2F54rWEX2vPzjq3A3j9ioJl8D3qODk9Vy5%2BkS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BkPy8CQeyQfWpWr%2FUjVd9yYvwgbc5EAg3j9fpY7vAwOFe90eTuEOxc4pKA5bfDnB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QSKSQsfSzrQZBb4z7vumaoGNHpqKRsHpC9E4SGeRLC7UmHef7EJTfL2e3cMDETFP


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     31

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
19       SENIOR SERVICES                       APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

11901 ELDERLY SERV. ADMIN.                

0110 SALARIES                             

11901 0110  REGULAR SA                         309,383           0     309,383     167,277.34            .00     142,105.66   54.1%

0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                      

11901 0120  TEMPORARY                            2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

0130 OVERTIME                             

11901 0130  OVERTIME                             5,000           0       5,000       4,362.02            .00         637.98   87.2%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

11901 0140  LONGEVITY                            2,365           0       2,365       1,520.00            .00         845.00   64.3%

0513 CONTRACT SERVICES                    

11901 0513  CONTRACT S                          10,608           0      10,608       5,304.00       5,304.00            .00  100.0%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                   

11901 0541  DUES/SUBSC                             295           0         295            .00            .00         295.00     .0%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

11901 0590  PROFESSION                           2,000           0       2,000          84.00         288.72       1,627.28   18.6%

0606 SPECIAL PROGRAMS                     

11901 0606  SPECIAL PR                          10,000           0      10,000       7,935.07       1,701.42         363.51   96.4%

0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES                  

11901 0650  RECREATION                           5,000           0       5,000         172.90            .00       4,827.10    3.5%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F7Ab%2BRjji%2BX3olsnozYacl2Npk34mKjjHsggkSWeCsbZa7OMSIqGGbwkSNtw5CUy
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P2MOxhO9qN7W5CYFmbTY2jYjVad2%2FtDWP%2F5Et2Db71MzWVAnc7EfUg9q4s9tDGQM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jcdkCmpDhziSzIw%2BvW%2Fc8CDwaZWzbv9EJhChMBD3VbyvK5zuaNUTTnQwxej8BPOD
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2%2BuepzkeI6a3Qwh0yceNUuXTnu9RoLT4whUwgnyvtfFsNtqKqjnkQYrTp7E3Kt1g
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XkX%2BcI5LfeCaLVBIEaxkp2SPt4Xz8nsXzGxhyxEHYQSnSYlpksWibuGpLN%2ByyLMy
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7aO6dDSxirvMV9%2FlA4rlFPxmgQci5KL9u1W%2BAnuifhQjc2EBs%2Fbl2c7HbBqeblKR
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D63dlNFi4iqROwlE6%2FiDRbDqHI44%2FI3SX73pOwz9fmz9Ff77RQZ2cZP5%2BZujRZ3A
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B4efc0uQae53ZRqbCJJw3g%2FtsxM80MkuQd4y5H6iUWGWzZo3mmncETpQzlmg7kno
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CADKF5GKH267e4jHBxG2Ck1h7qqnsZZoFhQIu%2BB7MxEmK%2BTNBb8cNll%2BgPiOEjy%2B


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     32

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
19       SENIOR SERVICES                       APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0728 TRANSPORTATION AGREEMENT             

11901 0728  TRANS AGMN                         100,000           0     100,000      36,480.01      63,519.99            .00  100.0%

0940 FEE REIMBURSMENT                     

11901 0940  FEE REIMBU                          50,000           0      50,000       8,049.70      17,555.77      24,394.53   51.2%

     TOTAL SENIOR SERVICES                     496,651           0     496,651     231,185.04      88,369.90     177,096.06   64.3%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      496,651           0     496,651     231,185.04      88,369.90     177,096.06

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pPtGWqPuuGvkgzpAMuEBzlUoTMp9M33NNl6FG48wCZra6t22Y0yLWlNldn6wrdnZ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kR9URhPVHOXqFg6yNeJp5tLXB4xrVBIjrVupOxVikLsVh2ueGdgfqESOWodGN1P2


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     33

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
20       CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND HUMAN SER        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12001 COMMUNITY SERV. ADMIN.              

0110 SALARIES                             

12001 0110  REGULAR SA                         312,033           0     312,033     177,097.89            .00     134,935.11   56.8%

0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                      

12001 0120  TEMPORARY                           20,000           0      20,000      13,485.17            .00       6,514.83   67.4%

0130 OVERTIME                             

12001 0130  OVERTIME                             7,000           0       7,000       3,068.52            .00       3,931.48   43.8%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

12001 0140  LONGEVITY                            2,015           0       2,015       1,270.00            .00         745.00   63.0%

0582 FAMILY RELOCATIONS                   

12001 0582  FAMILY REL                         100,000           0     100,000      32,940.00      18,951.50      48,108.50   51.9%

0587 EVICTION COSTS                       

12001 0587  EVICTION C                          36,000           0      36,000       8,930.00       6,425.00      20,645.00   42.7%

0588 GEN ASSIST SERV                      

12001 0588  GEN ASSIST                         200,000           0     200,000     101,861.27       3,581.33      94,557.40   52.7%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

12001 0590  PROFESSION                          50,000           0      50,000      24,797.59            .00      25,202.41   49.6%

0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES                  

12001 0650  RECREATION                           6,000           0       6,000       4,122.64       1,077.23         800.13   86.7%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GBHsOd3QTv1qx%2Btj2G%2BBHnR9LcryJZQSx%2BSs9Tx9fAcr34un1vDA8KFHDOHg%2F%2BJ3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=no9azm4cp%2FbukMXSXoLJ6k3CvlSHGp8O3IWqwtxvxVFpXC2CUmpcR9jr2u8gya85
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BuGdF7xoEiixMRp%2FC8m6ZrY6hHigfrBlnv8qpUhCuD7EJKukBtLPJRRHMNF6zrA5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5eBS%2FBcZJPrr75gbyvhRu5HPaaADJ1dxN559XAXeGe5KrD8fkuHzYFqavYjoVbow
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IWpaHT2puuRYbUSF8oYiygYwHMjQTiU4Zp%2B7BNrWYdNK%2F2HotZmu6tp3ci7tfCu5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LV6396DfDwjnx5DaeypbTfvi2kMznNTXjW5BVnXfVvLsrjwFSxVCB6x4%2FWn63cTJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DfxKpnHqRXzgeGNrqPQ0HcSv4LTTrjxrMNdw77WhyJPMfamDWZNP%2Bl9txs%2FUZ0Wm
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ci0JDerTfuFgiKSKM6Q8BVGAA4eShBa32FmJOUHgBCqAIc7ZMzZ2RftniO2ycTzY
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ScH2WkD9qM3H4%2FJr7tZwqOHmA4BpBRIijbppnHh2MLRKC9JoN0pK%2BbNCcPDhbqyq


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     34

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
20       CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND HUMAN SER        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0709 WARMING CENTER                       

12001 0709  WARMCTR                              5,000           0       5,000         500.00       2,331.84       2,168.16   56.6%

0726 FOOD BANK                            

12001 0726  FOOD BANK                          175,000           0     175,000      95,979.43      24,197.09      54,823.48   68.7%

0727 COMMUNITY GARDEN                     

12001 0727  COMM GARD.                          10,000           0      10,000       1,386.15       2,399.80       6,214.05   37.9%

12002 YOUTH SERVICES                      

0110 SALARIES                             

12002 0110  REGULAR SA                         187,902           0     187,902      96,249.42            .00      91,652.58   51.2%

0130 OVERTIME                             

12002 0130  OVERTIME                             5,000           0       5,000       2,167.03            .00       2,832.97   43.3%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

12002 0140  LONGEVITY                            1,125           0       1,125       1,125.00            .00            .00  100.0%

0366 JUVENILE REVIEW BRD                  

12002 0366  JUVENILE R                          75,000           0      75,000            .00      75,000.00            .00  100.0%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                   

12002 0541  DUES/SUBSC                             709           0         709         473.50          35.00         200.50   71.7%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=joEryriPn2hC7xVK1zycyEsPhLR8Cxd03sGSiMsOmrJpaJeGa%2BmSmpqSvTOcTWgq
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I0xZh90wkUDPfzwX5F77SPTonjnxdrxy9tOswxvJeepPacytPS5Odun%2BRgDoG73b
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dLDwAUhJtO94b%2BoS0pBsKzPEschph3OHB8p1QmiI6LCsiFPNlGgF36Rbn4eMDvE6
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YGKHYdXbh3OfZHgzA%2FlHyRjJ%2FJQNg8sJFLYUns91KptOhxKLoJU8HP8rSVjQZUWG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mQFRho9qQiRwA1WhrmpNcxq394n8AniFvweUtbWPKSXkSWDqHEOMhZa4KuPYysox
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1Hb08Un9K%2BAkxMdy0VspbZxVzLh5WqJfaExcjUtIjC0H0OB2mr4veDyo9KINOaCN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oLVrl0%2BkbmgRAj1OanE65X2BPKzyG9M5Ob26z%2Buae%2BRpVJHy2HU84wErbd0tGeZu
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BSuTMhMZ1BorLRBaehiMDhtOVcgA0ITfkSLl2HWhttLN88ABqkTbdvJTzYASdgeC


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     35

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
20       CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND HUMAN SER        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

12002 0590  PROFESSION                          15,000           0      15,000       8,736.37         300.00       5,963.63   60.2%

0636 HAMD PARTNERSHIP FOR Y.C.            

12002 0636  HPYC                                30,000           0      30,000      30,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES                  

12002 0650  RECREATION                           6,000           0       6,000       4,889.02         904.15         206.83   96.6%

0670 FOOD PRODUCTS                        

12002 0670  FOOD PRODU                           6,000           0       6,000       2,787.07       1,497.43       1,715.50   71.4%

0670V COMMUNITY VOLUNTEERISM              

12002 0670V  YTH OPP                            71,040           0      71,040      16,931.46            .00      54,108.54   23.8%

3113H YOUTH SERVICES PROGRAMS             

12002 3113H  YOUTH SERV                         90,000           0      90,000            .00      80,000.00      10,000.00   88.9%

12004 FAIR RENT                           

0110 SALARIES                             

12004 0110  SALARIES                            45,673           0      45,673      27,239.30            .00      18,433.70   59.6%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

12004 0590  PROFESSION                           8,800           0       8,800            .00            .00       8,800.00     .0%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EA%2BA1ZoWEo1t%2FCZrsS702wQyOl%2BsERFV8M2t8VGs9j%2FViV06WHdnLhMOy%2FsPNFSt
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SH5%2BWy%2FkJ0IdmcyLOneGYDGlNmpoPS2G9D4OivKlyHIapK8tyrThW5Bq2muzdxXL
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VqXEnH1%2FN%2F5RSNe0R0NCO4wey9koLOs08LYyf6oPEu97ZKHqyEri7JzyQbUzOb2a
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IaLjWZucdJYEC3mFK1Wg1c1%2BLSndUVE2vPM%2FnBsgbAVyPODXsmHhrbpboKcVVYeQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xchH%2FdETF3HtinEYAVs75psgqHMT9srgUPhJcB1Eq1H9guJMBvNP9dzCpkkrSv66
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=djVFLo8ShfszJattY6VKZ%2F%2FHfRssA3eIcUp18ZdH%2FdXcMfSuKI8LQt1bl1VYeJ9A
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UuqksKNNmmdmqAIVB3QeJbxncyJglONoGyQfMWrmpAe88CEUNMiwsU6h9TxvE2jH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HPu%2F1arvuYKVkzSTw4bDRQB2Ba7UNrYDc05rluzk1f72bGLpmigvzOgu63GLVjkF


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     36

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
20       CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND HUMAN SER        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES                  

12004 0650  RECREATION                           2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%

     TOTAL CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND HUMAN SER    1,467,797           0   1,467,797     656,036.83     216,700.37     595,059.80   59.5%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,467,797           0   1,467,797     656,036.83     216,700.37     595,059.80

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ic4N25ejUrgrP%2FYJMfLmOOGhI5h72vYhf03CqWXsYc8gIWDrNyBuHCLU%2BgyFESRD


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     37

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
23       ANIMAL CONTROL                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12301 ANIMAL CONTROL                      

0110 SALARIES                             

12301 0110  REGULAR SA                         108,736           0     108,736      67,474.74            .00      41,261.26   62.1%

0130 OVERTIME                             

12301 0130  OVERTIME                            25,000           0      25,000      11,676.70            .00      13,323.30   46.7%

0510 ADVERTISING                          

12301 0510  ADVERTISIN                           1,000           0       1,000          54.96         195.04         750.00   25.0%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

12301 0590  PROFESSION                           1,000           0       1,000         260.00          75.00         665.00   33.5%

0673 UNIFORM STIPEND ALLOWANCE            

12301 0673  UNIFORM ST                           1,600           0       1,600         450.00            .00       1,150.00   28.1%

12317 ANIMAL CONTROL                      

0552 LAND/BUILDINGS RENTAL                

12317 0552  LAND/BUILD                          44,800           0      44,800      21,076.44      21,723.56       2,000.00   95.5%

12323 ANIMAL CONTROL                      

0755 SAFETY EQUIPMENT                     

12323 0755  SAFETY EQU                           1,000           0       1,000          19.11         598.62         382.27   61.8%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M7reoxolqwaw71Tae%2F8mIM%2FGHSp1Hl%2FHzFwrBNbpg7HiUlpCcXhABmtbDpjc%2BzeT
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C%2BLimmc%2BX5RfdRmaAWZJT0hcwB7ZjTEOSTbSS4T1W6H9j25B9vu8ycKrcTRONrhQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bcu8eynDM1Q02J%2FhBMzDOtznw3ZGlk9FVuC88A99sIN7gzkWr1Fh%2BUPyqv52I8D8
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z9xTywV9kLqgfpz6P4egZdOQGUziLPK4GIakmPRRThlYtHy2xGAeXEL%2BHGNq6aEd
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FQBehLfgRdUIgZaf9e38ZsPHbmm5HMwsnzpuA7GkUFf754oKRnDc6gFiY%2Fzr7ORG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pX1HuYIJIDVX2sPkjYmV95eq1FWRkNJcXyUkHNDZUuS5HcHcIR5B9qqdWCmMus%2Bs
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UpbfSY8ZEJBvEbtVu2abJeOYqgunvvEP7OX6yfNWi9KBZcY3LUuJ1bR9sQgEuhfD


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     38

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
23       ANIMAL CONTROL                        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

     TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL                      183,136           0     183,136     101,011.95      22,592.22      59,531.83   67.5%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      183,136           0     183,136     101,011.95      22,592.22      59,531.83



TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     39

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12401 POLICE ADMINISTRATION               

0110 SALARIES                             

12401 0110  REGULAR SA                      12,080,108      -5,000  12,075,108   1,062,552.91            .00  11,012,555.09    8.8%

0110E SALARIES GEN ADMIN                  

12401 0110E  EX DTY SAL                      2,000,000           0   2,000,000   1,249,903.61            .00     750,096.39   62.5%

0110T EXTRA DUTY TOWN JOBS                

12401 0110T  E.D. TOWN                         200,000           0     200,000     125,521.76            .00      74,478.24   62.8%

0130 OVERTIME                             

12401 0130  OVERTIME                         1,150,000           0   1,150,000     798,984.63            .00     351,015.37   69.5%

0131 SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL                   

12401 0131  SHIFT DIFF                         100,000           0     100,000      42,077.00            .00      57,923.00   42.1%

0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL                     

12401 0134  PAY DIFFER                           3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%

0138 FLSA OVERTIME                        

12401 0138  FLSA OT                              4,500           0       4,500       1,809.29            .00       2,690.71   40.2%

0139 OVERTIME-MUNICIPAL EVENTS            

12401 0139  OT-MUNI EV                           1,500           0       1,500         277.09            .00       1,222.91   18.5%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

12401 0140  LONGEVITY                          258,472           0     258,472     153,617.95            .00     104,854.05   59.4%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0QZRxRwtHIDAf6f%2Fskx8PhtvHu0EIUvv2OSyIFf3kOFx%2FXRf8w5wPt4arL3RGSy7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jomFAC05waHfEVGk9%2FLSFQScO%2FGpHpIc7iALzlUzUgnfeaIPrw9nxIXUOAfzCaW2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0%2Blwt8rkGGwCIXEZa9%2BTak5Z54lvYH20jWDdQ22QLmUezdbuinluEYCeKBKoJqM5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xB0bOcixXkI7FPnoUxBFiIpaVsgA7imuFtaIXgfId5cfUeRDmT6rGTyGJMCJfn3K
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h08mIFi7aYAmVyrKGpYqQFWr80W4rRHYJnKHY7Z8QC4kG5RBJ14hKjxtjcWhZAM7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=er49vqCDcFFm6O6x2QtYKZ9qJ0W5VfwYbGi%2Fm5TM68Taxa8ahzaqpmpxp4dEXh09
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=28j1iZixcqyVEQOhRZpYjAChsT1lrXPRQ6uBmFsaxjHfJHH6MHcJZoNXn5fipfkH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QwsfxReYqF7WCoVlw7BJKZqD6fyPOD1xAIB7%2B0bNXvosFwAnCzshSpkUb4D0rU7D
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B1fL9Jet8SzQF7AAHebWKQ0YQXELvjdjzIeF5vyNVJwkYBTNIDQEhBbh837mCFlW


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     40

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0150 HOLIDAY PAY                          

12401 0150  HOLIDAY PA                         695,000           0     695,000     444,620.75            .00     250,379.25   64.0%

0170 MEAL ALLOWANCE                       

12401 0170  MEAL ALLOW                           3,400           0       3,400       1,551.50            .00       1,848.50   45.6%

0332 ANIMAL CARE/TREATMENT EXP            

12401 0332  ANIMAL ACQ                          15,000           0      15,000       1,413.25       4,966.75       8,620.00   42.5%

0360 BUSINESS TRAVEL                      

12401 0360  BUSINESS T                           8,000           0       8,000       8,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

0460 TELEPHONE SERVICE                    

12401 0460  TELEPHONE                          190,000           0     190,000      99,454.99      82,635.01       7,910.00   95.8%

0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION                

12401 0515  PRINTING/R                           2,000           0       2,000         135.00            .00       1,865.00    6.8%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                   

12401 0541  DUES/SUBSC                           1,000           0       1,000       1,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

0550 POSTAGE                              

12401 0550  POSTAGE                              1,000           0       1,000         136.63         363.37         500.00   50.0%

0556 RENTAL EQUIPMENT                     

12401 0556  RENTAL - E                             500           0         500         299.92            .00         200.08   60.0%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xqFOWhTUYXYiQBUaF8vYj6kZHtr%2FhW%2Fz9e6V8TE37Mm%2BxVxM%2FR0BYYZK26SwJG2x
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ba2ROJeUKrfz5wjF46GR8iENcmbFvoyGfj3yNKUCIPiZajCPkjVSbwZ83HElPP%2Ft
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BW90go%2FeqcmhVDO0iaKb6HmsqKUXtXtf2GztUW%2Bscum%2BhHVj5Rsy0LpGHJdI1fFg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1LaJwF1sdg7vLnRPrm4b3803pDfgtZQJUbXD1c94Bc7051TK5dCS7b8y%2BpksDLZY
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sW9kFeaY8pda2twcvk7q82NRSPAktRWU1VH8Xiv5ocdAGWBPwkTgpWLkMOOghXAo
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tGwH1CTTiV3PjeklAAWd%2FkN1xRRhV2x%2BapsLfRxLR%2BiyPVx9X3l3sK7W1XCrBr4W
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VqDLbWVwkyRo4cE%2BnnLKFhDeQ5a5P4%2Bj%2BUDi38g%2FDW%2F%2Bb5gBhp64jKY4RHg4BPgG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XkIYu50gI6uRkAdJr9jLv2SpXH87vQ17v0EKange7SNKlhgV84%2FP74p2MzRXLmhr
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IPQfmGtU38cDp6pUP%2BU%2F5woNx4NMFfRlqNGpib9oidXemj4wVhlNAuTqOiAh6kzh


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     41

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0575 EQUIPMENT MAINT.                     

12401 0575  COMP EQPT-                          75,000           0      75,000            .00      73,283.20       1,716.80   97.7%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

12401 0590  PROFESSION                         624,820           0     624,820     326,334.54      60,157.13     238,328.33   61.9%

0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES                      

12401 0610  OFFICE SUP                             400           0         400         387.53            .00          12.47   96.9%

0670 FOOD PRODUCTS                        

12401 0670  FOOD PRODU                           6,000           0       6,000       1,929.14       1,830.00       2,240.86   62.7%

0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                     

12401 0710  OFFICE EQU                           5,000           0       5,000       4,530.39            .00         469.61   90.6%

7074 STREET OUTREACH PROGRAM              

12401 7074  STREET                             130,000           0     130,000            .00            .00     130,000.00     .0%

9953 TRANSFER OUT                         

12401 9953  TR OUT                                   0           0           0            .00   5,822,382.00  -5,822,382.00  100.0%

12452 SCHOOL CROSSING GUARDS              

0110 SALARIES                             

12452 0110  REGULAR SA                         312,413           0     312,413     154,058.44            .00     158,354.56   49.3%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lvvSoBXoWXbMfl9CkiuHIee9QY4R7sberwVo94cScvO0%2BIxbI9SL3bYS8bJSom1u
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ywh3hrvVkLTQtzJsY8601H9s7270WrBWA4VBosg7hBoDHUxfuRnAiGFqcfV%2B5iEr
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ObAALcMGRZjaJE3Hg2hPH4wySeuVMo%2FIoQirwdIILoH54NUxpUeLl7PoIbNSEMgy
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XM3mIkq%2BU%2FjAivKzjx33VJIxxYZat2WkHb9MGaGcJ92zaT3ZH9hkL4awCKNkAdmG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ezaVjtlxroTOAztIY9%2FIZVGObCFjZgNe7Y8QrameFagXBpNSJm8SsfIZ6TB0WClH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bg2KK1Uqw1YQgV23%2BQDlDxWjLF28W9rrWhzSfnGk%2FIDeWEQ7y4SW9liPuinwCz4u
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ecc47dMgrxssUmIJxBRyjU6m3jZoMdV7PLkmSbGzMnJepnxzM5bNsx%2FkLOgPuUnu
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MwdmDRa00KF93OE0l2eUhsuunmJpVJ457dalniABtrMS%2Bpr2lQ66%2FNgEM6oE6vJ5


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     42

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0140 LONGEVITY                            

12452 0140  LONGEVITY                            3,416           0       3,416       2,382.00            .00       1,034.00   69.7%

0180 SCHOOL CLOSING                       

12452 0180  CLOSINGS                             4,166           0       4,166            .00            .00       4,166.00     .0%

0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW               

12452 0672  UNIFORM PU                           5,750           0       5,750       5,750.00            .00            .00  100.0%

0674 UNIFORM CLEANING ALLOW               

12452 0674  UNIFORM CL                           4,600           0       4,600       3,675.00            .00         925.00   79.9%

12453 POLICE TRAINING                     

0175 EDUCATION INCENTIVE                  

12453 0175  EDUCATION                          112,953           0     112,953      79,561.64            .00      33,391.36   70.4%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

12453 0590  PROFESSION                         140,000      -4,000     136,000      43,354.20      33,072.75      59,573.05   56.2%

0616 EDUCATIONAL MATERIAL                 

12453 0616  EDUCATIONA                           7,000           0       7,000          61.36            .00       6,938.64     .9%

0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW               

12453 0672  UNIFORM PU                         210,000           0     210,000      87,169.50      97,044.12      25,786.38   87.7%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OARcM5V%2Bwej%2BuxtYHJtXu4WQYS4mQD7CPqVHEbZ3tEvt%2FKoIeAxGOBov8%2BABoT9A
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GDNCWpca%2FyOsbgSySQM9l8s2GQNJNtHTt%2B5rFzY3d%2FxbiCiKAHNcDQ8OhZPVBf97
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xpIn%2FQtJZkqlzNTM2%2BwJToPYkpYZWgBmYZ2vs8T%2F6zSXC8iURiV28%2FoPWPwkMHCy
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mTP2vlVVbrlsKRV1vmL3zfl0SmG%2FNum3BlYJGQAFsR5Ws7%2BPEA66LIMHED9GoBPx
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aFWA42zysV6JLy096xy8P4oh8Z1nMwWIn5ngjlU2JmBmL%2FqG9p9ulD85Sflj9vVs
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rwLv2K7OxF0w0NmisXo9H6ihZ1AZo5qL%2BiWIU6poigGR8vEr%2B5jhPe%2BMNxr9%2B5Uy
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f9L5NVmpCmb1nm8qpY%2FtIbxX70iIdL%2BBQD2anZ49GkUAGfg8YLB1LJHV8bYe%2FuKw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JSEM0AFd%2F1qdErAxBb9BNSz6GJ3hBX%2Bb8aPYqP1Q34aygbIUWESZNv9ZXynHr17o


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     43

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0674 UNIFORM CLEANING ALLOW               

12453 0674  UNIFORM CL                          33,000           0      33,000      22,875.00            .00      10,125.00   69.3%

0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                     

12453 0710  OFFICE EQU                             500           0         500          61.00            .00         439.00   12.2%

0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                   

12453 0718  BOOKS,MAPS                           2,000           0       2,000         833.42            .00       1,166.58   41.7%

12454 POLICE INVESTIGATIVE                

0506 CONFIDENTIAL EXPENDITURES            

12454 0506  CONFIDENTI                           1,500           0       1,500         275.00         225.00       1,000.00   33.3%

0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                     

12454 0611  GENERAL SU                           1,500           0       1,500         916.38          49.98         533.64   64.4%

0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                     

12454 0710  OFFICE EQU                           1,000           0       1,000         161.66         178.34         660.00   34.0%

12455 CRIME SCENE UNIT                    

0536 COMPUTER CRIME LAB                   

12455 0536  COMP CRIME                           3,000           0       3,000       1,599.00            .00       1,401.00   53.3%

0561 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-OTHER              

12455 0561  EQUIPMENT                              200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5hXWxamX9MkdQnhAU6oQXaxJ2%2BS%2BzuwagosIeLMb9ViEDUJxb7%2FnwyZZWoxK8%2Bww
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IBbXBnlaCwuwoNCev1yLIjq%2BFtiWzyBlLfwwUOkAZutm9GgtbG0eD6ZLe6TO90Lr
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZA6GhPTUlTQjIfIzwBr09aSuECcE%2B8UpLDEG7ZYVG5ul2we5ZaqkESBFAzyJgw54
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0lPVejrSh9b9qgQz3GVKM9MazdfsMSHqvQamssTy8PCSvQMA5iLguipnjKRJXF7Y
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IxuFO1AWqOurvGJ7wLkkLujuk5Y6roZsDYv5Dt%2B0T5Hg8foY4Za40z8JowsDf2V%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NzQP87oc%2FHsmi9p7%2FQjxWDekvvPBGB4YIR5j5PflV19Hrq2rmNjODK7NIdyuekl0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e2olwIyoM%2BpaWY%2BwQB47UY7euZuAH4wgwtgKVub0t5u97PbTnnRnIwsqnzKGP7Sf
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=STQZQNUANVUjml3aQddZs3YHuaGdViLul1sWnZBwSWvrjk%2Bad5PC1CTBk1VsAMad


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     44

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                     

12455 0611  GENERAL SU                           3,000           0       3,000            .00       2,838.40         161.60   94.6%

0665 DUPLICATE/PHOTO SUPPLIES             

12455 0665  MEDIA SPPL                           1,500           0       1,500            .00       1,364.93         135.07   91.0%

0755 SAFETY EQUIPMENT                     

12455 0755  SAFETY EQU                           1,000           0       1,000         846.21         150.00           3.79   99.6%

0784 GENERAL EQUIP OTHERS                 

12455 0784  MEDIA EQPT                             500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%

12456 SPECIAL VICTIM'S UNIT               

0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                     

12456 0611  GENERAL SU                             250           0         250          93.98            .00         156.02   37.6%

12459 POLICE COMMUNICATIONS               

0130 OVERTIME                             

12459 0130  OVERTIME                            70,000           0      70,000            .00            .00      70,000.00     .0%

0351 EDUCATION SEMINARS                   

12459 0351  EDUCATION                              500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%

0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                     

12459 0611  GENERAL SU                           1,000           0       1,000         125.90            .00         874.10   12.6%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QsDXzIg2oBIdJ3W32QZX%2F8Y%2BA3swk1AnYp5W6zP%2FFvnky6ZTmsotylNuTQ%2Bwg30c
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xniz2gIwUZ1s8zn5uRinnCvYOs61%2FuX8AVN4xlOnT2dpNFhXB6EQNZVee2kf6peI
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l8i4uVw47bANhc1Q6CNHTwQNvo1J2Fd3h4E6vtngwWCXL0EfwkkVEt7xc%2Fb7BANM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AJjpw%2BEA93FSH4S4uCu2VIKKz3kwrKuoDIowEdI%2BN5W7a43K%2FPuH3Cf2mXMf5x12
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ey3gcBcS9TSSpDsbiVK4zGK1jKth%2FE0cBZkX8J6bOKuz9uWe%2Fzq1rvSzJoTurgk2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xBeq%2B40lUcZ%2BCczE2WE%2B8O8BQzFX0PndCDjN%2B1gGY0dvCn%2BPOKSBLZbhcXKtBf0l
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=72TLPp0QAqQEujdM7rUnK9IHU01JoMBylXy5WBC%2FCSKCGgarjTZL2R6%2Bt9Dg1jAt
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I7M4osx8naSDoTNcugKe%2Btwc3UowIgaKwi2%2BHfhBlF%2FNzfA3F%2Flaxe5ZJNhLQm7L


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     45

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                     

12459 0710  OFFICE EQU                           3,000           0       3,000         859.84            .00       2,140.16   28.7%

0782 RADIO/COMMUNICATION EQUIP            

12459 0782  RADIO/COMM                           7,000           0       7,000       3,831.83       3,112.42          55.75   99.2%

12460 COMMUNITY OUTREACH                  

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

12460 0590  PROFESSION                           2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0%

0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                     

12460 0611  GENERAL SU                           8,000           0       8,000       5,954.49            .00       2,045.51   74.4%

0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES                  

12460 0650  RECREATION                           8,500           0       8,500       3,940.00            .00       4,560.00   46.4%

0670 FOOD PRODUCTS                        

12460 0670  FOOD PRODU                           3,000           0       3,000       1,466.83       1,147.26         385.91   87.1%

0762 POLICE EXPLORER PROGRAM              

12460 0762  EXPLORER P                           9,000           0       9,000       6,028.07            .00       2,971.93   67.0%

0784 GENERAL EQUIP OTHERS                 

12460 0784  GENERAL EQ                           2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BrHQu0SVp1%2BknYNCeeUdEtrVBltkhdr5FjzV2njI%2BHTg6nK1cLmNKdaOZUX%2BLQs0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q4c0DQ%2Bf2tsREnjxbWCHgGbIYeCcqgqIWg40yhUon9unbqgc7lX%2FaVLB2hJZtwQp
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NOqkLvqy%2F6RuFo0EuItJ9BaurpOZTIn5yxuiGUlH0JB44dd1t5v5HKISYgFqTOyI
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nqqCeXrQ5zUGZwTi1HGo2bq2CQ9oOE4fSqrxOw%2BhJw1VvnWBr46MdJkMro4NTW%2Fx
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a8dFFl%2FkYTNbTdSqdJr5LfRuSmJjohTJiSFpaKtP27jwuKl266aWmzTuxqNbdP0v
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3HzdMKUbeHV2c0abz2siGCWXC3joBm%2BMJ9dwG7uXxlSPrei7A1A8hkQ%2BjVNQsW%2BW
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M4njNOlSGJsMXAq8K%2F5wVbBaqjstKkx%2FxxuSlS9qAdaQDXpQL7YQpvK%2FFSOcQctO
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OfPdV%2B3ZNGwzCeEyqJMYfgGOCCsPSyDmTgfnEKZJsPUEnKoXHR2KFOT8zxj3iO0t


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     46

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12461 POLICE ARMORY                       

0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                     

12461 0611  GENERAL SU                          46,262           0      46,262      42,845.50       1,355.00       2,061.50   95.5%

0784 GENERAL EQUIP OTHERS                 

12461 0784  GENERAL EQ                           2,000           0       2,000       2,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

12462 POLICE VEHICLE REPLACE.             

0740 VEHICLE REPLACEMENT                  

12462 0740  VEHICLE RE                         171,744           0     171,744     109,725.68      62,018.68           -.36  100.0%

0741 VEHICLE RENTAL                       

12462 0741  VEHICLE RE                          27,000       5,000      32,000      15,750.00      16,250.00            .00  100.0%

12463 STREET INTERDICTION TEAM            

0506 CONFIDENTIAL EXPENDITURES            

12463 0506  CONFIDENTI                           5,000           0       5,000       2,500.00            .00       2,500.00   50.0%

0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                     

12463 0611  GENERAL SU                           1,000           0       1,000          92.82            .00         907.18    9.3%

12464 POLICE VEHICLE MAINT.               

0559 TOWING ABANDONED CARS                

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zKyvkR%2B2qnoT0m5zF1xz69PPxlA%2FR2dkwV%2FYhzNL5NSn%2FuK6bKnQz5wZVH59sLF3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DloDPeKzHcPetyedRt2sQHw9NDrjREZRDPtext%2FUFdz4bqGE9JKolFpJRIsHdJaM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w678lubrUM%2Bwuhn6SDTXeWg4M7SkPFaOpHuuL86fbrz0SnO2cE5XSAuOtVVfland
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yhwp%2FB3ANTnxDl553NpGrowv%2Fn5c8iEBsBR5xiWoznCWxDfwUWItmmMXNCenkrzX
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cg7WO7pQgjy8iXmpblsHV5zV%2BDL92upar5hr%2FQUY3xt05n5CfLvdeNjKB1eHrAzw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sEmD0eOoCXaBlyQEzj7q%2BujSmXbXbLSIb5ejuPe6lnSAp2c1uZ7M5d5ozzBSKwtP


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     47

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
24       POLICE DEPARTMENT                     APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12464 0559  TOWING                              10,000           0      10,000       2,601.18       6,584.75         814.07   91.9%

0566 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                  

12464 0566  VEHICLE MA                           7,000       4,000      11,000       8,220.26       2,763.35          16.39   99.9%

12465 POLICE TRAFFIC                      

0719 RADAR EQUIPMENT                      

12465 0719  TRAFF EQPT                             500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%

0755 SAFETY EQUIPMENT                     

12465 0755  SAFETY EQU                          10,000           0      10,000       5,123.25       1,441.75       3,435.00   65.7%

12491 POLICE CASH MATCH                   

0599 CASH MATCH                           

12491 0599  EXEC. MEM.                          15,400           0      15,400      15,355.00            .00          45.00   99.7%

     TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT                18,814,354           0  18,814,354   4,954,632.32   6,275,214.19   7,584,507.49   59.7%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES   18,814,354           0  18,814,354   4,954,632.32   6,275,214.19   7,584,507.49

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4c91ZACajrTnPUfBBiO5BSXrAgFNArlY3%2BVH8eEONHcdY7YwO2uDkTfb5guJ8NMr
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bo9x0Q3EcbWdP0GURQQLivg%2Fa1QThHsJqFObI2lxLqYWvcKQ8ZIlp05grDkuXdDI
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UQmcHS1YVrpS7DOMOlisDFv01OybNIbcjLlNosZm8h%2F6jii18cVP7578dSZBexmc
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OfmSqRKdE01oCna%2FBMKVZPzlZUGqr9plcCDv0FTvO8sTjDDgvJOhy4c9jKc7EvdA
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KNaT%2FnZT8Qx%2BZIawUagz%2Bb9a8aJImIxmcBGNafOxoSZEhWAGrK05aUcyAPxDXm%2Bw


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     48

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
25       FIRE DEPARTMENT                       APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12501 FIRE ADMINISTRATION                 

0110 SALARIES                             

12501 0110  REGULAR SA                      10,260,814     -10,200  10,250,614     898,676.02            .00   9,351,937.98    8.8%

0110H HFD CODE ENFORCEMENT                

12501 0110H  HFD CODE E                         25,000           0      25,000       7,340.81            .00      17,659.19   29.4%

0130 OVERTIME                             

12501 0130  OVERTIME                            30,000      10,000      40,000      36,024.33            .00       3,975.67   90.1%

0131 SHIFT DIFFERENTIAL                   

12501 0131  SHIFT DIFF                          78,280           0      78,280      42,811.08            .00      35,468.92   54.7%

0133 ACTING DIFFERENTIAL                  

12501 0133  ACTING DIF                           8,100           0       8,100       3,793.47            .00       4,306.53   46.8%

0135 PARAMEDIC/EMS DIFF.                  

12501 0135  PARAMEDIC/                         462,227           0     462,227       3,337.18            .00     458,889.82     .7%

0136 SUBSTITUTES/STRAIGHT TIME            

12501 0136  SUBSTITUTE                       2,500,000           0   2,500,000   1,513,403.22            .00     986,596.78   60.5%

0138 FLSA OVERTIME                        

12501 0138  GARCIA OVE                         425,000           0     425,000     264,365.09            .00     160,634.91   62.2%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

12501 0140  LONGEVITY                          237,215           0     237,215      91,748.30            .00     145,466.70   38.7%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZEtEwlruVSJUX154zGzXJjzbE5%2BCEO%2Bh28mxXNVVsV73NwsxuKCUnSVkl1aggnmF
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xYl18tQBpmsA5oVxx1BO%2FBtlr%2Bpc2QJLQGUJ4tlnSTrCeFciijQSCbC2ncyL0Y6l
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7MKggz3d3kbrVLUhdERrFOLshRcn9LsQeNcYP0lXbtnwPv7SiHCZ8N05chge63ca
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KcfOAoZG5eV%2FvkVGIqDNqZhIjFgATwVb8svsgNyL0SmNPNk3Fo3BC7bVpy%2Bq2ahv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qzLeEfwxq6d6epzB9GFIfOio%2BsGzrBfr5Ytzcp9%2BL2sOVrmKCVgwEuEj7He5qcvx
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9h4iD2utuAtWpMROmnfTmlyeiKL9k5rTNDDDDhVZHIi2hf8FW8qJIWZeJWAEfbPb
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cNsbm61is37hWB9nWB5JejcIBeQOMV%2B3pHjpAHfteOd07nMIn7wrM65y0sZb788j
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O4u%2FrX%2Fz6%2B6L8vIVmnsxY1qXw4GKavgdXLxgt6T74m3CdRYeBAmb6AzPFhHnbr0h
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fgi2jzS2CPQREAbDpOur5%2FCp2oRvZpTyIizquaowxXUEXNcL8ElPM2RFFXM6nz8b


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     49

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
25       FIRE DEPARTMENT                       APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0150 HOLIDAY PAY                          

12501 0150  HOLIDAY PA                         972,382           0     972,382     561,164.21            .00     411,217.79   57.7%

0160 STAND-BY                             

12501 0160  STAND-BY                             3,120           0       3,120       1,860.00            .00       1,260.00   59.6%

0175 EDUCATION INCENTIVE                  

12501 0175  EDUCATION                           10,350         200      10,550      10,550.00            .00            .00  100.0%

0240 PHYSICAL EXAMS                       

12501 0240  PHYSICAL E                          60,000           0      60,000            .00       2,500.00      57,500.00    4.2%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                   

12501 0541  DUES/SUBSC                           1,250           0       1,250         718.00         412.50         119.50   90.4%

0545 C-MED                                

12501 0545  MED-COM                             48,000           0      48,000            .00            .00      48,000.00     .0%

0612T TRAINING                            

12501 0612T  TRAINING                           25,000           0      25,000       4,178.17            .00      20,821.83   16.7%

0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW               

12501 0672  UNIFORM PU                          80,500           0      80,500      47,268.40      26,383.00       6,848.60   91.5%

0673 UNIFORM STIPEND ALLOWANCE            

12501 0673  UNIFORM ST                          31,800           0      31,800      29,550.00            .00       2,250.00   92.9%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bZvbYKvm0ZA%2BmIw6t%2F7ke73lonRgIWW8Y1qhBtCUcdM3%2FjDIETNSMSSEdHVAufuN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lkoOIu3qMVV7GrzyjvxQMQZKjPtMnJjAhfguRAk0%2BqzQPZUunh1kRdlKpp5Su9b7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GL7IA7QZiJQCez%2FQf9CrZMMHglluioTW2Q0mjbsP8iKRsxqdk6MzyKJ0vDVcMuwZ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5TM7Jv9pkuXvIH6aQcydI%2FyQIyyqPYR3E5JcVbW%2BbJkinXj1KISOm2jOQE2W%2Bxgh
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bkq58kKSb9X6SQo%2F%2FkutKnsRkaSwE60unHMUe0Rozd9TYLTgEvkSks7VzES0Ucvh
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=alP7AbzA9xg6bBG3knk%2BfekbZcoih0QEmDwUF54V8NpLAVdRJvGnHMAQSR%2F2zyC2
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GPCTbklFoeLSD%2Fb8OgfuKpy7BFVxIOyNhuHc7Ggwjuo2VeVLpLSrbDevLq4Jrn2f
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IBPWilN4SW7sUOYR2K%2F02bHw%2BrLHSCAMlJ4yaqW5mRVQ%2FIC8PO%2Fg7Lu9p2EOy%2FqU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oNDhMa3bcx4cd5il2%2FXgiqERzXQUQlE1mM4U9jTqTCKIQiT%2FOs6w875sMmHNHPeA


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     50

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
25       FIRE DEPARTMENT                       APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                   

12501 0718  BOOKS, MAP                             500           0         500          54.00          91.12         354.88   29.0%

0942 STIPEND                              

12501 0942  STIPEND                                  0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

9953 TRANSFER OUT                         

12501 9953  TR OUT                                   0           0           0            .00     901,631.00    -901,631.00  100.0%

12533 FIRE BLD/GRND MAINT.                

0640 BLDG/GROUND MAINT. SUP               

12533 0640  BLDG/GROUN                             600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0%

12553 FIRE TRAINING                       

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

12553 0590  PROFESSION                           4,000           0       4,000            .00            .00       4,000.00     .0%

0612T TRAINING                            

12553 0612T  TRAINING                          140,600           0     140,600      43,665.00      11,567.04      85,367.96   39.3%

0616 EDUCATIONAL MATERIAL                 

12553 0616  EDUCATIONA                             500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0%

0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                   

12553 0718  BOOKS, MAP                           2,000           0       2,000         271.42            .00       1,728.58   13.6%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mUl%2BurZYv82tz26ab%2Fq02X7NLqNDQYMzKnczWDXatQxq3aCa1hKUfa1PIIouyX70
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j1Eulk1C2FSkBJRgWE84%2BfH4eOrqFYRVaSvJXJTERSV9EWuyPTRklge5jCoXboJu
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tM%2FLqGJ2WiWbNQ%2FRIs%2BiaLJzeXcbUlQqWbAp12%2BPPqb62ZAYyAMbny%2B1aaKJOTnL
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fzx%2BhNLXHdKhY%2BhXWBqVSdT5DhjohI0TZcjHvSfftHjXs0Z6HrhUKBhL%2FpFN8DZB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FpaMyHAhEOoZPFX%2Bt5kNk2uE1YzB2VeOTuLDyaG%2BjtMnU24Y8zf50Ex1bbAtUWQv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BIGfs3m9Ic7HrRnnG3podu9CKOSLxVlwDrzucLr235pEYlrXQ8P0FcOdY9aNo%2BsR
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tCPEIbl%2B4XhcLqRse5fSl3WPmDW6g4BJfFJYt8qQ5vuBzpC0Q9utTi9j1wGO2f0E
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HgVM8Fp7XVDV2ySsZMGb6nMn0pvP0KvY64gyjDX0hw2j1nIR7K7KfHWkKR5RKSXR


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     51

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
25       FIRE DEPARTMENT                       APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12559 FIRE COMMUNICATIONS                 

0571 RADIO REPAIRS                        

12559 0571  RADIO REPA                           1,200           0       1,200            .00            .00       1,200.00     .0%

12564 FIRE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE            

0561 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-OTHER              

12564 0561  REPAIRS-FI                           2,800           0       2,800            .00         534.75       2,265.25   19.1%

0626 LUBRICANTS                           

12564 0626  LUBRICANTS                           6,500           0       6,500       3,144.28            .00       3,355.72   48.4%

0632 TIRES/TUBES/WHEELS                   

12564 0632  TIRES/TUBE                          22,000           0      22,000      13,180.83       6,319.92       2,499.25   88.6%

0635 VEHICLE REPAIR SUPS.                 

12564 0635  REP/MAINT                          149,500           0     149,500      66,230.05      77,049.94       6,220.01   95.8%

12567 FIRE FIGHTING                       

0572 FIRE HYDRANT REPAIRS                 

12567 0572  FIRE HYDRA                           3,150           0       3,150            .00            .00       3,150.00     .0%

0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                     

12567 0611  GENERAL SU                         110,000           0     110,000      22,858.42      74,395.54      12,746.04   88.4%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z7y7cZAqcbatHzrcyQG%2F7GUP3vFnnw3bYjgZvwtQPij1cn1A1r4P2qING%2BLe8D1P
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cyjJrasPRizIZG3QHMTNkiOIVKHPsgqN1JRsd89VgL4RNNlYOKcdMfnXt2kAV5pO
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KhtYM3HDdfI3TWmbPVqLSDwCQcJPTBhhVNW6ZqdyLka%2FOZEgHWzHNLwas%2BTPRBC9
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aXLIvFmkELVgU1JYj5RhwfCZH%2FOwcTI1M59T4v2ghkfXLzgGyVoqg3KZCHEZRvHn
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hgfDp%2B6Uu%2F6Fhl8v4wXEtv%2Bqjx6PWQ65FXJ6lXedHn8cKeZgFPUrxu6LMYC%2FhS%2B5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qNcOMAU6rZ%2B2daxT68CxKpG3qXeLRg%2BLin8pG8DklqanPj%2BY13yz1M1sJxqY11Us
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sy1JY5hbxDNAT1z%2BbkbQ9WcO6AKO3R4lM75la6Kkl2DQLibH9vxlSPjIPfr1szKU


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     52

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
25       FIRE DEPARTMENT                       APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0690 SAFETY SUPPLIES                      

12567 0690  SAFETY SUP                          12,500           0      12,500     -13,020.42       4,227.50      21,292.92  -70.3%

12568 FIRE PUBLIC/FIRE EDUCAT.            

0616 EDUCATIONAL MATERIAL                 

12568 0616  EDUCATIONA                           7,400           0       7,400       3,317.40            .00       4,082.60   44.8%

12569 VOLUNTEER FIRE                      

0710 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                     

12569 0710  PROT.EQUIP                          15,000           0      15,000       2,077.29            .00      12,922.71   13.8%

12570 FIRE PARAMEDICS                     

0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                     

12570 0611  GENERAL SU                             600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0%

0680 MEDICAL SUPPLIER                     

12570 0680  MEDICAL SU                         100,000           0     100,000      68,318.82      13,152.25      18,528.93   81.5%

0720 LABORATORY EQUIPMENT                 

12570 0720  LABORATORY                          19,400           0      19,400       3,746.80            .00      15,653.20   19.3%

0730 MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT                 

12570 0730  MECHANICAL                             700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VTNepByZ3Lr79UQdDoKrRto%2B14B%2F1BhJsLrfWfFw7QS2hB6KEKjImwXSEGxpCBdm
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FEZH0z6EDnO9oQY%2FyVWosiZawokpUQPy9TdHc6JpDY%2BTTe0vkZIjwr1xJzAuZE3m
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cjqTxd5LvRAPMZarbswUPi03iq1FI8tqu5Y9MMEZ%2FKZesma1T6z6aDgCHKBdHNu4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y36EBFJgKDSVzvv5TI20OvdbXNxRN0YFlGrgDye9XM6gPlEuDM8lMAFaPdeKsW3u
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MBp874YsH%2BK3HBsloOlDbmPpe7bBktoaiBxbkehZJieVK63wa9E%2BCsZKUoFVA6jY
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=75%2BhIHjlC9xRBQTgalcd2S5D7MB5jhfr5Sbd0ZPMCzzK6U2MldKRMqGyPjiH3knk
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lh2e8aYwfIsUa0ngQ4soQ2WILFlhTZzUj%2BWJiaknHcaqviiP9LatBPTXfQu1VJjN


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     53

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
25       FIRE DEPARTMENT                       APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0788 COMPUTER SOFTWARE & TRAINING         

12570 0788  SOFTWARE                            49,000           0      49,000      46,312.55            .00       2,687.45   94.5%

6122 MOBILE DATA                          

12570 6122  MOBILE                              19,364           0      19,364       7,613.96          34.65      11,715.39   39.5%

12571 FIRE SUPPRESSION                    

0645 HOUSEKEEPING SUPS.                   

12571 0645  HOUSEKEEPI                          10,000           0      10,000       7,852.75            .00       2,147.25   78.5%

12572 FIRE MARSHALL                       

0611 GENERAL SUPPLIES                     

12572 0611  GENERAL SU                             700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0%

0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                   

12572 0718  BOOKS,MAPS                             300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%

     TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT                  15,937,352           0  15,937,352   3,792,411.43   1,118,299.21  11,026,641.36   30.8%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES   15,937,352           0  15,937,352   3,792,411.43   1,118,299.21  11,026,641.36

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FFfU0XBFS1WfKjmA5VdPRN6pdUjSjPrm6ZdhHl%2Fwi73%2B4KMRVCXCknXnDkmu8SzF
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pOpaUtKCYEi222u4uyJt%2FKW1DzQZLMskt%2FHldNc1rjtBVteRHfsfc6WbNrD82IQh
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vUO1bFOcYcmPAutfblVyJAlepJSoP0InyeAY2d5gloNe4HdGXsZmx6JNC8NBcKhc
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6PYNcGTrHkhHRICzIbxCdQ7v9oEd90MQABV97Goy9FUhDoyFvdZrvVEwFLXItj3c
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EoqNaltv1jlZ%2BL4W%2FjnouilQ97Jo%2FYTekXvM7XmJ33tgpGZFqvwbrzZlPW3c4kkt


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     54

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
26       BUILDING DEPARTMENT                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12601 BUILDING ADMINISTRATION             

0110 SALARIES                             

12601 0110  REGULAR SA                         533,708           0     533,708     317,830.12            .00     215,877.88   59.6%

0130 OVERTIME                             

12601 0130  OVERTIME                            29,000           0      29,000      14,847.00            .00      14,153.00   51.2%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

12601 0140  LONGEVITY                            1,020           0       1,020            .00            .00       1,020.00     .0%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                   

12601 0541  DUES/SUBSC                           3,300       1,400       4,700       3,072.25           9.25       1,618.50   65.6%

0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES                      

12601 0610  OFFICE SUP                           2,000           0       2,000       1,247.84         591.71         160.45   92.0%

0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW               

12601 0672  UNIFORM PU                           2,400           0       2,400       2,400.00            .00            .00  100.0%

0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                   

12601 0718  BOOKS, MAP                           3,400      -1,400       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0%

0942 STIPEND                              

12601 0942  STIPEND                             10,000           0      10,000       5,961.61            .00       4,038.39   59.6%

     TOTAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT                 584,828           0     584,828     345,358.82         600.96     238,868.22   59.2%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      584,828           0     584,828     345,358.82         600.96     238,868.22

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KrctTgmGS5%2FqFccHMaY4k8mEiGFkZslYRbzxDQd6lJwCBqeRbz4LKBwlvXNVrYZi
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ici6uQ0f5sxUhcWRtw9%2BEaQYn9lXTlGYG%2B1Wd5buXHLkrZxFqTRgRDr2EyVv3JFk
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D9agN2jCOVEM2R2a483LdhmtiIjZ9z0Em6IdbAXTRVzIKFQ0ZKul4Eg38LZfCZpj
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1M9vKPlu1nueLpoau116CMtXCKgjdvkuUKr1UeJ08O0YNf3Caa7DIlrjs0GHjqPM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BZOIrIUXmQgSakYUQua5%2FGNleDr8X4TnhPY8qCxTyzdHB8Zjzvz%2BnZIq6olsFYVS
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8n2ZJvZ%2F6xp1blWy3BxUXjWWf5ZdFSS7kiVY6c%2FOnvigaJ5peZAD%2Bnb%2Fy5zaY6OG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=em9rirH4cRQgL1eiSx%2FfqObzlSOP6xSjZp17t%2BdjhzWxmaTUp6e9qAPfQAD6kd%2FC
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OpdAWAj%2BX15VbPGIZxmxrXXijWWfPfF1vSOcpwcs681xU8l8G5YMC4p5VzRnAaUT


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     55

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
29       TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12901 TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION              

0110 SALARIES                             

12901 0110  REGULAR SA                         258,693           0     258,693     159,684.90            .00      99,008.10   61.7%

0130 OVERTIME                             

12901 0130  OVERTIME                            20,000           0      20,000       7,675.69            .00      12,324.31   38.4%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

12901 0140  LONGEVITY                            1,070           0       1,070       1,020.00            .00          50.00   95.3%

0170 MEAL ALLOWANCE                       

12901 0170  MEAL ALLOW                              75           0          75            .00            .00          75.00     .0%

0549 LINE PAINTING                        

12901 0549  LINE PAINT                          15,000           0      15,000      13,620.00            .00       1,380.00   90.8%

0549T TRAFFIC CALMING                     

12901 0549T  TRAF CALMN                        300,000           0     300,000       2,622.52            .00     297,377.48     .9%

0583 HEAVY EQUIPMENT REPAIRS              

12901 0583  HEAVY EQUI                           3,000           0       3,000       2,021.00            .00         979.00   67.4%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

12901 0590  PROFESSION                           5,000           0       5,000       1,523.02       1,268.70       2,208.28   55.8%

0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES                      

12901 0610  OFFICE SUP                             250           0         250         226.65            .00          23.35   90.7%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hkbm5bjbU3kGEpj9%2F3GXiHZc9u7hS9zlU%2FiWvMSLkkowl7b6dVPv5M0jOlNwY4VL
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dvTMObFh%2B4E1BoDnI3hp4pXjk%2FFG%2FMQJeM83NRzQVEjUWDcxKkPDzGbECPR%2FaFk7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kzn3qeTCAU8HTR%2BXQa8EzBXNwlY%2BUim95aUx3clk1Ookn1HJoTZBnF5rk1GisFi3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HtSUu%2Bbiu34m6OxI7Lht1yOd4b7pYdKJtqnSM3Ad9Ozi1wSsDbRN%2FWRerO%2FV%2BGvJ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wpiTpMF1ogSbM1BO5Hi4GlBq5C%2FYyyv%2FVxF5zlE%2FrISARRg8I1Iti5IWnMT3QsKC
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X2v%2FJ0cMDqgQZDFY6%2FE0QfzCidM5KOJ0ltdTRbNIHBSwt4yJr7Fl5KVLV4pH%2B%2F10
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z6cHWm4%2B0CHB%2FfZBfpiDUWCSrTAMY05AFk6kdnRiIRLXrHkxpQCSRmFRdwWPOrT0
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XJ%2Buu6%2FZ9edZ4vJvppj2SpR7AuWcKXlRRVt1ULliwSfHIQ5JWtFTkNGUgEyZZnFI
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D39y1F0lijcwvVYmIJ728dmkKPrvPAQdHqbTJEOXLInz9pxUCuV2aiLVoLBqkhKH


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     56

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
29       TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0661 TRAFFIC SIGN SUPS.                   

12901 0661  TRAFFIC SI                          10,000           0      10,000       6,379.00       3,282.00         339.00   96.6%

0662 TRAFFIC SIGNAL PARTS                 

12901 0662  TRAFFIC SI                          10,000           0      10,000       5,228.32       2,111.68       2,660.00   73.4%

0666 BUS SHELTER PARTS                    

12901 0666  BUS SHELTE                           7,500           0       7,500       4,775.00            .00       2,725.00   63.7%

0666A BUS SHELTER MAINT.                  

12901 0666A  BUS S MAIN                          8,000           0       8,000       3,607.22       3,705.28         687.50   91.4%

0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW               

12901 0672  UNIFORM PU                           1,050           0       1,050       1,050.00            .00            .00  100.0%

0690 SAFETY SUPPLIES                      

12901 0690  SAFETY SUP                           3,500           0       3,500       3,488.82            .00          11.18   99.7%

0942 STIPEND                              

12901 0942  STIPEND                             15,000           0      15,000            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL TRAFFIC DEPARTMENT                  658,138           0     658,138     212,922.14      10,367.66     434,848.20   33.9%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      658,138           0     658,138     212,922.14      10,367.66     434,848.20

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I7MkuX1cJ5xsNj1jRvi63bPyGZshPPu6eGpov0yII8xTJxEbLoufIglhFDtfcLrg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s%2FdGThdgRlgJPqXuiEVCjXRVGSypb89OhMZk5HNbwG1i1N93QKeg2%2BB3FD1b6bTZ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LBzxSOnq4dmesE2hCtMQOJmLDjFKRSQriVbXnisaorVtWwtuIhuSmhB4o0Ns3h9p
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XBtI9RTusLzpHjn57MF%2Bq8XG8PCJj3UvOFUSXYoxSXEG3cRhckocb%2Bb56UCYkPc5
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dMU0nJk8ddU1XphDWCG2H%2FpNMq0ZQFiOeJ6c07dZqSzCZ283p8DhbC7Pqk9tvHAD
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=20hgZvrQW9QEL%2BffnH7mbdaq%2FL9GWX1PkkuHmHtNPJIqRyAJvZriw0KUsh3bdXvQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JR%2FI9EiGwOEOP2wGb66AQuI%2FcTuoQvgUwpTgDLhpb%2BOdc8V6Tk9%2BzUMjOHETm%2F3n


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     57

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
30       PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

13001 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN.                 

0110 SALARIES                             

13001 0110  REGULAR SA                       5,690,884           0   5,690,884     829,819.44            .00   4,861,064.56   14.6%

0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                      

13001 0120  TEMPORARY                          250,000           0     250,000     166,806.63            .00      83,193.37   66.7%

0130 OVERTIME                             

13001 0130  OVERTIME                           350,000           0     350,000     233,991.86            .00     116,008.14   66.9%

0133 ACTING DIFFERENTIAL                  

13001 0133  ACTING DIF                          36,000           0      36,000      15,486.13            .00      20,513.87   43.0%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

13001 0140  LONGEVITY                           54,808           0      54,808      43,397.53            .00      11,410.47   79.2%

0160 STAND-BY                             

13001 0160  STAND-BY                            98,177           0      98,177      45,369.00            .00      52,808.00   46.2%

0170 MEAL ALLOWANCE                       

13001 0170  MEAL ALLOW                             750           0         750          42.70            .00         707.30    5.7%

0445 ALARM FEES                           

13001 0445  ALARM FEE                           14,000           0      14,000       7,335.34       4,518.97       2,145.69   84.7%

0517 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE                 

13001 0517  PROPERTY M                           6,500           0       6,500       1,174.40          59.59       5,266.01   19.0%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eCoGD0L%2BTY4CCjcVqjVuGRsvmVUZUQ%2B%2BGvxYFk%2BOD787xCQlsyMQ5hDMNr%2BBKeTZ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j7K6eT9l7bXKIFBspk2jYUY38Sq8GdLlbi5NsdInV20IzoUJSdq%2BsVgRtlLUXKGN
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xEKwQ5z7W0cpUHaEbGGggGzDHYPhINxD3c3yHeE2vsq1DradlHdZDBGYS22XUjXK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uk2vSIYTsK75XuZ3qrSCdgStdxSndCnMxQF4eZM6hCEhv%2BuOIUEATBiCrIkyh2Zg
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6FKAlCL3jbe9qxe0tsEAlrzfs%2Fg7VLXlGZPELIfdnnyiEhiQfgP2s%2F91NZraKHlq
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7Ifv3wC4nEcqnDOxspV6Frf5SwtA61d9petCR6elUzWMbPNa%2F765ZklnepSAksKW
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dq%2Fr1LJNANGcJRPp2oZFKQLW%2FB409VGWkLlayVdxOkhLee%2BE7y73hhunSP0izWtW
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uFO8O71jn683qw3ibF9kIhpdOOCQ7HFEePVZKxdtpZSpGeBKVI%2B6meg%2BjGj6R7cU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MVnwNC0mxIdQFUyJyzBHLNh5uHkUmz7xvN3pA4kS9RF8LMxUWk6J9ysUsa0PIBRD


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     58

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
30       PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                   

13001 0541  DUES/SUBSC                           6,000           0       6,000       3,626.00            .00       2,374.00   60.4%

0546 TRANSFER STATION                     

13001 0546  TRAN STA                           250,000           0     250,000     171,940.28      46,832.52      31,227.20   87.5%

0551 TIPPING FEES                         

13001 0551  TIP FEES                         2,137,451           0   2,137,451   1,179,890.59     889,196.82      68,363.59   96.8%

0556 RENTAL EQUIPMENT                     

13001 0556  RENTAL - E                           5,000           0       5,000       1,679.77         404.23       2,916.00   41.7%

0563 WASTE REMOVAL CONTRACTS              

13001 0563  WAST REM.                        2,696,455           0   2,696,455   1,572,935.00   1,123,519.96            .04  100.0%

0563A WASTE REMOVAL- BULK PICK UP         

13001 0563A  BULK                              315,640           0     315,640     214,000.00            .00     101,640.00   67.8%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

13001 0590  PROFESSION                          15,000           0      15,000       4,306.39       6,080.00       4,613.61   69.2%

0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW               

13001 0672  UNIFORM PU                          50,000           0      50,000      31,807.20       4,705.80      13,487.00   73.0%

0690 SAFETY SUPPLIES                      

13001 0690  SAFETY SUP                           3,000           0       3,000       1,268.02          73.26       1,658.72   44.7%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dwxpThWHrSVa%2BD4VrX0QLCm%2FIAoq9M6E2FDTSmu%2Brq7sRFQrhUXOtn%2FiK%2FWHO8TP
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7AZ86yU4A2n1U2klvtGpavQBPD82XHbj7c4TVfN1BE5K5T%2BdH0S%2BUi00%2Fhs9Z%2FAz
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rx693li7fEY0NFAlMq9SRXILDWQNaQ4UPEC%2Bfbvp1Db1juZW%2B2okpg9nnhGHk0%2Bb
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DSZ3UPeCrrxurly%2BS293y6iS7%2BIrZ8m6NPSjNfz5Sle8vpwoSRYSKFzbK9hFga8o
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cnuw843z4QnVVLKvnKg8AaE6wBxmatc6vjH5Fy1bfufbHIdft53uvCI%2BSEmzpXp%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zyL5AS4E9DelT0bhMW444jn%2F%2FVgEoU8NHfreUUQh7gETbGR3v4RjhL%2FPqUXHX2be
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gQI69dSqFP4bgkwKnbJobrvi55Nn64Rt4Mo02W1rpD50rHUaLSsuM%2F7KNkdeD8D%2B
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SPcJZcDyhZZDnMw7DSOlOahY2X8fSd1O1r9sr5sssbfg04y%2BNaN4AOlKHaP2gXvH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SPP73qaX7a3G%2BLuiaLR78l01TRJE16ySWlDLbl5aD8pyMUzY3y9CaMrUhyig62tL


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     59

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
30       PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

3953 RECYCLING TOTERS                     

13001 3953  RECY TOTER                         320,000           0     320,000      13,241.00     104,473.00     202,286.00   36.8%

13075 PUB. WORKS STREETS/BRDGS.           

0165 SNOW REMOVAL                         

13075 0165  SNOW REMOV                         255,000           0     255,000     124,306.82            .00     130,693.18   48.7%

0620 ROAD MAINT. SUPPLIES                 

13075 0620  ROAD MAINT                          26,000           0      26,000      12,116.23      10,359.48       3,524.29   86.4%

0696 SNOW REMOVAL SUPP                    

13075 0696  SNOW REMOV                         276,338           0     276,338     105,778.95      38,969.82     131,589.23   52.4%

13076 PARKWAYS/TREES/BUILDINGS            

0166 LEAF REMOVAL                         

13076 0166  LEAF REMOV                         220,000           0     220,000     161,716.55            .00      58,283.45   73.5%

0576E PARKS SPECIAL EVENTS                

13076 0576E  PARKS SPEC                         20,000           0      20,000       9,364.19       1,450.20       9,185.61   54.1%

0578 FIELD RENOVATION                     

13076 0578  FIELD RENO                          14,000           0      14,000       4,665.00       5,930.42       3,404.58   75.7%

0578B FARM. CANAL MAINTENANCE             

13076 0578B  FARM. CANA                          6,000           0       6,000       2,903.50       1,386.49       1,710.01   71.5%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vMVnEfXYdcWrs8vJkIT3Lbx0tQV88L1GhFvYvBPUBeQV4gu9%2BIZUbt%2BGgRpYaYwt
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A8gym%2FibMu6nK8oaVhQpiGpHX2trBZNjNzwqtq3Ld40rr63JykDqLYBs64eVwXkB
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rbEcKAI9RCaWYodU9R6hZCJ%2Flx2FUJBZCxAoTk3xfwY2iMlE8oXbdjbiRngp%2BisD
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gbMYXlAIyFiJyqiOYbN89wUDF1Xyr9muejeY9z9IDxrzvj3CPPyn3SxTeM%2Frz0Jz
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TSPsclMIexKMsK2S%2BPrjndikTjo59S9YBGAvTwLjPnJ2Exz5OlrbtsjLKcBKhDsp
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7K271JOFKU3YeVqtpApo3q3QeNylAEZRdHTHca0Knko4%2FtlSF9zogD19VRs1Mf0p
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KEfSiru10cq1KbdG2WbdyY8H%2BTBUSrNHEzGhOC79PWswuHQjcAEK99ocn1ARenUR
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4gVG9zb0gxnqmzk0iYcHxnGoBwasGaYqeJBRoXYLa0Y4CeHwTRQVfKiY9xghWuSl


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     60

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
30       PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

13076 0590  PROFESSION                          45,000           0      45,000      41,499.57       3,213.30         287.13   99.4%

0667 INVENTORY                            

13076 0667  HORT.SPPLS                          11,000           0      11,000       5,533.50       3,605.70       1,860.80   83.1%

0691 PARKWAY/WAY MAIN SUPP                

13076 0691  PRK MAINT.                           7,000           0       7,000       2,414.50       4,494.50          91.00   98.7%

0693 TREE STUMP REMOVAL SUPP              

13076 0693  TREE STUMP                           1,200           0       1,200       1,200.00            .00            .00  100.0%

0695 PARK MAINTENANCE                     

13076 0695  PRKWY/TREE                           6,000           0       6,000       2,713.51         500.00       2,786.49   53.6%

0727 COMMUNITY GARDEN                     

13076 0727  COMM GARD.                           3,000           0       3,000       1,168.40          81.60       1,750.00   41.7%

0770 RECREATION EQUIPMENT                 

13076 0770  RECREATION                           6,000           0       6,000       5,017.64         376.60         605.76   89.9%

13077 PUB. WORKS SEWERS/EQUIP.            

0565 STREET/SEWER/BRIDGE REP.             

13077 0565  SEWER MAIN                           8,000           0       8,000       1,632.00       3,324.93       3,043.07   62.0%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=df4XF4bxIgptTZet4lD0rNMOeM%2BRlKi3Xq%2B0c0oA3%2FUvoOqPXHzIqt%2FiS3a02Ikk
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tXdkA%2FRTmzAZ99MCzv6lncMp%2Fmg1wmF5x4TvIfmdpfU30RNMpQ5Fu9myIOvi%2BwXp
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BKu7GcQqb1PSNwlWPx9BLI5HymtI6NNCsz2Bsyeg5gl7FPszPwKO4I8ctssBJmsk
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bj5MGjguw98pVD6O7dLZCkLq8Ld%2FilgJkNNEqSm4x5GuE3WozRGrKZJeqspEnc4n
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9FWPbkPAhmkVAdWcweXc3%2BJLGkrExtt8KMfGp4wnXWKvXsCVzDSx33QcpXh9jcZY
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fEQeNHedBQFP5fizQ%2FT06huLwPF7a26X%2BCDtsirt%2BUMlXu5jYa6JCIS9uIWHQUHZ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BHoDGQUIBg0Ytfwdg4PWd4KDe5RYjMK94bvrpgyGlFbfGwfMOEDCIHlkKArGlY7%2F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QUVMh7%2BbTth7bgUPZYGhVRtMc7z6a5CqJVJW1nBuy9rUSWQhBjVUlbj6uu%2BHWmOi


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     61

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
30       PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

13079 PUBLIC WORKS BUILDINGS              

0561 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-OTHER              

13079 0561  EQUIPMENT                           16,000           0      16,000      10,597.12       2,776.94       2,625.94   83.6%

0640 BLDG/GROUND MAINT. SUP               

13079 0640  BLDG/GROUN                         250,000           0     250,000     113,999.11      94,251.53      41,749.36   83.3%

0646 SANITARY & CLNG SUPPLIES             

13079 0646  SANITARY &                          28,000           0      28,000      12,679.06       5,299.80      10,021.14   64.2%

13080 BROOKSVALE MAINT.                   

0992E BROOKSVALE EQUIP/REPAIRS            

13080 0992E  BR EQUIP                            4,000           0       4,000       1,573.00         733.94       1,693.06   57.7%

0992F BROOKSVALE ANIMAL FEED              

13080 0992F  AN FEED                             8,000           0       8,000       4,642.00       1,304.73       2,053.27   74.3%

0992G BROOKSVALE GROUND MAINT             

13080 0992G  BR GRND MA                         10,000           0      10,000       4,672.37       4,488.21         839.42   91.6%

13081 PUB. WORKS MECHANICAL               

0525 TIRE REPAIRS & ROAD SERVI            

13081 0525  TIRE REPAI                          84,000           0      84,000      31,698.72       9,722.68      42,578.60   49.3%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7JVLU2Vkdt8%2BHv5JYL38VzognavgJ2Y3ppp%2FLEkO%2BygvbgrdYhgxJQgDvkUfLlUt
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kq0%2F6AYQHk4rGq7g517l5%2BFlX0ICvgMU55zxGGWa78PmiFEuf7n1s4Hois%2FnjXXw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NPjHn0k5pQ57lkXceuXo41jp4J%2BJ5KgB1h0gUy5fey2wWWKfL1MRuzoimyT7EWNW
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8v6Jj%2BJyBqu4g4c6YWdiJBW64kqP83Zi4YHrixcQ56lVkFM6WY9ijBPXKWps3wvU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yYYu6EqKq6oDGLRnMgEIgaGliqOmI75EwM%2FVdwJFPEBAWC9gBc7jxuCCPLuETb8E
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wD5aavayY8RHlltalwb8HxK5SFXpLejbkIQyj0fZ%2FYT1nJYs89kUIWaD%2FdZmdb8x
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fCToy00TE6c%2B7GRHPYfin1MDggn27lgQLP0S6igp5Ct2nASdUAeb0o%2FWIz9HWw9z


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     62

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
30       PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0527 SNOW REL. EQUIP. REPAIRS             

13081 0527  SNOW REL.                           10,000           0      10,000       2,200.00       2,500.00       5,300.00   47.0%

0562 VEHICLE REPAIRS                      

13081 0562  VEHICLE RE                         250,000           0     250,000     119,436.51      73,012.47      57,551.02   77.0%

0566 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                  

13081 0566  VEHICLE MA                         160,000           0     160,000      55,735.55      30,816.87      73,447.58   54.1%

0585 HAZARDOUS WASTE                      

13081 0585  HAZ WASTE                           46,000           0      46,000            .00            .00      46,000.00     .0%

0626 LUBRICANTS                           

13081 0626  LUBRICANTS                          24,000           0      24,000       3,430.05       6,048.32      14,521.63   39.5%

0683 ANTHONY B. GREENE MEMORIAL           

13081 0683  ANT MEM                             12,500           0      12,500            .00            .00      12,500.00     .0%

0694 TOOL ALLOWANCE                       

13081 0694  TOOL ALLOW                           2,800           0       2,800       2,800.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT          14,109,503           0  14,109,503   5,383,611.13   2,484,512.68   6,241,379.19   55.8%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES   14,109,503           0  14,109,503   5,383,611.13   2,484,512.68   6,241,379.19

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LeRf%2FFOS4S%2F2WONhpv4DuB1BBiNcTeU8jlWtW7zKTVCbpJtBQxgZZ5NUkRoSgq2d
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wMUBUXI4yvTiJYDOoyot0haduy6RVUeCIBm3COa64g0bgCIZD8YMHHj6s4zp4h2u
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d8COslounK%2BDkPaoe3pIXmBlQNUK4pzfAYQs%2BzfkNUmk5BX%2Fbeg0W3td37hCoRIQ
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JBcejRXaNTXi50rG3sEbyGs7%2Fa6vEkK3te0Z4zczsZTUW4%2FR%2B7VOVxTgac21LzZh
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i2iR4ya3olkVn82D5oFdjdQc%2B8JuM621LMppjudOLtpFkL3VlZgrauxV3p7YkfPL
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ndPBM80q4N8qAcxzqq%2B9jSfgENItRsb6u%2BxSyN%2FWTdS%2BYJYgOrJzEo0kxyObXWzF
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RH2u%2FUYSgSQpycxArACx7VSoU52j2AG4leP5OC5T6exH%2FFeB0G9CmQ1x5QNxKAHA


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     63

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
32       ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT                APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

13201 ENGINEERING ADMIN.                  

0110 SALARIES                             

13201 0110  REGULAR SA                         646,757        -230     646,527     340,998.24            .00     305,528.76   52.7%

0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                      

13201 0120  TEMPORARY                           35,000           0      35,000      16,810.00            .00      18,190.00   48.0%

0130 OVERTIME                             

13201 0130  OVERTIME                                 0         230         230         226.47            .00           3.53   98.5%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

13201 0140  LONGEVITY                            1,840           0       1,840       1,590.00            .00         250.00   86.4%

0175 EDUCATION INCENTIVE                  

13201 0175  EDUCATION                            1,500           0       1,500         279.00            .00       1,221.00   18.6%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                   

13201 0541  DUES/SUBSC                           1,750           0       1,750       1,430.00            .00         320.00   81.7%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

13201 0590  PROFESSION                          35,000           0      35,000      12,081.80       4,149.00      18,769.20   46.4%

0613 ENGINEERING SUPPLIES                 

13201 0613  ENG SPPLS                            2,600           0       2,600         482.60         715.94       1,401.46   46.1%

0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW               

13201 0672  UNIFORM PU                             600           0         600         300.00            .00         300.00   50.0%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0jVCiTMOuVS1uWyuxKlfEynbeLRdJ0d2TcOneSpwPCU%2F5pKugg%2BSXen9D8vXdajG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eHpJiVxJP19lJX8%2FBDK2WFx%2BPhTmVYiIRlOnXSLzFTn%2FpfN5op3oBWnOP8yRWkFI
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=APZ%2BCYyU6UemF%2BvGpMdfEWZBGw9jhZL9n42ukuD0QIfI5i277ryA6NK%2BHbp4NNk%2F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zimrPM8mqS%2Fexa59VC8Y5GSpJJteUKoCMnL4vbFm3El0INcMyAbxCDF0Jz%2BUrg74
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dnwOO4xAM%2F4YmDOgooWxTZ0g7YBf9pVT3rGX1oiMgJquG0XG4nwCB3f0ET11iA%2FO
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zxEK2ksabYEP14ZqUEn2PbK6Fu8k7RoIwh5e8vb1PReHSMbaoRFXpuZqQfKt6HfH
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NcQQWRa4NrYVt1sl7UXBbtc71WSjUKGMqFDzkNkr9RVk%2Bhad%2B2qgN4rQXehUqs0F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X%2BAsdGuZcnxvgMBaKRELpZd8BHIsFT0vVZNqDhGjMEVup%2BJ0R4rXz57jRxWomG04
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XjA4sQS7giNBLtiI%2FLGtJjYa%2Fel3%2Fk%2FEgmnfuDmQsbIGi7%2Fmp%2FXm6rtE71MKrI8p


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     64

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
32       ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT                APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0942 STIPEND                              

13201 0942  STIPEND                             15,000           0      15,000       8,942.26            .00       6,057.74   59.6%

     TOTAL ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT              740,047           0     740,047     383,140.37       4,864.94     352,041.69   52.4%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      740,047           0     740,047     383,140.37       4,864.94     352,041.69

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FnlFRTgckCGcIab0Twly1D0hzykqvAqNkCbw91W88DMgxF0izL2caEDOxfdk0LD6


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     65

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
34       MENTAL HEALTH                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

13401 MENTAL HEALTH ADMIN.                

9034 HMH SERVICES                         

13401 9034  CLIF BEERS                         132,000           0     132,000            .00            .00     132,000.00     .0%

9034M MENTAL HEALTH / FIRST AID           

13401 9034M  Cliff Beer                         50,000           0      50,000            .00            .00      50,000.00     .0%

9036 YALE CHILD STUDY                     

13401 9036  YALE CHILD                          58,000           0      58,000            .00            .00      58,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL MENTAL HEALTH                       240,000           0     240,000            .00            .00     240,000.00     .0%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      240,000           0     240,000            .00            .00     240,000.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BG1ducNJirS6nMxZMAQ6podXlrC7dAIK%2Bd9mZw9zJMUIty39h2r8X9mh13uOyZRj
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GVhkWn6bFG1SeJYWBESrS9JNx1neRvDR6D8DnoVjHefHQhOdfy3kuqPRikktfEsr
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oq6RCC9Uh5owLI4zzeIvyEVcfCMhYYTYR9TRGCth930lDdEsQBL2yovp%2FzhyAu91


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     66

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
36       LIBRARY DEPARTMENT                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

13601 LIBRARY ADMINISTRATION              

0110 SALARIES                             

13601 0110  REGULAR SA                       2,020,357      -4,000   2,016,357   1,080,796.76            .00     935,560.24   53.6%

0130 OVERTIME                             

13601 0130  OVERTIME                             8,000       3,990      11,990       6,563.85            .00       5,426.15   54.7%

0134 PAY DIFFERENTIAL                     

13601 0134  PAY DIFFER                          13,000           0      13,000       9,364.06            .00       3,635.94   72.0%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

13601 0140  LONGEVITY                           15,020           0      15,020       5,400.00            .00       9,620.00   36.0%

0175 EDUCATION INCENTIVE                  

13601 0175  EDUCATION                            1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

0310 MILEAGE                              

13601 0310  MILEAGE                                200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%

0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION                

13601 0515  PRINTING/C                          13,000           0      13,000       6,440.00            .00       6,560.00   49.5%

0518 BINDING                              

13601 0518  BINDING                                200           0         200            .00            .00         200.00     .0%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                   

13601 0541  DUES/SUBSC                           3,158           0       3,158       2,805.50            .00         352.50   88.8%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3WcMZVGwivPlCiH8Dklq26W33l6W1PH13EVDXDfhoY4jXc0PciYr3m5RVTd32sEt
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BX7Lu5vWAX3wb5fWyF5pQmOH9qefkqOIcHLu412SDtLh82%2FZkdTnWdBb%2FNEkvO6g
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lspj0zsf0r4UH0gDTmlLu0RswRNPGmNVZPddPmbwfSLbb0QL9Jbd4e2kx8uoxTvU
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VFhoOk7mkxHuCpizURjomA0T%2FikKmcRKaw%2FbrO4EAfIB9ouH0aCw3zs4wJ3l%2BSY4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aZdcohc%2B4fwPtrU6t6qhq%2BPIYe9WPR0mjSAWmXnfp1BOie9K01amF3d9z1GjiFk9
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qk%2BGSWwM%2BVFYz0UqGLqdtYYOxXgq7hr%2Fe8oNjfWBieKx%2BGsLwZ71IL0cvJQu%2FCSW
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0a3%2Ff0IbRq66wNvaohiIThjh1sIa%2BVVl2uB%2B80rJefIzXpowV%2BievdPcfoAAea28
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZxCPUAeH4zwkbP87OFVXdtav07%2F95IWL50kFecbWkY%2B%2BmMxl0q55Ow4HB%2FFocSFW
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mvPhytDmVtwglEHa3Fai4UALYBGiRxnEaK%2FY1XQlW7fk9VxBbO23Crm6y3G7H%2Bmg


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     67

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
36       LIBRARY DEPARTMENT                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0575 EQUIPMENT MAINT.                     

13601 0575  EQUIPMENT                            1,900           0       1,900         803.59            .00       1,096.41   42.3%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

13601 0590  PROFESSION                           1,850          10       1,860            .00            .00       1,860.00     .0%

0640 BLDG/GROUND MAINT. SUP               

13601 0640  BLDG/GROUN                             933           0         933            .00            .00         933.00     .0%

0650 RECREATION SUPPLIES                  

13601 0650  RECREATION                           4,100           0       4,100            .00         279.23       3,820.77    6.8%

0664 LIBRARY PROCESSING SPPLS.            

13601 0664  LIBRARY PR                          17,000           0      17,000       8,808.47       1,716.88       6,474.65   61.9%

0672 UNIFORM PURCHASE ALLOW               

13601 0672  UNIFORM PU                             750           0         750         726.00            .00          24.00   96.8%

0680 MEDICAL SUPPLIER                     

13601 0680  MEDICAL SU                              50           0          50            .00            .00          50.00     .0%

0715 LIBRARY MATERIALS                    

13601 0715  LIBRARY MA                         250,000           0     250,000     151,307.15         982.51      97,710.34   60.9%

0784 GENERAL EQUIP OTHERS                 

13601 0784  GENERAL EQ                           2,000           0       2,000       1,757.71            .00         242.29   87.9%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qu0FUV6f8Wti7LjzMlUV2Ui1a4qW9b8zkuTGC%2F3GKwvwCmQgsyBY4HVk%2Fxc%2F5n8q
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qzy9sNIMhyn0ug64YMatezTCQWh%2B3yK1TNslSWHl9TVfk6pJQ6PDIo0ocSup7lTv
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F15Rwc30kCQfteeQL0w9w6MA%2B0Noz6LakoiyL55NADieAqRU%2BYwsuOyg81eZHHbf
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YhxbzlHwUn4x1%2BwavhR2rH5xxfiTHcaqiaT57%2FJIawv1kpVhVbM2ZEUF3I6u3wt4
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xYjCPRKFFzrfD%2BYnVmI%2FeOnyWOJipK9A9MTDfzPze%2FlomUTfexuWeWJxawlhs8Mm
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PjVytYv5LyN97iMGFgUfceb4VxxdYP7vbfK6hkiLl%2FjaPYzdUfg6KlX7ALB%2BEeyL
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FF8bWwo3DaBzXLd15p5%2BD05I6n%2F%2B8ktuipAaNVD4JDT5g0rM8vcCszho77AsRjRe
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rj1VLps3nxA4EhUqxsaWbhyJyvhM7RH6JOWJgESit493NSU8GzhkPxgKQquytvM3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QBCs5BpSpjkjhLpF5tN4PJ0lYhlOHEeZ2huLl4eaCDJu8vZyAevTKcb7dMNsnx6q


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     68

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
36       LIBRARY DEPARTMENT                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0786 COMPUTER - PUBLIC ACCESS             

13601 0786  COMPUTER -                         128,122           0     128,122     101,106.78         623.70      26,391.52   79.4%

     TOTAL LIBRARY DEPARTMENT                2,480,640           0   2,480,640   1,375,879.87       3,602.32   1,101,157.81   55.6%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES    2,480,640           0   2,480,640   1,375,879.87       3,602.32   1,101,157.81

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2AeAfGRJasmvEC5UIIPfxgVBEKvo0KxzW6ivAMG4KaASm8GUXnCbruXgxEOxFTJI


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     69

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
37       RECREATION                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

13701 RECREATION                          

0110 SALARIES                             

13701 0110  REGULAR SA                         278,047     -10,000     268,047     135,576.46            .00     132,470.54   50.6%

0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                      

13701 0120  TEMPORARY                          330,000     -20,000     310,000     238,676.06            .00      71,323.94   77.0%

0130 OVERTIME                             

13701 0130  OVERTIME                             7,500           0       7,500       2,368.13            .00       5,131.87   31.6%

0140 LONGEVITY                            

13701 0140  LONGEVITY                            2,040           0       2,040            .00            .00       2,040.00     .0%

0541 DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS                   

13701 0541  DUES/SUBSC                           3,000           0       3,000       1,805.00            .00       1,195.00   60.2%

0573R RENTAL PORTABLE TOILETS             

13701 0573R  RENTAL POR                         38,000           0      38,000      19,494.91            .00      18,505.09   51.3%

0573S YOUTH SPORTS CONTRIBUTION           

13701 0573S  SPORT CONT                         55,000           0      55,000      54,000.00            .00       1,000.00   98.2%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

13701 0590  PROFESSION                          15,000           0      15,000       6,123.11         180.00       8,696.89   42.0%

0598 RECREATION-YEARLY                    

13701 0598  RECREATION                          55,000      30,000      85,000      78,095.30            .00       6,904.70   91.9%

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4rBzfGvv1EvQ9nksHSLn%2BZ4zEE%2FIrVUucR5vnVrPA%2BtMSFNiQF%2Bqcda42%2BYl2%2Ft7
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2q%2FYLIIZ24pRqILAr%2F4VtnTr8MOhdDlV4vscWJzP2oyZrG1MQoE6tGQwSHs8eJEK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0gH8RxprvkKi1Al7jUQ3CWxM8nNiR4r5AXr1Hn5aFWoOImOh%2FfMHP0B6FKVd6Ayi
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KM2NxMzXzsNmD4VcTm%2FA%2BTt0ijv3%2FkZ5jJB8CgIpEN8uwtVtmwBC9Govrj1Y3cxh
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M8AqX%2FBLPr2ro7OAuqiDs9A57sco2XnPaB4NIiGFh0qY5kyWkSYxIBmUTbG0Rz1z
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ng0PBWjDOzbyvXbI6eOdkEff1ENOqd9etz6nunUn6Zgwto%2BC1Q8qIHQ3A%2B7UV2rL
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QwbhsjNp9Hos69zytIv%2F70hOnQSIoQsMWeyZw52zJNhiqk26MYAZzML0du3uPvkV
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rLVFaY7BLzEisBcUqygDnEHvyNinNXySjZ0ne0kgPGReUD7kR6zKRYqp9KNE8i51
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s719i7XyrZhxszFFUf8Mfr1QCF3f%2Febw0ZIgLd6mgIhvud26mqeNbTOqpC52unW6


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     70

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
37       RECREATION                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

0606 SPECIAL PROGRAMS                     

13701 0606  PARK & REC                          97,500           0      97,500      50,240.67       7,015.50      40,243.83   58.7%

     TOTAL RECREATION                          881,087           0     881,087     586,379.64       7,195.50     287,511.86   67.4%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      881,087           0     881,087     586,379.64       7,195.50     287,511.86

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vc4GAE7tpacrAMGihHiv5h%2FWkgyPSy%2FAjOysByJZbh2KlwxZFHk8TtdV7B9vwnZi


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     71

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
40       MEDICAL INSURANCE - TOWN/BOE          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

14040 COMBINED TOWN-BOE MED INS           

0214 MEDICAL INSURANCE                    

14040 0214  TOWN/BOE M                      55,663,103           0  55,663,103  16,986,727.45      34,691.40  38,641,684.15   30.6%

0214P OTHER POST EMP. BENEFITS            

14040 0214P  OPEB                              250,000           0     250,000     250,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

0219B AMORTIZATION                        

14040 0219B  IBNR                              250,000           0     250,000            .00            .00     250,000.00     .0%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

14040 0590  MED BROKER                         215,000           0     215,000      55,000.00            .00     160,000.00   25.6%

     TOTAL MEDICAL INSURANCE - TOWN/BOE     56,378,103           0  56,378,103  17,291,727.45      34,691.40  39,051,684.15   30.7%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES   56,378,103           0  56,378,103  17,291,727.45      34,691.40  39,051,684.15

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9avP8o%2FHBarUM9lRwqOst2pDlt2VcZsDSAQjFEXtr8U1U8aaFmLfb75g8bRKRAEx
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e4U%2FP%2FspLCw5FI5lelkspNpcGt2LO%2B0plvogRki6bMxD3FJ7LrKQoIwUsrrbTVZI
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3bYM6zcSBHZj6kL9Tv2S%2B7fbUoBSxVfApqi2HmIuZst2%2FVKU%2BRgKHqBiJZhsF8nz
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xGeJDufpisHjpLMNXgeTI5grZQzo4wR%2FXlNHDgDCnYOp%2FqwJiD6avsYirEMTqMpE


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     72

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
41       PENSION PLANS - TOWN/BOE              APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

14100 COMBINED TOWN-BOE PENSION           

0212 TOWN RETIREMENT                      

14100 0212  TOWN CONTR                      26,500,000           0  26,500,000  26,499,980.00            .00          20.00  100.0%

0224 TWN CONTRIBUTION MERS                

14100 0224  CMERS                            4,236,933           0   4,236,933   2,427,855.79            .00   1,809,077.21   57.3%

0224B BOE CONTRIBUTION MERS               

14100 0224B  B-CMERS                         1,563,067           0   1,563,067     491,031.04            .00   1,072,035.96   31.4%

     TOTAL PENSION PLANS - TOWN/BOE         32,300,000           0  32,300,000  29,418,866.83            .00   2,881,133.17   91.1%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES   32,300,000           0  32,300,000  29,418,866.83            .00   2,881,133.17

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OhbskA93Abv6agN3VN5rIbYaE6G2Ks41WJMBj70Gemaaej93Hb4a2Xz2SaKcQDHM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tn3Avvuf%2BNevGUz2ua%2FZnI3kuyp%2BfpEvDunvwIcKPgJ%2FbWsvUXyCOK2SX2PbpyLw
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xYNVH%2B86xqB7lU9IKJiYDjlFQsP3qj5vxOCifLbdaBC2%2B8D2hkBvfZeOdigTS5sp


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     73

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
42       FRINGES BENEFITS - TOWN/BOE           APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

14201 FRINGES ADMINISTRATION              

0213 WORKER'S COMPENSATION                

14201 0213  WORKERS'                         2,951,500           0   2,951,500     393,877.00            .00   2,557,623.00   13.3%

0216 LIFE INSURANCE                       

14201 0216  LIFE INSUR                          90,000           0      90,000      61,122.40      28,877.60            .00  100.0%

0231 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT CASHOUTS         

14201 0231  Cash outs                        1,000,000           0   1,000,000     804,269.61            .00     195,730.39   80.4%

0953 HEART/HYPERTENSION                   

14201 0953  HEART/HYPE                         350,000     -10,000     340,000     168,814.18       1,120.27     170,065.55   50.0%

14211 FICA/UNEMPLOY/RETIREMENT            

0210 EMPLOYER'S FICA/MEDICARE             

14211 0210  SOCIAL SEC                       1,935,885           0   1,935,885   1,174,060.65            .00     761,824.35   60.6%

0211 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION            

14211 0211  UNEMPLOYME                          30,000      10,000      40,000      39,008.37            .00         991.63   97.5%

0213B FIRE FIGHTER CANCER STATUTE BE      

14211 0213B  FF BENEFIT                         50,000           0      50,000         740.00            .00      49,260.00    1.5%

     TOTAL FRINGES BENEFITS - TOWN/BOE       6,407,385           0   6,407,385   2,641,892.21      29,997.87   3,735,494.92   41.7%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES    6,407,385           0   6,407,385   2,641,892.21      29,997.87   3,735,494.92

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wOjINFfX74KE0K3al2TQL8sBkxKwUYbrF1bK6qHMNIdXn5XVrj37b2PRy6N5h2U3
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=50EYBBNqudrr5yLIPctxA5qRiYvIPZXHkZ2f42Mwo0YV8b59rVrDfW8jqFPJmA87
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FSDu00ze7lHHY4QvapJm%2B9hbx81flyLvXt6N45AbpTSsTU7o7mG6Oms4gXNkEkho
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tNe1c9rSzkmegUD390s1eYhZyIY9eNE83cpE7Hsdrm%2BvAbjnbIoh8YI7BrCrBkEM
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U16LeaKoIgl7%2BUKewlWAuqDmvTs%2FlMB1UCiqxIrMszlwaE%2FETODdnHsw55d%2BhF5Z
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Prqn0ZzqEHdwavphSW4O%2Bse45C%2ByuA%2BVEm1jBSzgoNLZP5nvCJZz6JLYDl4smRii
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FjN90myrniw6Fhb%2FdfJSTSfCp2RPt8JkHsKDbdrnsEAo6reibGa0Nk189Ll5RE8h


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     74

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
43       CULTURE AFFAIRS & HUMAN SERV.         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

14301 HAMDEN ARTS ADMIN.                  

0110 SALARIES                             

14301 0110  REGULAR SA                         126,690           0     126,690      73,996.15            .00      52,693.85   58.4%

0120 TEMPORARY WAGES                      

14301 0120  TEMPORARY                            3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0%

0510 ADVERTISING                          

14301 0510  ADVERTISIN                           1,200           0       1,200            .00            .00       1,200.00     .0%

0576 SPECIAL PROJECTS                     

14301 0576  SPECIAL PR                         125,000           0     125,000      66,670.46       9,471.89      48,857.65   60.9%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

14301 0590  PROFESSION                           5,000           0       5,000       3,003.00            .00       1,997.00   60.1%

     TOTAL CULTURE AFFAIRS & HUMAN SERV.       260,890           0     260,890     143,669.61       9,471.89     107,748.50   58.7%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      260,890           0     260,890     143,669.61       9,471.89     107,748.50

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ToEkYe0dkneNmofKj5PTFhIaWMaPVCtGnkc55lOJvMgw%2Bb7FDvJ36ECSHAL7EKYj
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0onYag0fHYoPZ81XzaME%2FlwSCnGSsI%2BfIgeK6I4WyDfcTs3I8KIPqHSKhcuUyqJe
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FajaHd526d%2F0wwcsYe8qaXoe53O8M%2BcvXia5vR%2BfKQQ4%2Fm0%2BPhUgB3D2kAa9dNvW
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DDTPhBQ%2FynrORiJmP9bBO2p8wpV0uNsC1yYJU7mEU7gP50PgQqnY7UlPlqmPhdRG
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r%2B%2F36o20VClrk%2FwgAjKKkYtaGYIhdevhhRituY4S2yf16IKuw6aRxr0hZAAnjUTc


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     75

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
49       QU VALLEY HEALTH- CONTRIBUTION        APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

14966 QUINNIPIAC VALLEY HEALTH            

0584 Q.V.H.D. ASSESSMENT                  

14966 0584  Q.V.H.D. A                         438,646           0     438,646     228,461.50     210,184.50            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL QU VALLEY HEALTH- CONTRIBUTION      438,646           0     438,646     228,461.50     210,184.50            .00  100.0%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      438,646           0     438,646     228,461.50     210,184.50            .00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qQfaw7%2BZq6toarK1kVpdemwr6JwEw9beRak%2FiBQGIxvxXfUcEqdcnint6eUc%2B5nY


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     76

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
50       BOARD OF EDUCATION                    APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

15001 BOARD OF EDUCATION                  

1000 BOE                                  

15001 1000  BOARD OF E                      97,836,773           0  97,836,773  53,968,876.40            .00  43,867,896.60   55.2%

     TOTAL BOARD OF EDUCATION               97,836,773           0  97,836,773  53,968,876.40            .00  43,867,896.60   55.2%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES   97,836,773           0  97,836,773  53,968,876.40            .00  43,867,896.60

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rKmlO3WK1FfGSsFh%2FEX7ApQDo8%2FqMCAiY5%2B1YhQ8n1zIeH0H8GN3xLQw%2Bv7qzAnr


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     77

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
51       PROBATE COURT                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

15101 PROBATE COURT ADMIN.                

0515 PRINTING/REPRODUCTION                

15101 0515  PRINTING/R                           3,500           0       3,500            .00            .00       3,500.00     .0%

0590 PROFESSIONAL/TECH SERVICE            

15101 0590  PROFESSION                           7,900           0       7,900       5,362.48            .00       2,537.52   67.9%

0610 OFFICE SUPPLIES                      

15101 0610  OFFICE SUP                           1,500           0       1,500            .00            .00       1,500.00     .0%

0718 BOOKS,MAPS,MANUALS                   

15101 0718  BOOKS,MAPS                           1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL PROBATE COURT                        13,900           0      13,900       5,362.48            .00       8,537.52   38.6%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES       13,900           0      13,900       5,362.48            .00       8,537.52

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4bfzpB%2F55DN7Uyg4jWuHNM%2FViOIk%2BJZmHImkdZ5u6e31TAVMwKWYDgGgnannpdGK
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cHyB%2BD2AP5clPQ0jz7dFD8pmHgWFlBtlPl7vssoB4v6Ez6wfiaJlcKCuI80mYH32
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oHcwaQZ%2BAVuJLZwCmZ8fJcORrfCytw9p1u1g5W0dXGjhzSh6pFlsYWbZU93BcA1F
https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KZojYQdp2fFvVFyUtClB7poR43rgAH2wykNvhe7fj5lvKme0hbJzt8QkdrH6R0NQ


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     78

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
53       BOARD OF ETHICS                       APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

15301 BOARD OF ETHICS ADMIN.              

0592 LEGAL FINANCIAL                      

15301 0592  LEGAL/LAWY                          10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL BOARD OF ETHICS                      10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES       10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00

https://townofhamdenctmunisapp.tylerhost.net/0842prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D8CUhLWWGLXsHCF%2FQe%2FTIXMoHHrdJksQviaH0OOC860z7vX%2F%2FIIL2UmvJTG8S4%2FO


TOWN OF HAMDEN

YEAR TO DATE REPORT - JANUARY 2025

Report generated: 02/02/2025 21:56
User:             842gala
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     79

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 07

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

                              GRAND TOTAL  299,148,119   2,965,001 302,113,120 156,699,690.76  13,747,905.10 131,665,524.14   56.4%

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rick Galarza **                                           



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TOWN OF PLYMOUTH 



Town of Plymouth  
Update – February 2025 
        

 
ARPA Funds 
 
An ad hoc Committee has been established to oversee the ARPA Funds. The ARPA Committee 
consists of 2 Town Council members, 2 Board of Finance members, The Mayor and a town 
citizen. 
 
Currently, $2,566,070 of ARPA funds are expended for various projects. Forty-four (44) projects 
were approved by the ARPA Committee, Board of Finance and the Town Council with a total 
budget of $3,435,185. See attached detail. 
 
Finance Office Staffing 
 
The Town of Plymouth recently hired a new Finance Director. The Finance Office currently 
consists of the Director of Finance, two (2) full-time staff accountants and a full-time 
Payroll/Accounts Payable Clerk.  
 
FY2024 Audit 
 
All cash receipts are recorded through Dec 2024 and bank reconciliations are up to date 
through Dec 2024. The auditors performed their preliminary field work during the week of 
January 15th, 2025, and their final field work for FY2024 Audit the week of February 9th. The 
auditors are in the final stages of preparing the audit report and submitting for review. We 
anticipate completion of the FY2024 Financial Statements by July 31, 2025. 
 
FY2023 Management Letter Corrective Action 
 
Bank reconciliations are done on a timely basis now. They are completed through Dec 2024 and 
are currently working on Jan. 2025 bank reconciliations. 
 
All Town and BOE required journal entries for the FY2024 Audit were completed prior to 
commencement of final fieldwork. 
 
Other Fiscal Related Matters 
 
The Town is working on documenting purchasing, Extra Duty Fund and Parks & Recreation 
Revolving Fund policies.  



The Town, working with Thomaston Savings Bank, converted their bank accounts to Insured 
Cash Sweep (ICS) accounts. The full amount of ICS funds is FDIC insured. The current interest 
rate on ICS accounts is 3.5%.  









                                                                                                           

ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD WITH YTD % Amended Projected Variance

BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBR ENCUMBR REMAINING REMAINING Budget 6/30/2024 Pos/(Neg)

REVENUES BY SOURCE

Current Real Estate Taxes (27,109,264) (27,109,264)    (27,338,041)      -                      (27,338,041)  228,777       -0.84% (27,109,264)    (27,538,940) 429,676        

Current Personal Property Taxes (1,792,512)   (1,792,512)      (1,628,437)        -                      (1,628,437)    (164,075)      9.15% (1,792,512)      (1,629,882) (162,630)       

Current Motor Vehicle Taxes (3,933,138)   (3,933,138)      (3,750,818)        -                      (3,750,818)    (182,320)      4.64% (3,933,138)      (3,776,024) (157,114)       

Motor Vehicle Property Tax Grant (554,172)      (554,172)         (554,172)           -                      (554,172)       (1)                0.00% (554,172)         (554,172) -                    

Supplemental MV Taxes (410,000)      (410,000)         (355,871)           -                      (355,871)       (54,129)        13.20% (410,000)         (365,709) (44,291)         

Prior Years Taxes (450,000)      (450,000)         (550,140)           -                      (550,140)       100,140       -22.25% (450,000)         (575,632) 125,632        

Interest & Liens (250,000)      (250,000)         (300,959)           -                      (300,959)       50,959         -20.38% (250,000)         (341,356) 91,356          

Local and Telephone PILOT (40,573)        (40,573)           (45,219)             -                      (45,219)         4,646           -11.45% (40,573)           (45,219) 4,646            

Charges for Services (418,100)      (418,100)         (193,263)           -                      (193,263)       (224,837)      53.78% (418,100)         (193,263) (224,837)       

State Grants/Intergovernmental (9,780,056)   (9,780,056)      (9,875,066)        -                      (9,875,066)    95,010         -0.97% (9,780,056)      (9,875,066) 95,010          

Investment and Misc Income (80,000)        (80,000)           (344,465)           -                      (344,465)       264,465       -330.58% (80,000)           (344,465) 264,465        

Miscellaneous Grants -                  -                     (2,768)               -                      (2,768)          2,768           -                     (2,768) 2,768            

Appropriation of Fund Balance -                  -                     -                        -                      -                   -                  -                     0 -                    

Operating Transfers In -                  -                     -                        -                      -                   -                  -                     0 -                    

TOTAL REVENUES (44,817,816) (44,817,816)    (44,939,219)      -                      (44,939,219)  121,402       -0.27% (44,817,816)    (45,242,496)        424,680        

EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT

Town Council 5,575           5,575              5,015                -                      5,015            560              10.05% 5,575              5,015                  560               

Mayor 165,727       165,727          172,775            35                   172,810        (7,083)          -4.27% 165,727          172,810              (7,083)           

Comptroller 386,750       386,750          316,689            -                      316,689        70,061         18.12% 386,750          316,689              70,061          

Board of Finance 146,700       103,700          91,577              14,695            106,272        (2,572)          -2.48% 103,700          106,272              (2,572)           

Tax Assessor 107,500       107,400          77,138              4,424              81,562          25,838         24.06% 107,400          81,562                25,838          

Board of Assessment Appeals 1,800           1,900              407                   -                      407               1,493           78.57% 1,900              407                     1,493            

Tax Collector 89,140         89,140            91,001              924                 91,925          (2,786)          -3.13% 89,140            91,925                (2,785)           

Treasurer 3,600           3,600              3,600                -                      3,600            -                  0.00% 3,600              3,600                  -                    

Legal 98,500         98,500            98,294              -                      98,294          206              0.21% 98,500            98,300                200               

Human Resources 45,000         45,000            49,996              -                      49,996          (4,996)          -11.10% 45,000            50,000                (5,000)           

Central Supply 159,978       159,978          260,489            3,395              263,883        (103,905)      -64.95% 159,978          263,883              (103,905)       

Clerical Office Staff 151,123       151,123          136,570            1,000              137,570        13,554         8.97% 151,123          137,570              13,553          

Town Clerk 134,800       134,800          129,001            2,374              131,375        3,425           2.54% 134,800          131,375              3,425            

Registrar of Voters 74,080         84,580            57,919              1,010              58,929          25,651         30.33% 84,580            58,930                25,650          

Planning and Zoning 161,227       161,227          156,534            752                 157,286        3,941           2.44% 161,227          157,286              3,941            

Zoning Board of Appeals 2,250           2,250              1,487                225                 1,711            539              23.94% 2,250              1,711                  539               

Employee Benefits 3,538,241    3,538,241       3,228,021         -                      3,228,021     310,219       8.77% 3,538,241       3,228,021           310,220        

Property & Casualty Insurance 1,316,119    1,316,119       1,290,661         -                      1,290,661     25,458         1.93% 1,316,119       1,290,661           25,458          

Historic Properties 3,000           3,000              1,150                -                      1,150            1,850           61.67% 3,000              1,150                  1,850            

Probate 8,155           8,155              8,155                -                      8,155            -                  0.00% 8,155              8,155                  -                    

Economic Development 34,960         34,960            28,400              1,000              29,400          5,560           15.90% 34,960            29,400                5,560            

Wetlands/Conservation 4,400           4,400              2,264                162                 2,426            1,974           44.87% 4,400              2,426                  1,974            

Special Services 11,700         11,700            6,106                -                      6,106            5,594           47.81% 11,700            6,106                  5,594            

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 6,650,325    6,617,825       6,213,250         29,994            6,243,244     374,581       6,617,825       6,243,254           374,571        

-                    

Police 2,911,154    2,912,721       2,913,161         24,797            2,937,958     (25,236)        -0.87% 2,912,721       2,937,958           (25,237)         

Animal Control 55,750         55,750            41,668              -                      41,668          14,082         25.26% 55,750            41,668                14,082          

Communications 407,094       407,094          367,589            3,146              370,735        36,359         8.93% 407,094          370,735              36,359          

Fire Department 305,570       305,570          282,221            26,453            308,674        (3,104)          -1.02% 305,570          308,674              (3,104)           

Terryville Station 20,650         20,650            24,467              -                      24,467          (3,817)          -18.48% 20,650            24,467                (3,817)           

Plymouth Station 25,400         25,400            24,474              -                      24,474          926              3.65% 25,400            24,474                926               

Fall Mountain Station 14,100         14,100            13,357              -                      13,357          743              5.27% 14,100            13,357                743               

Ambulance Corps 62,350         62,350            66,726              -                      66,726          (4,376)          -7.02% 62,350            66,726                (4,376)           

TOWN OF PLYMOUTH

GENERAL FUND REVENUE/EXPENDITURES SUMMARY

AS OF 6/30/2024

PROJECTED 6/30/2024

Z:\YTD Actuals\FY 2024\YTD_JUN 30 2024 with projections.xlsx



                                                                                                           

ORIGINAL AMENDED YTD WITH YTD % Amended Projected Variance

BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBR ENCUMBR REMAINING REMAINING Budget 6/30/2024 Pos/(Neg)

TOWN OF PLYMOUTH

GENERAL FUND REVENUE/EXPENDITURES SUMMARY

AS OF 6/30/2024

PROJECTED 6/30/2024

Fire Marshal 89,152         89,152            89,726              229                 89,955          (803)             -0.90% 89,152            89,955                (803)              

Emergency Management 50,910         50,910            31,374              -                      31,374          19,536         38.37% 50,910            31,374                19,536          

PUBLIC SAFETY 3,942,130    3,943,697       3,854,762         54,626            3,909,388     34,309         3,943,697       3,909,388           34,309          

-                    

-                    

Public Works Director 102,700       96,700            93,011              2,433              95,445          1,255           1.30% 96,700            95,445                1,255            

Highway Department 833,708       699,479          677,224            10,273            687,497        11,982         1.71% 699,479          687,497              11,982          

Snow Removal 330,250       277,972          277,398            573                 277,971        1                  0.00% 277,972          277,971              1                   

Maintenance Garage 520,200       520,200          496,801            31,631            528,432        (8,232)          -1.58% 520,200          528,432              (8,232)           

Transfer Station 690,451       692,451          610,567            85,161            695,728        (3,278)          -0.47% 692,451          695,728              (3,277)           

Utilities 509,000       509,000          527,005            -                      527,005        (18,005)        -3.54% 509,000          527,005              (18,005)         

Town Hall Building 192,500       207,000          189,214            15,954            205,168        1,832           0.89% 207,000          205,168              1,832            

Facilities 236,875       229,669          222,680            -                      222,680        6,703           2.92% 229,669          222,680              6,989            

Building Inspector 80,904         80,904            80,509              -                      80,509          395              0.49% 80,904            80,509                395               

PUBLIC WORKS  3,496,588    3,313,375       3,174,411         146,025          3,320,436     (7,347)          3,313,375       3,320,435           (7,060)           

-                    

-                    

Public Health Services 64,707         64,707            64,707              -                      64,707          (0)                0.00% 64,707            64,707                -                    

Elderly Transportation 35,000         35,000            36,946              -                      36,946          (1,946)          -5.56% 35,000            36,946                (1,946)           

Human Services 67,017         107,599          74,143              -                      74,143          33,456         31.09% 107,599          74,143                33,456          

HEALTH AND WELFARE 166,724       207,306          175,797            -                      175,797        31,510         207,306          175,796              31,510          

-                    

Terryville Library 484,239       493,214          480,882            2,995              483,877        9,337           1.89% 493,214          483,877              9,337            

Parks & Recreation 110,350       160,350          192,588            11,932            204,520        (44,170)        -27.55% 160,350          93,474                66,876          

LIBRARIES AND RECREATION 594,589       653,564          673,471            14,927            688,398        (34,833)        653,564          577,351              76,213          

-                    

Education 26,150,292  26,150,292     25,900,094        -                      25,900,094   250,198       0.96% 26,150,292     26,150,292         -                    

EDUCATION 26,150,292  26,150,292     25,900,094        -                      25,900,094   250,198       26,150,292     26,150,292         -                    

-                    

Principal Payments 2,385,000    2,385,000       2,385,000         -                      2,385,000     (917)             -0.04% 2,385,000       2,385,000           -                    

Interest Payments 400,050       400,050          415,062            -                      415,062        (6,361)          0.00% 400,050          415,062              (15,012)         

Leases Principal Payments 386,673       386,673          387,590            -                      387,590        -                  0.00% 386,673          387,590              (917)              

Leases Interest Payments 83,967         83,967            73,004              -                      73,004          -                  0.00% 83,967            73,004                10,963          

DEBT SERVICE 3,255,690    3,255,690       3,260,656         -                      3,260,656     (7,278)          3,255,690       3,260,656           (4,966)           

-                    

Transfer to Cap Projects 526,479       752,692          752,692            -                      752,692        -                  0.00% 752,692          752,692              -                    

Transfer to High School Building 35,000         35,000            35,000              -                      35,000          -                  0.00% 35,000            35,000                -                    

TRANSFERS OUT 561,479       787,692          787,692            -                      787,692        -                  787,692          787,692              -                    

-                    

Miscellaneous Grants -                  -                     -                        -                      -                   -                  0.00% -                     -                          -                    

-                    

-                    

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 44,817,816  44,929,442     44,040,132        245,572          44,285,704   641,139       1.43% 44,929,442     44,424,864         504,578        

Estimated Surplus (Deficit) 653,515        817,632              

Z:\YTD Actuals\FY 2024\YTD_JUN 30 2024 with projections.xlsx



ORIGINAL AMENDED 12/31/2024 YTD WITH YTD % Amended Projected Variance

BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBR ENCUMBR REMAINING REMAINING Budget 6/30/2025 Pos/(Neg)

REVENUES BY SOURCE

Current Real Estate Taxes 27,934,150      27,934,150     18,823,817        - - 9,110,333       32.61% 27,934,150     27,934,150 - 

Current Personal Property Taxes 1,765,021        1,765,021       1,040,461         - - 724,560          41.05% 1,765,021       1,765,021 - 

Current Motor Vehicle Taxes 3,734,467        3,734,467       3,408,664         - - 325,803          8.72% 3,734,467       3,734,467 - 

Motor Vehicle Property Tax Grant 747,836          747,836          747,836            - - 0 0.00% 747,836          747,836 - 

Supplemental MV Taxes 410,000          410,000          - - - 410,000          100.00% 410,000          410,000 - 

Prior Years Taxes 475,000          475,000          467,271            - - 7,729              1.63% 475,000          475,000 - 

Interest & Liens 265,000          265,000          189,594            - - 75,406            28.45% 265,000          265,000 - 

Local and Telephone PILOT 40,573 40,573 20,135 - - 20,438            50.37% 40,573            40,573 - 

Charges for Services 474,850          474,850          173,113            - - 301,737          63.54% 474,850          474,850 - 

State Grants/Intergovernmental 9,883,657        9,883,657       2,454,103         - - 7,429,554       75.17% 9,883,657       9,883,657 - 

Investment and Misc Income 315,000          315,000          415,157            - - (100,157)        -31.80% 315,000          315,000 - 

Tax Refunds (30,000)           (30,000)           (16,678)             - - (13,322)          44.41% (30,000)           (30,000)

Tax Clearing - - (74,027)             74,027            0.00% 0

Miscellaneous Grants - - 3,075 - - (3,075)            0.00% - 0 - 

Appropriation of Fund Balance - - - - - - 0.00% - 0 - 

Operating Transfers In - - - - - - 0.00% - 0 - 

TOTAL REVENUES 46,015,554      46,015,554     27,652,520        - - 18,363,034     39.91% 46,015,554     46,015,554         - 

EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT

Town Council 5,575 5,575 4,179 - - 1,396              25.04% 5,575 5,575 - 

Mayor 172,114          172,114          98,778 - - 73,336            42.61% 172,114          172,114 - 

Comptroller 381,427          381,427          208,978            - - 172,449          45.21% 381,427          381,427 - 

Board of Finance 153,700          153,700          24,066 - - 129,634          84.34% 153,700          153,700 - 

Tax Assessor 116,923          116,923          37,946 - 3,724 75,253            64.36% 116,923          116,923 - 

Board of Assessment Appeals 1,800 1,800 172 - - 1,628              90.44% 1,800 1,800 - 

Tax Collector 89,890            89,890            53,297 - 6,447 30,147            33.54% 89,890            89,890 - 

Treasurer 3,600 3,600 2,700 - - 900 25.00% 3,600 3,600 - 

Legal 68,500            68,500            66,847 - - 1,653              2.41% 68,500            68,500 - 

Human Resources 52,000            52,000            29,893 - - 22,107            42.51% 52,000            52,000 - 

Central Supply 256,564          256,564          168,187            - 101,669 (13,292)          -5.18% 256,564          256,564 - 

Clerical Office Staff 150,873          150,873          88,167 - 1,264 61,442            40.72% 150,873          150,873 - 

Town Clerk 136,700          136,700          76,632 - 7,859 52,209            38.19% 136,700          136,700 - 

Registrar of Voters 105,580          105,580          59,545 - 1,353 44,682            42.32% 105,580          105,580 - 

Planning and Zoning 160,377          160,377          91,924 - 626 67,828            42.29% 160,377          160,377 - 

Zoning Board of Appeals 2,950 2,950 1,116 - - 1,834              62.18% 2,950 2,950 - 

Employee Benefits 3,677,486        3,677,486       2,083,777         - - 1,593,709       43.34% 3,677,486       3,677,486           - 

Property & Casualty Insurance 1,462,104        1,462,104       1,149,871         - - 312,233          21.36% 1,462,104       1,462,104           - 

Historic Properties 2,800 2,800 475 - - 2,325              83.04% 2,800 2,800 - 

Probate 5,983 5,983 5,985 - - (2) -0.03% 5,983 5,983 - 

Economic Development 40,730            40,730            5,145 - - 35,585            87.37% 40,730            40,730 - 

Wetlands/Conservation 10,300            10,300            1,188 - - 9,113              88.47% 10,300            10,300 - 

Special Services 11,700            11,700            7,643 - - 4,057              34.68% 11,700            11,700 - 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 7,069,676        7,069,676       4,266,510         - 122,941 2,680,226       7,069,676       7,069,676           - 

- 

Miscellaneous Grant Expenses - 7,382 7,176 - 206 2.79% 7,382 7,382 

Police 3,104,606        3,104,606 1,893,035         - 45,060 1,166,511 37.57% 3,104,606       3,104,606           - 

Animal Control 56,250            56,250            19,478 - - 36,772            65.37% 56,250            56,250 - 

Communications 460,842          460,842          332,919            - - 127,923          27.76% 460,842          460,842 - 

Fire Department 318,570          319,870          165,322            - 63,391 91,157            28.50% 319,870          319,870 - 

Terryville Station 20,650            20,650            14,855 - - 5,795              28.06% 20,650            20,650 - 

TOWN OF PLYMOUTH

GENERAL FUND REVENUE/EXPENDITURES SUMMARY

AS OF 6/30/2025

PROJECTED 6/30/2025

P:\MFAC\MFAC 2025\YTD_JUN 30 2025 with projections



ORIGINAL AMENDED 12/31/2024 YTD WITH YTD % Amended Projected Variance

BUDGET BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBR ENCUMBR REMAINING REMAINING Budget 6/30/2025 Pos/(Neg)

TOWN OF PLYMOUTH

GENERAL FUND REVENUE/EXPENDITURES SUMMARY

AS OF 6/30/2025

PROJECTED 6/30/2025

Plymouth Station 25,400            25,400            13,243 - - 12,157            47.86% 25,400            25,400 - 

Fall Mountain Station 14,100            14,100            5,647 - - 8,453              59.95% 14,100            14,100 - 

Ambulance Corps 63,598            63,598            46,352 - - 17,246            27.12% 63,598            63,598 - 

Fire Marshal 89,126            89,126            52,156 - 517 36,454            40.90% 89,126            89,126 - 

Emergency Management 50,910            50,910            29,259 - - 21,651            42.53% 50,910            50,910 - 

PUBLIC SAFETY 4,204,052        4,212,734       2,579,443         - 108,968 1,524,324       4,212,734       4,212,734           - 

- 

- 

Public Works Director 104,000          104,000          62,745 - 28 41,227            39.64% 104,000          104,000 - 

Highway Department 785,732          785,732          421,262            - 41,012 323,459          41.17% 785,732          785,732 - 

Snow Removal 330,250          330,250          150,669            - 73,893 105,688          32.00% 330,250          330,250 - 

Maintenance Garage 520,850          520,850          242,937            - 64,150 213,763          41.04% 520,850          520,850 - 

Transfer Station 696,651          696,651          371,675            - 199,826 125,150          17.96% 696,651          696,651 - 

Utilities 521,500          521,500          229,483            - - 292,017          56.00% 521,500          521,500 - 

Town Hall Building 193,259          193,259          146,347            - 7,178 39,734            20.56% 193,259          193,259 - 

Facilities 246,585          246,585          142,605            - 1,626 102,354          41.51% 246,585          246,585 - 

Building Inspector 81,404            81,404            47,589 - - 33,815            41.54% 81,404            81,404 - 

PUBLIC WORKS  3,480,231        3,480,231       1,815,311         - 387,713 1,277,207       3,480,231       3,480,231           - 

- 

- 

Public Health Services 64,707            64,707            64,707 - - (0) 0.00% 64,707            64,707 - 

Elderly Transportation 35,000            35,000            26,023 - - 8,977              25.65% 35,000            35,000 - 

Human Services 68,933            68,933            462 - - 68,471            99.33% 68,933            68,933 - 

HEALTH AND WELFARE 168,640          168,640          91,192 - - 77,448            168,640          168,640 - 

- 

Terryville Library 506,155          506,155          296,366            - 27,160 182,628          36.08% 506,155          506,155 - 

Parks & Recreation 160,485          160,485          208,793            - 9,069 (57,377)          -35.75% 160,485          160,485 - 

LIBRARIES AND RECREATION 666,640          666,640          505,160            - 36,229 125,251          666,640          666,640 - 

- 

Education 26,775,292      26,775,292     10,992,013        - - 15,783,279     58.95% 26,775,292     26,775,292         - 

EDUCATION 26,775,292      26,775,292     10,992,013        - - 15,783,279     26,775,292     26,775,292         - 

- 

Principal Payments 2,145,000        2,037,691       2,145,000         - - - 0.00% 2,037,691       2,037,691           - 

Interest Payments 348,843          456,152          194,041            - - 154,802          0.00% 456,152          456,152 - 

Leases Principal Payments 370,353          370,353          349,306            - - 21,047            5.68% 370,353          370,353 - 

Leases Interest Payments 107,309          107,309          75,595 - - 31,714            29.55% 107,309          107,309 - 

DEBT SERVICE 2,971,505        2,971,505       2,763,941         - - 207,564          2,971,505       2,971,505           - 

- 

Transfer to Cap Projects 706,282          706,282          - - - 706,282          100.00% 706,282          706,282 - 

Transfer to High School Building 35,000            35,000            - - - 35,000            100.00% 35,000            35,000 - 

TRANSFERS OUT 741,282          741,282          - - - 741,282          741,282          741,282 - 

-

Miscellaneous Grants - - 55,292 - 20,312 (75,604)          0.00% - - - 

- 

- 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 46,077,318      46,086,000     23,068,861        -                      676,164 22,340,976     48.48% 46,086,000     46,086,000         - 

Estimated Surplus (Deficit) (676,164) (70,446) 

P:\MFAC\MFAC 2025\YTD_JUN 30 2025 with projections



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MUNICIPAL FINANCE ADVISORY COMMISSION 

OTHER BUSINESS 


	Agenda - 2-19-2025 Meeting
	11-20-2024 Draft Minutes
	Municipal Audit Reports Update
	OPM Update - FY 2023 and 2024 Audit Submissions
	Danbury Presentation 
	East Lyme Presentation
	Marlborough

	Derby
	Financial Overview - FY 2024 and FY 2025 Budget vs Actual Results
	Expenditure Details - FY 2024 and 2025 - Budget vs Actual
	Revenue Details - FY 2024 and 2025 Budget vs Actual

	Hamden
	Financial Update to MFAC
	FY 2023-24 Budget vs Actual Summary Results
	FY 2024-25 Budget vs Actual Summary Results
	ARPA Update
	Revenue Details - FY 2024-25 Budget vs Actual MUNIS Report
	Expenditure Details - FY 2024-25 Budget vs Actual MUNIS Report

	Plymouth
	Update to the MFAC
	ARPA Report
	FY 2023-24 Budget vs Actual Summary Results
	FY 2024-25 Budget vs Actual Summary Results

	Other Business



